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Mission: 

Vision: 

Core Values: 

Protect: 

Exceed Expectations: 

Nurture: 

Integrity: 

Communications: 

Kindness: 

PENICK 
VILLAGE 

We are a family creating a loving 
community by making each day great for 
one another. 

Penick Village has an uncompromising 
commitment to deinstitutionalize the . . 
aging experience. 

Safety first - for all residents, staff, and 
family. We create a safe environment and 
practices for all who live, work, and visit 
Penick Village. We protect the residents' 
wishes and quality of life. 

Anticipate needs, over-deliver, and go the 
extra mile for the residents, their families, 
and each other. 

We seek to understand, we act with 
compassion, we encourage, we are caring, 
and we support growth. 

Trustworthy and Honest. We say what we do 

and we do what we say. 

Listen, share information, "no­

surprise" philosophy, and have meaningful 
conversations. 

Demonstrate love in all situations. 
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DISCLOSURE STATEMENT 
Dated as of Februruy 27, 2020 

Name of Life Plan Community: Penick Village, Inc. is located at 500 East Rhode Island 
Avenue, Southern Pines, North Carolina 28387. 

Telephone: (910) 692-0300 

Facsimile: (910) 692-5509 

Website: www.penickvillage.org 

As required by Chapter 58, Article 64 of the North Carolina General Statutes: 

• This Disclosure Statement may be delivered if not earlier 
revised up to July 27, 2021. 

• This Disclosure Statement must be delivered to a contracting 
party before execution of a contract for continuing care with 
Penick Village; 

Please Note: This Disclosure Statement has not been reviewed or 
approved by any government agency or representative to 
ensure accuracy or completeness of the information set out. 

Whenever appropriate in this Disclosure Statement, the singular shall include 
the plural and the masculine shall include the feminine and vice versa. 

Chief Executive Officer 
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I. ORGANIZATION INTRODUCTION AND INFORMATION 

Narrative Description of the Organization and Its Operations 

Penick Village, Inc. (the "Corporation") was incorporated February 4, 1957 as The 
Episcopal Home for the Ageing in the Diocese of North Carolina at the direction of 
the Diocese of North Carolina. The Corporation began the operation of its only 
facility in Southern Pines, North Carolina in April of 1964. The community, Penick 
Village, was formerly known as the Bishop Edwin A. Penick Memorial Home. In 
October 2015, after Board approval, the corporation filed Amended Articles of 
Incorporation and By-Laws with the North Carolina Secretary of State to change 
the name to Penick Village, Inc. Penick Village continues to operate successfully to 
the present time as a community for senior adults on the life plan community 
concept. This concept recognizes and addresses the needs of each resident along a 
continuum from initial entry to and through each increasing health related need 
for his/her entire life. As a faith based ministry with deep Episcopal roots, it is a 
vibrant and caring community for older adults which values and encourages the 
individuality and contribution of each resident. 

Admission to Penick Village is open to any person at least 60 years old, who is 
independently able to experience daily living, and meets certain financial and 
medical qualifications. From time to time, persons who do not meet the 60 year age 
requirement are admitted, on a limited basis, to the Health Services Center, 
Residential Assisted Living, Blanche Robertson Garden Cottage, and Independent 
Living. Admission is contingent upon the needs of those currently residing in 
those areas. The admission policy is non-discriminatory (except for age) and Penick 
Village is open to all, regardless of gender, race, creed, national origin, marital 
status, sexual orientation, or religion. 

The Corporation and Penick Village are both located at 500 East Rhode Island 
Avenue, Southern Pines, NC 28387. 

• Mailing address: 

• Telephone number: 
• Fax number: 
• Website: 

500 East Rhode Island Avenue, Southern Pines, NC 28387 

910-692-0300 
910-692-5509 
www.penickvillage.org 
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Not-For-Profit Status 

The Corporation is a non-stock not-for-profit North Carolina corporation, and 
with its only facility, Penick Village, is a 50l(c)(3) tax-exempt organization to which 
tax exempt contributions may be made. Its federal tax identification number is 56-
0729010. 

The Corporation and its retirement community have no guaranteed sources of 
funds if revenues from the operation of Penick Village and contributions are not 
sufficient to meet expenses. 

Affiliations 

The Corporation and its retirement community are affiliated with the Episcopal 
Church to the extent that the Bishop of the Diocese of North Carolina shall serve as 
Honorary Chair of the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors is an 
independent body. 

The Corporation and its retirement community hold memberships in LeadingAge, 
LeadingAge North Carolina, North Carolina Health Care Facilities Association, 
Moore County Chamber of Commerce and Partners in Progress. 

Licensure 

The Corporation and its retirement community are licensed by the North Carolina 
Department of Insurance as required by law and otherwise operate legally within 
the state of North Carolina. Penick Village's skilled nursing center, assisted living 
apartments as well as the Home Care department are licensed by the North 
Carolina Department of Health and Human Services as detailed hereinafter under 
that part of Section II "Location and Description of Physical Property." 

Legal Description 

Penick Village is the only facility of Penick Village, Inc. a North Carolina 
corporation. 

Fees and Charges 

During a temporary admission to Residential Assisted Living, the Blanche 
Robertson Garden Cottage, or the Skilled Nursing Center from an Independent 
Living Residence, Penick Village provides 14 days of care in Residential Assisted 
Living, the Blanche Robertson Garden Cottage, or Skilled Nursing Center at the 
individual Residential Rate, if applicable. This benefit is provided in addition to the 
services covered by Medicare or insurance. Residents are subject to the terms 
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outlined in their individual Residency Agreement. 

II. COMMUNITY INTRODUCTION AND INFORMATION 

Board of Directors 

The business and other affairs of the Corporation are managed by a Board of 
Directors composed of no less than 12 and no more than 30 members and the 
Bishop of the Diocese of North Carolina. Directors are elected for staggered three­
year terms by the current Board of Directors. Resident Board member terms are 
one (1) year with a maximum of four (4) consecutive terms. The Board of Directors 
may fill any vacancy occurring prior to the end of a Director's term. The current 
members of the Board of Directors, the length of their terms and their principal 
business affiliations are as follows: 

The Rt. Reverend Samuel Rodman 
Honorary Chair of the Board 

Dr. Gary Krasicky 
President 
Class of 2022 

Lynne Healy 
First Vice President 
Class of 2020 

John R. Frizzell, III 
Treasurer 
Class of 2020 

Steve Leggett 
Secretary 
Class of 2020 

Rick Smith 
Class of 2021 

Douglas Gill 
Class of 2020 

Penick Village Disclosure Statement 

Office of the Bishop 
200 W. Morgan St., Suite 300 
Raleigh, NC 27601 

Retired Physician 
77 Abbottsford Drive 
Pinehurst, NC 28374 

Caretaker of Family and Community 
Volunteer 
565 East Massachusetts Avenue 
Southern Pines, NC 28387 

Retired Bank Executive 
3312 Bondwood Circle 
Johnson City, TN 37604 

Retired Executive 
65 Pinewild Drive 
Pinehurst, NC 2837 4 

Retired Community College 
Foundation Director 
104 Pinelake Drive 
Whispering Pines, NC 28327 

Retired Attorney 
850 E. Massachusetts Avenue 
Southern Pines, NC 
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Mrs. Marsha Coles 
Class of 2021 

D. Byrd Gwinn 
Class of 2021 
Executive Committee 

Mike Penick 
Class 2022 

Micah Niebauer 
Class of 2022 

Gary Hilde brand 
Class of 2020 

Kay Rhoades 
Class of 2020 

Darlene Vaughn 
Class of 2020 

W. Lance Craig 
Class of 2022 

Sherry Price 
Class of 2022 

Mary Reca Todd 
Class of 2022 
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4030 Cardinal at North Hills St. 
Apartment #335 
Raleigh, NC 27609 

Retired Insurance Executive 
P.O. Box 2338 
Pinehurst, NC 28370 

Vice President/ Commercial HVAC 
7813 Hardwick Drive 
Raleigh, NC 27615 

Small Business Owner 
154 Bellhaven Drive 
Carthage, NC 28327 

Resident 
Retired Businessman 
Penick Village #5204 
514 East New Jersey Ave. 
Southern Pines, NC 28387 

Resident 
Retired Nurse Practitioner 
Penick Village, #5006 
514 East New Jersey Ave. 
Southern Pines, NC 28387 

Accountant 
180 Woodland Drive 
Pinehurst, NC 2837 4 

Accountant 
20 Woods Road 
Pinehurst, NC 28374 

Retired School Administrator 
15 Stoneykirk Drive 
Pinehurst, NC 28374 

Retired Public Housing Official 
3316 Lake Boone Trail 
Raleigh, NC 27607 
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The Chief Executive Officer of Penick Village, Jeffrey I. Hutchins, is employed by 
the Board of Directors and has served in that role since September 2001. Mr. 
Hutchins holds a Bachelor of Social Work from North Carolina State University 
and a Master of Arts in Gerontology with a concentration in administration from 
the University of Northern Colorado. Mr. Hutchins is a licensed North Carolina 
Nursing Home Administrator. Prior to becoming Chief Executive Officer, he held 
several different positions in long-term care in his career including, Nursing 
Assistant, Central Supply Clerk, Activity Director, Social Worker and Director of an 
Assisted Living Facility. He came to Penick Village in August 2000 as the Assistant 
to the Executive Director. Mr. Hutchins is actively involved in community 
organizations, including the Leading Age North Carolina, the Kiwanis Club of the 
Sandhills, Sunrise Theatre, Christ Community Church, 100 Moore Men and 
Habitat for Humanity. 

The Chief Operating Officer, Caroline Hendricks, joined Penick Village in 
September 2017. Ms. Hendricks has over 25 years of healthcare experience in 
nursing and administration. She has a Bachelor's Degree in Nursing from 
Fayetteville State University and is a Registered Nurse. Ms. Hendricks has 
worked in Life Plan communities for over 17 years and has focused her 
attention on improving the aging experience and creating home and 
community based models of care. Ms. Hendricks most recent position was as 
Vice President of Home & Community Based Services for a Life Plan 
Community. 

The Chief Financial Officer, Terry Kees, joined Penick Village in August 2014. 
Mr. Kees has over 40 years of experience in public accounting, industry and 
independent consulting, primarily in the manufacturing and distribution 
sectors. Mr. Kees has a bachelor of business administration degree from the 
University of Portland, Portland, OR. Mr. Kees involvement in the community 
includes The United Way. 

Persons Who Provide Goods or Services to Either Penick Village or its 
Residents 

Darlene Vaughn, Board Member - Johnson and Vaughn CPAS PLLC, 295 
Olmstead Boulevard, Pinehurst, NC 28374, provides tax return preparations 
and tax planning services which residents of Penick Village may utilize. The 
anticipated cost to residents cannot presently be estimated. 

Lynne Healy, Board Member - Healy Wholesale, Fayetteville NC provides 
alcoholic beverages for our dining service area as one of our vendors. 
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Criminal Violations Statements 

To the best of the knowledge of the Corporation and its Village, no one connected 
with the Corporation or Penick Village, either as an Officer, Director, Chief 
Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Operating Officer, or in any other 
capacity, nor any other person or entity, having any ownership or equity or 
beneficial interest in the Corporation or Penick Village has been convicted of a 
felony or pleaded nolo contendere to a felony charge, or been held liable or 
enjoined in a civil action by final judgment that involved action involving fraud, 
embezzlement, fraudulent conversion, or misappropriation of property; or is 
subject to a currently effective injunctive or restrictive court order, or within the 
past five years, has had any State or federal license or permit suspended or 
revoked as a result of an action by brought by a governmental agency or 
department, if the order or action arose out of or related to business activity of 
health care, including actions affecting a license to operate a foster care facility, 
nursing home, retirement home, home for aged, or facility subject to G.S. 58-64-
20(a)(3)c or similar laws in any other state. 

Location and Description of Physical Property 

Penick Village is located on 38 acres in the town of Southern Pines in Moore 
County, North Carolina at 50 East Rhode Island Avenue. The campus is presently 
composed of one multi-level of care building (North), three independent living 
apartment buildings (Woodlands, Wharton, and Parkview), 47 Cottage type 
residences, one assisted living 10-bed small-house, and a community center (the 
Village House). 

The South Building was vacated in 2019 and will be removed as Penick Village 
develops its replacement plan for this original building. 

The North Building was completed in 1986 and contains 1 independent living 
apartment, a 32 bed Residential Assisted Living area in 31 apartment style 
residences, and the 50 bed Skilled Nursing Center. Residents of the North Building 
independent living apartment provide their own furniture and personal belongings. 
Currently the Skilled Nursing Center has 50 beds licensed for nursing services and 
certified by the North Carolina Department of Health & Human Services for 
participation in the Medicare program; 24 beds are also certified for participation in 
the Medicaid program. Beds certified for Medicare or Medicaid are available to 
those residents who themselves have been certified by such program or programs. 
Out of the 50 skilled beds, 1 7 are closed for use of residents covered under the 
Penick Village continuing care residency agreement. All 50 beds are in private 
rooms. The Residential Assisted Living area opened in January of 2013 and is 
now licensed for 32 of Penick Village's assisted living beds, 13 beds are closed for 
use of residents covered under the Penick Village continuing care residency 
agreement. 
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The 4 7 Cottage residences are of varying size and are designed for independent 
living and contain two bedrooms, kitchen, living room, and one and a half or two 
bathrooms. They consist of the following: 

• 30 Weymouth Cottages. 
• 9 Woodlands Homes. 
• 8 other cottage types. 

Residents of the Homes and Cottages provide their own furniture, 
curtains/draperies, and personal belongings. Thirty-Eight of these residences were 
built between 1974 and 1990. Nine cottages were constructed during 2007 
through 2019. 

The Blanche Robertson Garden Cottage is licensed for 10 of Penick Village's 
assisted living beds. This Garden Cottage utilizes the small house model of care. 

The Woodlands apartments, an independent living building, housing 73 residences 
and 2 guest rooms opened in July of 2011. There are one and two bedroom floor 
plans ranging from 600 to 1,800 square feet. 

The Parkview apartments, an 18-residence independent living building, opened in 
August of 2016. There are one and two bedroom floor plans ranging from 600 to 
1,600 square feet. 

The Wharton apartments, a 19-residence independent living building with one (1) 
guest room is scheduled to open in June 2020. There are one and two bedroom 
floor plans ranging from 600 to 1,600 square feet. 

The Village House is the central hub of all of Penick Village's events. It houses 
Dining Services with four different dining venues. In addition, Life Enrichment 
is centrally located in the Village House with two creative arts rooms, a library, 
two card/activity rooms, a cinema, a shop, and a Chapel. Marketing, Resident 
Services, and Administration are also located in the Village House. 

Long Range Plan 

Penick Village continues to work on its long range plan to best strengthen the 
sustainability of the mission and to best serve future generations of residents, 
their families, and its employees. 

• Develop the construction plan of a 50 apartment independent living building 
and a Wellness Center. 

• Continue to emphasize its marketing program, including the major 
renovation of existing cottages. 

• Expand Penick Village's Home Care program to give choice to residents and 
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off campus clients choice to maintain residency in their preferred location. 
• Renovate the Healthcare (North) Building to provide a household model of 

care and implement additional education and training for enhanced care 
and services. 

• In order to support the approximate $1,600,000 of charity care provided 
annually, the Penick Village Foundation will strive to raise $800,000 for 
its annual fund and grow its permanent funds from $10,000,000 to 
$20,000,000 over the next 10 years. 

• Develop a five-year strategic plan in 2020 that addresses: 
o Optimizing operational strategies 
o Creation and implementation of a master site plan 
o Fundraising to support the strategic plan 
o Off campus services 
o Recruitment and Retention 

Estimated Number of Residents 

The number of residents at the present time averages approximately 258. 

Non-Resident Services 

Penick Village historically has been involved in developing non-resident services to 
help meet the needs of the greater community of Southern Pines. One such service 
currently includes Meals-on- Wheels. Since 1974, Penick Village has provided an 
average of 95 meals per day for five days a week to the community based Meals on 
Wheels of the Sandhills program for the housebound. Volunteers from the 
community deliver the meals, for which Penick Village is reimbursed at the rate of 
$3.50 per meal. Typically, several times a year, Penick Village hosts blood drives on 
campus, sponsored by the American Red Cross. On a routine basis, Penick Village 
donates furniture, fixtures and equipment to Habitat for Humanity, Helping Hands, 
and Goodwill. Penick Village also tries to make annual donations to the Southern 
Pines Fire Department and Police Department, Friend to Friend, and annually 
funds a nursing scholarship at Sandhills Community College. Several members of 
the leadership team serve on not-for-profit boards and advisory committees. 

Health and Safety Requirements 

Smoking: Except in a designated area, Penick Village became a Limited Tobacco Use 
Campus on January 1, 2010. Smoking or the use of tobacco, including vaping and 
e-cigarettes, in any form is prohibited to all persons, residents, guests, staff and 
other visitors in any of the community, public, health care, assisted living, 
residential or dining areas, or halls of the North Building, the South Building, the 
Parkview Apartment Building, the Village House or the Woodlands Apartment 
Building. If for some reason, a resident or their guest smokes or vapes in the 
resident's apartment or cottage or on campus, he/she will be responsible for all 
charges the damage the smoking or vaping may have caused and may be at risk for 
Penick Village Disclosure Statement February 2020 11 



Residency Agreement termination. 

Drugs: The use of any illegal and addictive drugs in any form whatsoever on any 
part of the campus, indoors or outdoors, except as may have been legally prescribed 
by their licensed medical doctor is prohibited to all persons, whether staff, 
residents, guests, or visitors. 

Fire Arms: No one shall possess, carry or use any pistol, rifle, gun, ammunition or 
other firearms while on the Penick Village Campus. 

Drug Testing: All new personnel are required to undergo a criminal history check 
and must satisfactorily pass a drug screening. For reasonable cause, subsequent 
drug testing may be required. 

III. POLICIES 

Admission 

The following are the admission requirements to Penick Village. 

To an Independent Living Residence, the applicant(s) must: 

1. Be at least 60 years old. 

2. Be independently able to attend to events of daily living. 

3. Submit a medical report completed by his or her physician. 

4. Be interviewed and evaluated by a member of the Penick Village staff. 

5. Be able to adjust to group living. 

6. Submit a Confidential Application and meet certain financial and 

medical requirements. 

Directly to the Skilled Nursing Center, Blanche Robertson Garden 
Cottage, or Residential Assisted Living Residence, the applicant 
must: 

1. Be admitted on the recommendation of the resident's attending 
physician. 

2. Submit physical examination form before admission. Also submit a 
complete transcript of medical records for review by Penick Village's 
Health Services staff. 
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3. Meet the financial requirements as hereinafter stated to include Medicare 
coverage if the Resident meets the coverage criteria. 

NOTE: Independent Living residents have admission priority to the Skilled Nursing 
Center, Residential Assisted Living or the Blanche Robertson Garden Cottage. Direct 
admission to the Skilled Nursing Center, Residential Assisted Living, or the Blanche 
Robertson Garden Cottage non-closed beds, will be considered if two or more beds 
are available. 

Financial and Insurance Criteria ' 
Residents are expected to meet the financial requirements based upon ability to pay 
or the availability of third party assistance, e.g., family, church, foundation, 
government programs (including Medicare and Medicaid). Where Penick Village 
considers it appropriate or necessary, it may, at the time of the execution of the 
Residency Agreement and in its sole and exclusive discretion, require a guarantor 
endorsement of the Agreement guaranteeing the Resident's performance of his or 
her financial obligations to Penick Village. 

Should a resident become unable to pay Penick Village for the care furnished or being 
furnished by Penick Village, the resident shall make application to the proper 
authorities for financial assistance from Medicaid or any other available form of public 
or private assistance. 

Benevolent Assistance/Charity Care 

Mainly through general contributions, fundraising events, grants from foundations, 
and interest income from the Permanent Funds, Penick Village provides financial 
assistance to residents who are unable to meet the full cost of the applicable 
Entrance Fee or ongoing monthly or daily fees. Such assistance, in the form of 
advances, extended credit or reduction of some or all of the aforesaid costs, is 
rendered from time to time on a case by case basis depending on an individual's 
financial needs and, except to the extent it may be expressly and unambiguously 
embodied in a Residency Agreement or other written agreement, Penick Village 
cannot promise or guarantee in advance to that resident the continuing availability 
or extent of such assistance or reduced rates. The absent day credit for off-campus 
hospitalization or other absences from Penick Village outlined later in this 
document is not available to any resident who is benefiting from such assistance. 
Historically, approximately 11 % of the residents have received some level of financial 
assistance from Penick Village, and approximately 13 % of the current residents 
receive some level of financial assistance. Non-reimbursed health services have been 
approximately $980,000 and financial assistance for Independent and Assisted 
Living housing and services have averaged approximately $635,000 annually. 

In order to maintain the availability of funds for future benevolent assistance to 
others, Penick Village shall have the right to claim and collect on a preferred basis 
from any resident beneficiary of such assistance whose financial situation 
subsequently improves, or from his/her estate, up to the total amount of the 

Penick Village Disclosure Statement February 2020 13 



assistance rendered him or her by Penick Village. 

The Penick Village Foundation is a separate 501 (c) (3) tax exempt organization. Its 
main purpose is to raise money for the benefit of Penick Village. The Village's 
Benevolent Assistance Program is a central part of the Foundation's mission. 

Entrance Fees 

There are three categories of Entrance Fees, in differing amounts, available for 
irrevocable selection at the time a Residency Agreement is initially entered into by 
or for each residence and/or person, as the case may be. Penick Village reserves 
the right to limit entrance fee options to potential residents based on information 
provided to the community. The categories are as follows: 

48-Month Declining Refundable Entrance Fee: Once the Resident(s) hhas (have) 
chosen and paid the required 48-Month Declining Entrance Fee and has (have) 
taken occupancy of a residence at Penick Village under a continuing care contract, 
the Entrance Fee shall be reduced and become non-refundable at the rate of six 
percent (6%) the first day of the first month occupied, then two percent (2%) per 
month for any portion of each month the Resident(s) occupied the residence for 
the next 4 7 months. After the beginning of the 48th month of occupancy, the 
Entrance Fee paid by the Resident(s) is fully amortized and not refundable. Except 
as provided in the last paragraph of this section, if a refund is applicable, the 
amount will be refunded within 30 days after receipt of proceeds obligation from the 
next re-sale of the residence listed in the resident's Residency Agreement. 
"Occupancy" is defined as the time the residence is occupied by the resident(s) or 
any of the resident's belongings. 

Fifty Percent (50%) Refundable Entrance Fee: Once the Resident(s) has (have) 
chosen and paid the required Entrance Fee and has (have) - taken occupancy of a 
Residence at Penick Village under a life plan care contract, the amount of the Fifty 
Percent Refundable Entrance Fee will reduce five percent the first day of the first 
month occupied, four percent monthly for any portion of each month the Residence 
is occupied for the next 11 months, and one percent on the first day of the 13th 
month the Residence is occupied. At this time, 50 percent of the entrance fee is fully 
exhausted. Except as provided in the last paragraph of this section, the refund, if 
applicable, will be 50 percent of the original Entrance Fee. This amount will be 
refunded within 3 0 days after receipt of proceeds from the next re-sale of the 
Residence listed in the resident's Residency Agreement. "Occupancy" is defined as 
the time the unit is occupied by the resident or any of the resident's belongings. 

percent of the Entrance Fee is fully exhausted. Except as provided in the last paragraph of this section, 
the refund, if applicable, will be 90 percent of the original Entrance Fee. This 
amount will be refunded within Ninety Percent (90%) Refundable Entrance Fee: 
Once the Resident(s) has (have) chosen and paid the required Entrance Fee and has 
(have) taken occupancy of a Residence at Penick Village under a life plan care 
contract, the amount of the Ninety Percent Refundable Entrance Fee will reduce five 
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percent on the first day of the first month the Residence is occupied and then one 
percent monthly for any portion of each month the Residence is occupied for the 
next five months. At this time 10 30 days after receipt of proceeds from the next re­
sale of the Residence - listed in the resident's Residency Agreement. "Occupancy" is 
defined as the time the unit is occupied by the resident or any of the resident's 
belongings. 

Second Person Refundable Entrance Fee: If applicable, a second person entrance 
fee will be charged and will amortize fully over a six month period at a rate of 25% 
the first month and 15% per month for the next five months. After six months the 
entrance fee is fully amortized and non-refundable. 

The 50 and 90 Percent Refundable Entrance Fee option is not available to potential 
residents 85 years of age and older as of the date of residency agreement signing. All 
couple entrance fees age qualifications will apply to the older of the two applicants. 

Penick Village reserves the right to off-set against the refund of the Entrance Fee 
any fees or amounts payable to the organization under this Agreement including 
any charges deferred or unpaid and as stated in Section 4.7 of Penick Village's 
Residency Agreement. Termination of the Residency Agreement for any reason will 
not affect or impair the exercise of any right or remedy granted to Penick Village or 
the Resident under his or her Residency Agreement for any claim or cause of action 
occurring prior to the date of such termination. 

Please note: Since residents have moved into Penick Village at different times and 
under different contracts, as these contracts have evolved over the years, the terms 
outlined in the signed Residency Agreement apply. 

Pets 

Penick Village accepts the following pets in independent living: cats, small caged 
bird, fish and dogs in all residences as agreed upon by Penick Village. Penick Village 
reserves the right to refuse pet residency and limit the number of pets. 

Residents are also responsible for providing the community with the name and 
contact number of a responsible party who will care for the pet if the resident is 
unable to do so. Otherwise, Penick Village may board the pet and the cost of the 
services will be the responsibility of the resident. 

Pets must be properly vaccinated and they must wear identification tags with the 
resident's name and phone number. Residents will be responsible for damage 
associated with their pet. When outside the apartment, the pets must be kept 
properly restrained (caged or leashed where appropriate), and their waste must be 
disposed of by placing it in a sealed bag and putting it in a designated pet waste 
container. Observance of these rules will ensure continued pet residency. When a 
pet gets sick, clean-up is the responsibility of the resident. Housekeeping will 
shampoo the carpet, if requested, and a fee will apply. 
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A minimum $500.00 non-refundable pet fee will be required and an additional fee(s) 
will apply if the pet has done any damage that the non-refundable pet fee does not 
cover. 

NOTICE OF RIGHT FOR A RESIDENT TO RESCIND THE RESIDENCY 
AGREEMENT 

A Resident(s) may rescind Penick Village's Residency Agreement at the 
later of (i) 30 days following the execution date hereof or (ii) the date of 
delivery of Penick Village's Disclosure Statement. The resident(s) to 
whom the contract pertains is not required to move into Penick Village 
before the expiration of the 30-day period. A full refund, minus any 
agreed upon non-refundable fees, will be refunded to the Resident(s) 
within 30 days of receipt of the rescission of his and/ or her Residency 
Agreement. 

Termination Prior to Occupancy 

A resident will be entitled to full reimbursement of any monies paid to Penick Village 
less any amounts contractually agreed upon non-refundable charges and a 
$1,000 administrative fee within sixty (60) days upon receipt of the written 
termination of the Residency Agreement and will be released from liability to pay to 
Penick Village any other amount under the Residency Agreement under the 
following condition: 

If a resident dies before occupying the Independent Living Residence at Penick 
Village, or if, because of illness, injury, or incapacity, the resident would be 
precluded from occupying the Residence consistent with the representations made 
by the resident in the Confidential Application or, the Confidential Medical 
Application, the Residency Agreement will be automatically canceled. 

The resident will be entitled to full reimbursement of any monies paid to Penick 
Village less any contractually agreed upon non-refundable charges for resident 
requested specific upgrades and an administrative fee of one thousand dollars 
($1,000) within sixty (60) days upon receipt of the written termination of the 
Residency Agreement and will be released from liability to pay Penick Village any 
other amount under this Agreement under the following condition: 

If the resident terminates this Agreement prior to the date they occupy the 
residence for reasons or conditions other than those described in the 
Residency Agreement. 

Termination of Residency After Occupancy 

After the resident has assumed occupancy of the residence, the Residency 
Agreement is subject to termination as follows: 

By the resident at any time upon thirty (30) days prior written notice to Penick 
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Village. Also, Penick Village may terminate the Residency Agreement after the 
occupancy date for the following non-medical reasons: 

1. A material misrepresentation or omission by the resident in the 
Confidential Data Profile, Confidential Medical Profile, or related 
materials, which, if such information had been accurately provided, 
would have been material to the decision whether or not to accept the 
resident for residency; 

2. If the resident fails to comply with the policies and procedures of 
Penick Village or creates a situation detrimental to the health, safety 
or quiet enjoyment of the community for other residents, staff or 
neighboring property users; 

3. If the resident fails to pay the Monthly Service Fee or other amounts 
when due, unless other mutually satisfactory arrangement have 
been made. However it is the policy of Penick Village that the 
Residency Agreement shall not be terminated solely because of 
financial inability to pay the fees to the extent that (1) the resident's 
inability to pay is not the result of the resident's willful action and (2) 
in Penick Village's judgment, the ability of Penick Village to operate on 
a sound financial basis will not be impaired. 

4. Material breach by the resident of the terms and conditions of the 
Residency Agreement; or, 

5. If the Residence is no longer fit for occupancy and Penick Village 
elects not to restore the Residence to habitable condition. To the 
extent another Residence is available; Penick Village will relocate the 
resident. 

Penick Village may terminate the Residency Agreement subsequent to Occupancy 
Date for medical reasons. If it is determined by the Medical Director, Health Care 
Administrator, Chief Operating Officer, or Chief Executive Officer of Penick Village 
(after consultation to the extent feasible with the resident, their personal 
physician, and their family and/ or designated representative) that: 

1. The resident has developed a dangerous or contagious disease or 
mental illness; 

2. The resident is in need of drug or alcoholic rehabilitation or any other 
condition for which Penick Village is not licensed or for which care 
cannot be provided by Penick Village without a significant and unique 
expenditure; or, 
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3. The resident becomes mentally or emotionally disturbed to a degree 
that their continued presence in Penick Village is determined to be 
detrimental to the health safety and welfare of himself/herself, other 
residents, or staff. 

Therefore, should any of these situations occur, Penick Village is expressly 
authorized (after consultation with the Medical Director or the appropriate Penick 
Village personnel, the resident's personal physician and their family and/ or the 
designated representative to the extent feasible) to transfer the resident, at their 
expense, to an appropriate hospital facility or alternative care facility. 

If Penick Village seeks to terminate the Residency Agreement and the resident's 
occupancy, Penick Village shall give the resident sixty (60) days prior written 
notice of termination which shall reasonably describe the conduct alleged to 
warrant the termination of the Residency Agreement and shall set the time, place 
and date for a meeting between the resident and Penick Village's representative(s), 
which shall not be earlier than thirty (30) days nor later than forty-five (45) days 
after the notice of termination. At this meeting the resident may avoid termination 
by showing to Penick Village reasonable satisfaction that they have cured the 
conduct alleged to warrant the termination. 

Effect of Double Occupancy 

If the residence is occupied by two (2) residents and one (1) resident dies, the 
Residency Agreement will continue in full legal force and effect as to the surviving 
resident, except the Monthly Service Fee will be adjusted to reflect the then 
applicable single occupancy rate payable for the type of Independent Living 
Residence occupied. If applicable, no refund of the Entrance Fee will occur until 
the surviving resident leaves the campus and all conditions of the Residency 
Agreement are met. 

Refund of Entrance Fee 

After termination of the Residency Agreement or, in the event of the resident's death, 
or in the case of double occupancy, both occupants' death, Penick Village will 
refund what is contractually due to the resident(s). The refund, if applicable, will 
be paid within thirty (30) days after receipt of proceeds from the next re-sale of 
the residence listed in the residents Residency Agreement. 

Moves 

If for reasons not occasioned by changing health requirements, a resident may 
elect to move to another Independent Living Residence. This is subject to 
availability and may be limited due to refund obligations due. For moves from one 
Independent Living Residence to another Independent Living Residence. he or she 
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will be required to pay a minimum transfer fee of 25 percent (25%) and possibly up 
to 100 percent (100%) of the prevailing Entrance Fee for the Independent Living 
Residence to which he or she is moving to. If a resident wishes to move from an 
existing Independent Living Residence into a new Independent Living Residence 
being constructed, the resident will be required to pay 100 percent of the entrance 
fee of the new Independent Living Residence. This is in addition to the initial 
Entrance Fee paid for the current residence. If a resident moves from their current 
Independent Living Residence into a different Independent Living Residence that 
has a refund due, the minimum transfer fee will be at least 25 percent (25%) and 
the amount of the refund due on the new Independent Living Residence. All 
transfer fees must be paid in advance and cannot be applied to any possible credits 
or future refunds owed by Penick Village back to the Resident(s). There is no 
refund of the Entrance Fee for the new Residence if the Entrance Fee is less than 
what was previously paid. In all moves, the moving resident shall pay in advance 
the cost of painting and re-carpeting the new Residence, all the costs of any other 
requested renovations or additions, all costs of the physical move and, when the 
move is complete, the monthly rate applicable for the new Residence. 

Residents are responsible for the cost of moving their personal belongings for any 
permanent moves from their Independent Living residence to Residential Assisted 
Living, the Blanche Robertson Garden Cottage or Health Center. Penick Village, at 
its discretion, may issue a credit to the monthly service fee for a portion of the 
moving company expense. The resident will, also, be responsible for paying the 
prevailing daily rate for services in the particular level of care needed. 

Marriage/New Second Occupant 

In the event of the marriage of a resident to another resident, they may: continue to 
maintain two Residential Apartments/Cottages and pay the applicable Monthly 
Service Fee for single occupancy for each residence then in effect; or release either 
Residence occupied by them, and pay the applicable Monthly Service Fee for first 
and second person occupancy then in effect. All benefits provided in each Residency 
Agreement shall remain and continue in effect. 

There shall be no refund of the Entrance Fee to either resident until both residents 
leave and the conditions of the Residency Agreement(s) have been met, or unless 
otherwise agreed upon in writing. 

If a resident and a non-resident (such as a new spouse) desire to share the 
Independent Living Residence, the non-resident may become a resident and live in 
the Independent Living Residence only if he/she meets the qualifications for 
residency set forth in the Residency Agreement and both persons execute a new 
Residency Agreement. In such event, the Monthly Service Fee shall be adjusted to 
reflect the additional charge per month for a second person-and the non-resident 
will be required to pay an Entrance Fee in accordance with the then current policies 
established by Penick Village. 
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In the event that a resident marries an individual while at Penick Village who does 
not meet the residency requirements, Penick Village, in its sole discretion, may 
allow such person to reside at Penick Village. However, this person would not have 
any rights, privileges or protection under the Residency Agreement. 

IV. SERVICES 

General Services and Facilities 

Basic Agreement. In consideration of payment of an Entrance Fee and Monthly 
Service Fee the resident is entitled to occupy the Independent Living Residence 
selected and to receive the services and use of the facilities described in the 
Residency Agreement. 

Residence Furnishings. The Residence is furnished at Penick Village's expense 
with floor coverings, blinds, self-defrosting refrigerator/freezer with ice maker, 
range and oven, dishwasher, microwave oven, garbage disposal, washer/dryer, 
emergency call system, telephone jack(s) and internet/cable TV connections. 

Parking. Parking areas are provided for the Resident(s) and Penick Village guests as 
defined in the Resident Handbook. Based on availability, covered parking is an 
option for the Woodlands apartments for (i) an upfront fee and (ii) a monthly 
maintenance fee (See Optional Service Fee schedule for rates). Residents of the 
Parkview Building are provided one parking space per apartment in the garage area. 
Golf Cart parking for all IL residents is available on a limited basis and needs to be 
arranged with Resident Services. 

Community Space. The Resident(s) may use Penick Village community space in 
accordance with the Penick Village Resident Handbook, as modified and amended 
from time to time. Community spaces are non-smoking and are anticipated to 
include but are not guaranteed or warranted to include: 

a. Chapel 
b. Living rooms 
c. Dining rooms 
d. Library 
e. Barber/beauty salon 
f. Card/life enrichment room 
g. Multi-purpose/media room 
h. Mail center 
1. Fitness center 

Food Service. Breakfast, lunch and dinner are served on a daily basis. The 
Resident(s) is entitled to receive a $300.00 monthly allowance allocated to food in 
Penick Village dining venues per person covered in this Residency Agreement. A 
maximum $100.00 unused food allowance in any one month is allowed to be 
carried over to the following month. Meal allowances are to be used for standard 
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dining service prepared meals and meal portions only. If a resident exceeds his or 
her monthly allowance, it will be billed directly to his or her account to be paid 
with his or her monthly statement. If a Resident(s) is absent from Penick Village 
for thirty (30) or more consecutive days, he or she will receive a credit in 
conformance with our absent day credit policy which will be applied against the 
meal credit. Food prices are subject to change per market costs and no 60-day 
notice is required to be given by Penick Village for these changes. Allowances may 
not be used for raw, frozen or seared meat, store to door items, bulk orders of food 
or guest holiday and guest special occasion meals (Thanksgiving, Christmas, 
Valentine's Day, or others as determined by Penick Village Dining). When a 
Resident(s) permanently leave Penick Village or reside(s) in a different level of care, 
the monthly food allowance is discontinued and will be prorated in proportion to 
the number of days the Resident(s) occupied his or her Independent Living 
Residence. 

Housekeeping. Residential Housekeeping includes vacuuming, dusting, bathroom 
cleaning, mopping, sweeping, etc. occurs on a weekly scheduled basis. 

Utilities. The costs of sewer, natural gas (if applicable) water, waste disposal, 
electricity, are included in the Monthly Service Fee. In consideration of the evolving 
new alternate forms of fuels and power sources, Penick Village reserves the right to 
apply up-front and/ or ongoing charges to cover such costs. Basic cable television 
service is included in the Monthly Service Fee. While the Independent Living 
Residence is centrally wired for cable television and telephone service, the resident 
is responsible for all telephone, premium cable television, if available, and internet 
service provider charges. 

Security and Emergency Alert System. Residences are equipped with 
smoke/heat detection and emergency alert systems. The Health Care Building, 
Parkview, Wharton and Woodlands Residences are also equipped with a fire 
sprinkler system. Along with 24 hours security, all areas on campus 
have access control. The staff of Penick Village monitors the emergency alert 
systems around the clock and coordinates emergency response as appropriate. 

Maintenance. Penick Village maintains all community space and grounds as well as 
repairing, maintaining and replacing Penick Village provided equipment and 
furnishings. If repairs are required as a result of a resident's negligence, the resident 
will be financially responsible for all repairs. The resident is responsible for 
maintenance of their personal property. 

Mail. A mailbox is provided for each resident as are mail slots for intra-Penick 
Village communication. 

Transportation. Penick Village will provide scheduled group transportation to 
designated shopping, social and cultural events, medical facilities, and other local 
destinations. For larger group events requiring transportation or destinations 
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outside of Southern Pines, a transportation charge will apply. Please reference the 
Resident Handbook of hours of operations and the Optional Services Fee schedule 
for a list of fees. 

Spiritual Programs. A full-time Chaplain coordinates a variety of spiritual 
programs for those residents wishing to participate. 

Social, Educational, Cultural and Recreational Programs. A full-time Director 
of Life Enrichment coordinates a variety of social, recreational, educational, fitness, 
wellness, and cultural programs for those residents wishing to participate. 

Storage Area. Except for Residents who live in a cottage, storage areas located in 
Penick Village are assigned and available for a Resident's use. 

Insurance. Penick Village maintains property and casualty insurance coverage on 
the buildings and grounds. Such coverage will not insure against loss or damage to 
the residents personal property or damage or injury to others caused by the resident. 
Penick Village recommends that the resident purchase appropriate comprehensive 
insurance typically referred to as renter's insurance as well as, if you elect flood and 
personal "excess" insurance policies. 

Medical Director. Penick Village retains the services of a qualified physician for 
certain regulatory requirements. 

Long Term Care Benefit. If it is determined that a resident requires assisted living 
or nursing services, such resident will receive priority access to the Residential 
Assisted Living, Blanche Robertson Garden Cottage, or Skilled Nursing Health 
Center. Penick Village will provide the resident with basic assisted living services 
available in the Residential Assisted Living or Blanche Robertson Garden Cottage or 
nursing services available in the Skilled Nursing Health Center as described below 
and subject to changes in law. 

Assisted Living. Penick Village provides to the residents, in a Residential Assisted 
Living studio or apartment, services that are designed to assist with the events of 
daily living in accordance with applicable North Carolina statutes and regulations. 
Services included are assistance with medication administration, dressing, 
grooming, bathing, toileting and ambulating. 

Skilled Nursing Services. Penick Village provides to residents, in a private room, 
licensed skilled nursing services in accordance with applicable North Carolina 
statutes and regulations. The service provided includes services covered by the 
basic published daily rate for a private nursing room then in effect. Such service 
may include those areas required by statute to be supervised or administered by a 
professional licensed nursing staff, e.g., medication administration, condition and 
behavior observation and assessment, creation and administration of a care plan, 
assistance with events of daily living, and communication with physicians and other 
service providers. 
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Home Care. Penick Village's Home Care can provide services to residents and the 
greater community such as Nursing Services, Companion, Sitter, and Respite 
Services. The care provided is fee for service and includes services that are listed in 
Attachment 10. 

Optional Services. The following Optional Services and other services may be 
available to Residents on a fee-for-service basis: 

a. Guest meals 
b. Catering for special occasions 
c. Barber and beauty services 
d. Meal delivery service 
e. Additional transportation 
f. Computer & IT services 
h. Usage of guest suites, and community space, if available 
1. Personal business services 
J. Additional maintenance and landscaping services 
k. Electric Car and Golf Cart charging stations 
1. Additional Housekeeping services 

Charges for these Optional Services and others that may be offered are made in 
accordance with the Resident Handbook then in effect and will be billed to the 
Resident(s) monthly. Prices for Optional Services are listed in Attachment 1 0. 

V. FEES AND CREDITS 

Future Residency Program Deposit 

It is the policy of Penick Village to charge a non-refundable $250 Application 
Administrative Fee and a refundable Future Residency Program Deposit of 
$1,000, which, to the extent not previously refunded, is applied as a credit to 
the Residency Agreement Entrance Fee if the applicant actually takes up 
residence in Penick Village. If an applicant decides to not take residency at 
Penick Village the Future Residency Program Deposit will be refunded within 
thirty (30) days of refund request. 

Reservation Deposit 

It is the policy of Penick Village to charge a refundable Reservation Deposit of 
$5,000, which, to the extent not previously refunded, is applied as a credit to 
the Residency Agreement Entrance Fee if the applicant actually takes up 
residence in Penick Village. 
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Residency Agreement 

It is the policy of Penick Village to give the opportunity to applicants to show that 
they are ready to move in as soon as a residence is available. This is done by 
entering into a Residency Agreement with a Ten Percent (10%) deposit less any 
Reservation or Future Residency Program deposit, which is applied as a credit to the 
Residency Agreement Entrance Fee when the applicant actually takes up residence 
in Penick Village. The applicant may terminate the agreement prior to entering into 
a Residency Agreement or taking occupancy for any reason by giving written notice 
to Penick Village. Penick Village shall refund the amount of the Ten (10) percent 
deposit paid less a $1,000 administrative and processing fee within 30 days of such 
notice. 

Entrance Fee 

Prior to admission, the Applicant and Penick Village enter into a contract known as 
a "Residency Agreement". Under the Residency Agreement the Applicant agrees to 
pay an Entrance Fee, in an amount that varies with the size of the residential unit 
and chooses the Entrance Fee option of 48-Month Declining Refundable, Fifty 
Percent (50%) Refundable, or Ninety Percent (90%) Refundable. Please note that the 
50% and 90% Refundable Entrance Fees are calculated per individual's age, or in 
the case of two people, it will based on actuarial calculated multipliers and is not 
available to potential residents 85 year of age or older, based on the age of the older 
of the two potential residents on the Residency Agreement signing date. Penick 
Village agrees to provide Applicant continuing services for life pursuant to said 
Agreement. (The varying required Entrance Fee amounts are tabulated together 
with the on-going Monthly Service Fees for the various residences and services in 
the next item ("Monthly Service Fee"). Upon executing the Residency Agreement the 
Resident shall pay Penick Village 10% of the Entrance Fee, and shall be required to 
take financial occupancy of the Independent Living Residence within sixty (60) days. 
The resident will also arrange with Penick Village a mutually satisfactory schedule of 
subsequent payments thereon, and shall complete the payment of the full amount 
by the time the Residence is occupied. 

Provisions for cancellation and termination of the Agreement or for making it final, 
or pertaining to Entrance Fees are set forth in Section III - Policies. Except as 
modified by the provisions referred to once a resident takes up actual residence at 
Penick Village under a life plan contract, any then unpaid balance of the Entrance 
Fee is due and payable absolutely and in full to Penick Village. 

Please note, any specific upgrade costs to the Resident's Independent Living 
Residence, Residential Assisted Living Residence, Garden Cottage or Skilled Nursing 
Health Center Room will be non-refundable and due in full in advance of the 
construction of the specific upgrades and become a permanent part of the residence 
and property of Penick Village. 
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Monthly Service and Daily Service Fees 

A listing of current Entrance Fees, Independent Living Monthly Service Fees, 
Assisted Living, Garden Cottage and Nursing Care daily fees may be found on 
Attachment 1. 

The Monthly Service Fee and/ or Daily Service Fee shall be due beginning on the 
Occupancy Date and will be prorated, if necessary, on a daily basis for the first 
and last months of occupancy. Penick Village may increase the Monthly Service 
Fee and/ or Daily Service Fee, upon sixty (60) days written notice to the resident. 
This is applicable to residents who have paid an entrance fee. Changes in fees 
are determined by considering actual expenses and revenues, projected expenses 
and revenues, and actuarial projections at times. It is Penick Village's intent to 
make adjustments to the Fees only once a year, but the organization reserves the 
right to raise them more frequently if it serves the best interest of the organization. 

When a determination is made by the resident's physician and approved by the 
appropriate Penick Village representative that the resident needs assisted living or 
nursing services, Penick Village will admit the resident to the Residential Assisted 
Living, the Blanche Robertson Garden Cottage, or Skilled Nursing Health Center or 
another facility under the conditions set forth in the following paragraph. 

If a resident is residing in the Residential Assisted Living or the Blanche 
Robertson Garden Cottage and requires skilled nursing services leading to a 
transfer to the skilled nursing center and the resident would like to keep his or 
her room in Residential Assisted Living or the Blanche Robertson Garden Cottage, 
the resident will be responsible for paying for a room hold of his or her room in the 
Residential Assisted Living or the Blanche Robertson Garden Cottage as well as the 
fees he or she are incurring in the nursing center. The cost of the room hold is the 
current daily published rate minus $10.00 per day. 

In the event that, for any reason, space for the resident is not available in 
Residential Assisted Living, the Blanche Robertson Garden Cottage, or Skilled 
Nursing Health Center, upon determination that a permanent transfer is required, 
Penick Village will arrange for the care at the resident's cost in their Independent 
Living Residence by a certified Home Health Care Agency or Home Care Agency, if 
reasonably possible, until space becomes available in Residential Assisted Living, 
the Blanche Robertson Garden Cottage, or Skilled Nursing Health Center. The 
aforementioned is contingent upon the terms outlined in the individual's 
Residency Agreement. If Home Health Care is not medically possible Penick 
Village will contact another facility of Penick Village's choice that can provide 
similar care that would otherwise have been provided by Penick Village until space 
becomes available. Penick Village will provide transportation to another facility as 
appropriate and pay for transportation costs above those costs paid by third party 
payors such as Medicare. 
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All monthly payments and all daily payments for the full month are due and 
payable in advance on the fifteen th (15th) day of each month. Penick Village has 
a late payment policy for all payments not received by the 15th of the month; a 
late charge of eighteen percent (18%) annually will be applied to any unpaid 
balance. 

If a resident is away from Penick Village for thirty (30) or more consecutive days, 
he/she shall be entitled to an absent day credit according to the policy in effect. 
However, this absent day credit is not available to a resident who is benefiting 
from financial assistance in the form of advances, extended credit or in reduction 
of Entrance Fee or monthly or daily fees. 

Should a resident have a temporary need for Assisted Living or Nursing 
services while still occupying his/her Independent Living Residence, he/she will be 
required to pay the prevailing Monthly Service Fee for their Independent Living 
Residence. Penick Village will provide, without additionalcharge, Assisted Living or 
Nursing services for 14 days per calendar year following admission to Residential 
Assisted Living, the Blanche Robertson Garden Cottage, or the Skilled Nursing 
Health Center. This benefit is provided in addition to the Nursing Services 
covered by Medicare or insurance. Thereafter, the resident will pay the prevailing 
applicable daily rate for Residential Assisted Living, the Blanche Robertson 
Garden Cottage, or the Skilled Nursing Health Center as well as the monthly 
service fee for their Independent Living Residence. 

In the case of Double Occupancy, should one or both residents have a 
temporary need for Assisted Living or Nursing services while they are still 
occupying the Independent Living Residence, he/ she will be required to pay 
the prevailing Monthly Service Fee plus the prevailing second person Monthly 
Service Fee for his/her Independent Living Residence. Penick Village will 
provide, without additional charge, basic Assisted Living or Nursing Care for 14 
days annually per person. This benefit is provided in addition to the services 
covered by Medicare or insurance. Thereafter, the resident will pay the 
prevailing applicable daily rate for Residential Assisted Living, the Blanche 
Robertson Garden Cottage, or the Skilled Nursing Health Center and the 
remaining resident will pay the prevailing single person Monthly Service Fee. 

If a resident does not use his or her 14 days, he or she may "bank" those days 
for a maximum of 28days. The resident may not accumulate more than 28 
days. 

Additional Service Fees 

A listing of additional services where a fee may be applied is listed in Attachment 10. 
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Changes in Fees for the Previous Five Years 

During the past five years, the monthly service fees and daily fees have increased 
on an annual basis in January. Residential rates are by the month; Nursing, 
Garden Cottage, and Assisted Living rates are by the day. Changes in fees are 
determined by considering actual expenses and revenues from previous years, 
projected expenses and revenues, and actuarial projections. The Board of 
Directors reviews and approves Fees and Fee changes associated with Residency at 
Penick Village at least annually. All changes in Fees will be in accordance with the 
terms of the Continuing Care Residency Agreement. The table denoting the fee 
increases for the past five years is Attachment 2. 

Absent Day Credit Policy: If a resident or residents is/ are absent from Penick 
Village for thirty (30) or more consecutive days and has informed the Resident 
Services Desk of his or her absence, an absent day credit of $10.00 per day will 
apply and will be credited against the meal allowance and will retro back to the first 
day of the absence. Any resident absences under thirty (30) days will receive no 
credit. 
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Penick Village 
Acturial Calculations for Refundable Entrance Fees as of February 2020 

50% REFUNDABLE ENTRANCE FEES 90% REFUNDABLE ENTRANCE FEES 

LIFE EXP PERCENT LIFE EXP PERCENT 
AGE YEARS INCREASE MULTIPLIER AGE YEARS INCREASE MULTIPLIER 

60-62 24 12.3 1.123 62 24 24.5 1.245 
63 23 13.0 1.130 63 23 26.2 1.262 
64 22 13.9 1.139 64 22 28.0 1.280 
65 21 14.8 1.148 65 21 30.0 1.300 
66 20 15.7 1.157 66 20 32.2 1.322 
67 19 16.6 1.166 67 19 34.4 1.344 
68 19 17.7 1.177 68 19 37.0 1.370 
69 18 18.8 1.188 69 18 39.6 1.396 
70 17 20.0 1.200 70 17 42.7 1.427 
71 16 21.1 1.211 71 16 45.5 1.455 
72 16 22.7 1.227 72 16 49.2 1.492 
73 15 23.7 1.237 73 15 52.5 1.525 
74 14 25.2 1.252 74 14 56.6 1.566 
75 13 26.7 1.267 75 13 60.6 1.606 
76 13 28.2 1.282 76 13 65.6 1.656 
77 12 29.7 1.297 77 12 70.0 1.700 
78 11 31.4 1.314 78 11 75.4 1.754 
79 11 33.0 1.330 79 11 80.6 1.806 

80 10 34.9 1.349 80 10 87.2 1.872 

81 10 36.7 1.367 81 10 92.8 1.928 
82 9 38.4 1.384 82 9 96.8 1.968 

83 9 40.3 1.403 83 9 106.7 2.067 

84 8 42.l 1.421 84 8 114.2 2.142 

Penick Village Disclosure Statement February 2020 28 



VI. FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

Financial Overview Statement 

Penick Village is fiscally sound and maintains its properties in excellent condition in 
order to serve all of its residents to the full extent of its obligations. Occupancy has 
averaged 90 percent throughout the history of the organization. Turnover of 
independent living units averages approximately 10 percent ayear. 

Current Certified Financial Statements 

In Attachment 3 of this Disclosure Statement is the current audit report of Penick 
Village's independent auditors, the certified public accounting firm of 
CliftonLarsonAllen, LLP for the latest fiscal year ending September 30, 2019. 

Current Interim Financial Statements 

Included as Attachment 12 is an unaudited financial report for the first three 
months of Fiscal Year 2020 (December 2019). 

Five Year Forecasted Statement 

In Attachment 4 of this Disclosure Statement is the Compilation of a Financial 
Projection for each of the five years ending September 30, 2024 compiled by 
CliftonLarsonAllen, UP. 

Actuarial Summary Report 

In Attachment 13 of this Disclosure Statement is the Actuarial Summary for the 
fiscal year ending September 30, 2019 compiled by A.V. Powell & Associates. 

Reserves, Escrow and Trusts 

Reserves 

Provisions for reserve funding required by G.S. 58-64-20(a)(9), 58-64-33, and 58-64-
35 are as follows: 

Capital Indebtedness. U.S. Bank maintains and manages a debt service reserve 
fund for the Penick Village 2019 Bonds issues by Public Finance Authority on 
November 6, 2019. This fund can be used, if necessary, to make the required 
payments, both principal and interest, as they accrue on Penick Village's 
outstanding capital indebtedness. The fund balance as of December 31, 2019 was 
$2,008,925.00 
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Operating Reserve. Section 58-64-33 of the North Carolina General Statutes 
requires continuing care retirement facilities that maintain an occupancy level in 
excess of 90 percent to establish an operating reserve equal to 25 percent of its 
projected operating expenses; otherwise a 50 percent reserve is required. Penick 
Village is in compliance with this General Statute. The operating cash reserve for 
Fiscal Year 2020 is calculated as follows: 

Projected 2020- Operating Expenses 
Less Depreciation 
Less Amortization of issuance costs 
Less Amount Set-Aside in Debt 
Service 
Plus Routine Principal Payments 

25% Requirement 

$18,801,000 
(2,177,000) 

(35,000) 
(1,146,000) 

150,000 

$15.593,000 
$3,898,000 

As of December 31, 2019, the operating reserve fund's cash estimated value is 
$4,763,630 and is deposited in the name of Penick Village at 1919 Investments in 
Birmingham, Alabama. 

All operating reserve funds are invested per the IPS created by the Finance 
Committee of the Board of Directors of Penick Village, in cash, invested cash, or in 
investment grade securities, including bonds, stocks, U.S. Treasury obligations or 
obligations of U.S. government agencies. No Escrow Agreements are held at this 
time. 

VII. OTHER MATERIAL INFORMATION, AS APPLICABLE 

Penick Village is not the subject of bankruptcy filing, receivership, liquidation or the 
like. 

VIII. ATTACHMENTS 

The following Attachments as described in the Table of Contents comply with 
currently applicable statutory and regulatory requirements. 
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ATTACHMENTS 

The following attachments comply with applicable statutory and regulatory requirements: 

Attachment 1: 

Attachment 2: 

Attachment 3: 

Attachment 4: 

Attachment 5: 

Attachment 6: 

Attachment 7: 

Attachment 8: 

Attachment 9: 

Attachment 10: 

Attachment 11: 

Attachment 12: 

Attachment 13: 

Penick Village Fees. 

Change in Monthly Fees for Previous Five Years. 

Current audit report for latest fiscal year ending September 
30, 2019. 

Current Projection for each of the five years ending September 
30, 2024. 

Actual Results Compared to Five Year Forecast for fiscal year 
ending September 30, 2019. 

Independent Living Residency Agreement. 

Reservation Agreement. 

Future Residency Program Agreement. 

Assisted Living Residency Agreement 

Optional Service Fees, Home Care Fees, Store2Door Fees 

Mediation and Arbitration Program 

First Three Months of Fiscal Year 2020 Financial Statements 
(December 31, 2019). 

Actuarial Study Summary compiled by A.V. Powell & 
Associates 
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Attachment #1 

PENICK VILLAGE FEES 
Effective January 1, 2020 

Includes 3% increase for all levels 

Type of Unit 48 month Declining 

Park Cottage $ 194,485 

Weymouth Cottage-starting at $234,000 

Woodland Home- Dogwood $337,000 

Woodland Home-Magnolia $370,500 

Woodland Home-Longleaf $370,500 

Woodland Apt-Crape Myrtle $102,500 

Woodland Apt-Linden $139,000 

Woodland Apt-Periwinkle $159,500 

Woodland Apt-Redbud $159,500 

Woodland Apt-Birch $193,000 

Woodland Apt-Pin Oak $223,500 

Woodland Apt-Poplar $260,500 

Woodland Apt-Chestnut $288,000 

Parkview Apt.-Topanga $ 101,500 

Parkview Apt-Acadia $ 108,000 

Parkview Apt.-Lincoln $ 182,000 

Parkview Apt.-Griffith $ 225,000 

Parkview Apt.-Franklin $ 280,000 

Parkview Apt.-Aurora $ 280,000 

Parkview Apt.-Hyde $ 311,000 

Wharton Apt. - Topanga $ 101,500 

Wharton Apt. - Acadia $ 108,000 

Wharton Apt. - Boyd $ 152,000 

Wharton Apt. - Lincoln $ 182,000 

Wharton Apt. - Sierra $ 187,500 

Wharton Apt. - Umstead $ 193,000 

Wharton Apt. - Griffith $ 225,000 

Wharton Apt. - Franklin $ 280,000 

Wharton Apt. - Aurora $ 280,000 

Wharton Apt. - Hyde $ 311,000 

Second Person Fee 

MONTHLY 
SERVICE 

FEE 

3,116 

3,540 

4,414 

4,414 

4,414 

2,263 

2,480 

2,906 

2,906 

3,114 

3,540 

3,820 

4,034 

2,113 

2,113 

2,892 

3,113 

3,447 

3,447 

3,781 

2,113 

2,113 

2,440 

2,892 

2,912 

2,949 

3,113 

3,447 

3,447 

3,781 

975 
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PENICK VILLAGE FEES 
Effective January 1, 2020 

Includes 3% increase for all levels 

MONTHLY 

50% and 90% Refundable Entrance Fee options are also available. 

Prices subject to change and may be higher due to upgrades 

Second Person Entrance Fee = $ 10,000 

Residential Assisted Living 

Studio 

Large Studio 

Extended Studio 

1 Bedroom 

2 Bedroom 

2nd Person Fee= $149.00 per day 

Garden Cottage - Assisted Living 

Individual Residents 

Skilled Nursing Health Center 

Entrance Fee 

$2,000 

$3,500 

$4,000 

$5,000 

$10,000 

$10,000 

Internal 
Daily Rate 

$165 

$199 

$206 

$237 

$274 

$227 

$318 

External 
Daily Rate 

$170 

$206 

$221 

$258 

$299 

$237 

$318 



Attachment #2 

CHANGES IN MONTHLY FEES FOR PERVIOUS FIVE YEARS 

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 

Single Room - South, B&E Wing $ 1,694 $ 1,753 $ 1,806 $ 1,837 $ 1,893 
Large Room - South, C&D Wing $ 1,743 $ 1,804 $ 1,858 $ 1,891 $ 1,947 
Large Room - North $ 1,743 $ 1,804 $ 1,858 $ 1,891 $ 
2 Room Suite - South, B&E Wing $ 1,913 $ 1,980 $ 2,039 $ 2,075 $ 2,137 
2 Room Suite - South, C&D Wing $ 2,021 $ 2 ,092 $ 2,154 $ 2,192 $ 2,258 
Large 2 Room Suite - South $ 2,071 $ 2,143 $ 2,208 $ 2,246 $ 2 ,314 
2 Room Suite - North 
3 Room Suite - South (Hydrangea A) $ 2,186 $ 2,263 $ 2,330 $ 2,371 $ 2,442 
3 Room Suite - North 
4 Room Suite - South (Hibiscus) $ 2,292 $ 2,372 $ 2,443 $ 2,486 $ 2,561 
Duplex - 1 Bedroom $ 2,553 $ 2,642 $ 2,722 $ 2,769 $ 2,852 
Duplex - 2 Bedrooms $ 2,706 $ 2,814 $ 2,899 $ 2,949 $ 3,038 
Park Cottage $ 2,706 $ 2,801 $ 2,885 $ 2,935 $ 3,023 
Weymouth $ 3,075 $ 3,183 $ 3,278 $ 3,335 $ 3,436 
Homes at Penick - Dogwood $ 3,834 $ 3 ,968 $ 4,087 $ 4,159 $ 4,285 
Homes at Penick - Magnolia, Longleaf . $ 3,834 $ 3,968 $ 4,087 $ 4,159 $ 4,285 
Woodlands - Crape Myrtle $ 1,966 $ 2,035 $ 2,096 $ 2,133 $ 2,197 
Woodlands - Linden $ 2,154 $ 2,229 $ 2,296 $ 2,336 $ 2,408 
Woodlands - Redbud, Periwinkle $ 2,525 $ 2,613 $ 2,692 $ 2,739 $ 2,821 
Woodlands - Birch $ 2,706 $ 2,801 $ 2,885 $ 2,935 $ 3,023 
Woodlands - Pin Oak $ 3,075 $ 3,183 $ 3,278 $ 3,335 $ 3,436 
Woodlands - Poplar $ 3,319 $ 3,435 $ 3,538 $ 3,600 $ 3,708 
Woodlands - Chestnut $ 3,505 $ 3,628 $ 3,737 $ 3,802 $ 3,916 
Parkview - Topanga Ground Floor $ 1,900 $ 1,957 $ 1,991 $ 2,051 
Parkview - Acadia - First Floor $ 1,900 $ 1,957 $ 1,991 $ 2 ,051 
Parkview - Acadia - Second Floor $ 1,900 $ 1,957 $ 1,991 $ 2,051 
Parkview - Lincoln - First Floor $ 2,600 $ 2,678 $ 2,725 $ 2,807 
Parkview - Lincoln - Second Floor $ 2,600 $ 2,678 $ 2,725 $ 2,807 
Parkview - Griffith - First Floor $ 2,800 $ 2,884 $ 2,934 $ 3,022 
Parkview - Franklin - Second Floor $ 3,100 $ 3,193 $ 3,249 $ 3,346 
Parkview - Aurora - First Floor $ 3,100 $ 3,193 $ 3,249 $ 3,346 
Parkview - Aurora - Second Floor $ 3,100 $ 3,193 $ 3,249 $ 3,346 
Parkview - Hyde - First Floor $ 3,400 $ 3,502 $ 3,563 $ 3,670 
Parkview - Hyde - Second Floor $ 3,400 $ 3,502 $ 3,563 $ 3,670 

Second Person Fee $ 915 $ 925 $ 935 $ 950 $ 950 
Assisted Living per day $142 - $245 $147 - $245 $152 - $245 $155-$232 $160-$290 
Garden Cottage per day $ 196 $ 203 $ 210 $ 214 $220-$230 
Nursing Care per day $ 275 $ 285 $ 295 $ 300 $ 309 

Annual Rate Increase 
January 1st Annually 3.5% 3.50% 3% 1.75% 3% 

Average IL Monthly Rate Increase $ 79 $ 90 $ 80 $ 48 $ 114 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Board of Directors 
Penick Village, Inc. and Affiliates 
Southern Pines, North Carolina 

Report on the Flnanclal Statements 

CliftonlarsonAllen LLP 
CLAconn eel.com 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Penick Village, Inc. and 
Affiliates (the Organization), which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of September 30, 
2019 and 2018, and the related consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets, and 
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to consolidated the financial statements. 

Management's Responslblllty for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors• Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our 
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material 
misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control 
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in 
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no 
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the 
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 

@
Amemberof 

Nexia 
International 
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Board of Directors 
Penick Village, Inc. and Affiliates 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of the Organization as of September 30, 2019 and 2018, and the results 
of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Report on Supplementary Information 

Other Information 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of fonning an opinion on the consolidated financial statements 
as a whole. The supplementary infonnation on pages 28 to 31 is presented for purposes of additional 
analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information is the 
responsibility of management and derived from and relates directly to the under1ying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. The infonnation has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the consolidated financial statements and 
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the 
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fair1y stated in all 
material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole. 

~~LL? 
CliftonlarsonAllen LLP 

Charlotte, North Carolina 
January 24, 2020 
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PENICK VILLAGE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 AND 2018 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Assets Limited as to Use 
Investments 
Receivables: 

Accounts and Notes, Net of Allowance 
Unconditional Promises to Give 
other 

Prepaid Assets 
Total Current Assets 

ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE 
Investments - Operating Reserve Requirement 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET 

OTHER ASSETS 
Deposits 
Interest Rate Cap Agreement 
Beneficial Interest in Annuities 
Intangible Asset 

Total Other Assets 

Total Assets 

SH accompanying Notes to Consol/dated Financial statements. 

(3) 

2019 

$ 3,531,782 
77,304 

7,055,198 

565,393 
6,883 

114,688 
128,580 

11,479,828 

4,128,954 

43,461,913 

915 
757 

184,786 
131446 
317 904 

$ 59.388.599 

2018 

$ 2,240,542 
104,464 

7,100,113 

608,168 

96,841 
148,201 

10,298,329 

4,223,046 

41,693,868 

915 
5,420 

187,920 
85.455 

279,710 

$ 56.494.953 



PENICK VILLAGE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (CONTINUED) 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 AND 2018 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Current Maturities of Long-Term Debt 
Current Maturity of Lease Liability 
Payable from Assets Limited as to Use 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Liabilities 
Application and Prepaid Admission Deposits 
Refund Liability, Current Portion 

Total Current Liabilities 

REFUND LIABILITY, LESS CURRENT PORTION 

DEFERRED REVENUE 

LONG-TERM DEBT, LESS CURRENT MATURITIES 

LEASE LIABILITY, LESS CURRENT MATURITY 

Total Liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Without Donor Restrictions 
With Donor Restrictions: 

Purpose Restricted 
Perpetually Restricted 

Total Net Assets 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

(4) 

2019 

$ 5,243,462 
10,076 
56,196 

1,421,804 
706,786 

2,159,696 
1,260,348 

10,858,368 

4,872,569 

15,525,910 

18,247,858 

25.806 

49,530,511 

8,917,004 

611,677 
329,407 

9,858,088 

$ 59.388.599 

2018 

$ 738,662 
9,531 

81,706 
478,814 
697,315 
883,079 

1,205,475 
4,094,582 

5,951,636 

15,136,594 

22,082,489 

35.882 

47,301,183 

8,270,346 

594,017 
329,407 

9,193,770 

$ sa.494.953 



PENICK VILLAGE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND 

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 
YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 AND 2018 

REVENUES, GAINS, AND OTHER SUPPORT 
Independent Living 
Healthcare Revenue 
Less: Contractual Adjustments 

Net Resident Service Revenue 
Earned Entrance Fees 
Other Operating Revenue 
Contributions 
Net Assets Released from Restriction 

Total Revenues, Gains, and Other Support 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Program Services: 

Dining Services 
Housekeeping 
Nursing 
Residential Assisted Living 
Resident Services 
Facility Services 
Life Enrichment 
Home Care 
Garden Cottage 

Total Program Services 

Support Services: 
General and Administrative 
Human Resources 
lnfonnation Technology 
Marketing and Development 
Depreciation and Amortization 
Interest 

Total Supporting Services 

Total Operating Expenses 

OPERA TING INCOME 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial statements. 

(5) 

2019 

$ 6,172,242 
8,055,777 

{1,001,192} 
13,226,827 
3,049,673 
1,091,197 

918,243 
2,000 

18,287,940 

2,944,643 
687,472 

3,442,831 
623,563 
225,856 

1,942,001 
326,231 
641,676 
4391102 

11,273,375 

2,393,312 
375,563 
462,734 
446,690 

2,055,975 
1,0071932 
6z7421206 

181015,581 

272,359 

2018 

$ 6,150,708 
8,433,141 

{1,043,802} 
13,540,047 

2,626,775 
815,084 
897,936 

34,010 
17,913,852 

2,746,396 
657,154 

3,425,114 
686,924 
228,709 

1,803,516 
301,068 
384,032 
4601256 

10,693,169 

2,214,216 
349,374 
500,268 
480,579 

2,170,436 
110151481 
6?30,354 

17,423,523 

490,329 



PENICK VILLAGE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND 

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (CONTINUED) 
YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 AND 2018 

NONOPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 
Interest and Dividends 
Realized Gains (Losses) on Sale of Investments, Net of Expenses 
Unrealized Loss on Fair Value of Interest Rate Cap Agreement 

Total Nonoperating Income 

EXCESS OF REVENUES, GAINS, AND OTHER 
SUPPORT OVER EXPENSES 

Net Assets Released from Restriction for Capital Improvements 
Transfers of Net Assets without Donor Restrictions to Net Assets 

with Donor Restrictions 
Net Unrealized Gains on Investments 

INCREASE IN NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS 

PURPOSE RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 
Change in Fair Value of Split-Interest Agreement 
Contributions 
Interest and Dividends 
Realized Gains (Losses) on Sale of Investments, Net of Expenses 
Net Unrealized Gains on Investments 
Transfers of Net Assets without Donor Restrictions to Net Assets 

with Donor Restrictions 
Net Assets Released from Restriction 

Increase in Purpose Restricted Net Assets 

INCREASE IN NET ASSETS 

Net Assets - Beginning of Year 

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

(6) 

2019 

$ 323,076 
(78,242) 

{416631 
240,171 

512,530 

18,972 

115,156 

646,658 

(3,134) 
25,034 
15,684 
(4,132) 
5,180 

{20t972) 
17660 

664,318 

9,193,770 

! 91858.088 

2018 

$ 301,208 
346,630 

{6,540) 
641 ,298 

1,131,627 

127,157 

(110,905) 
101 ,819 

1,249,698 

75,948 
7,846 

10,945 
1,315 

17,543 

110,905 
{16\167) 

63,335 

1,313,033 

7.880.737 

! 9,193? 70 



PENICK VILLAGE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 AND 2018 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Increase in Net Assets 
Adjustments to Reconcile Increase in Net Assets to 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities: 
Depreciation and Amortization 
Bad Debt Expense 
Amortization of Debt Issuance Costs 
Amortization of Entrance Fees 
Nonrefundable Entrance Fees Received 
Gain on Disposal of Property and Equipment 
Interest and Dividends 
Realized (Gains) Losses on Sale of Investments, Net of Expenses 
Unrealized Gains on Investments 
Unrealized (Gains) Losses on Beneficial Interest in Annuities 
Unrealized Loss on Fair Value of 

Interest Rate Cap Agreement 
Net Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities: 

Accounts and Notes Receivable 
Unconditional Promises to Give 
Other Receivables 
Prepaids 
Deposits 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Liabilities 
Payables from Assets Limited as to Use 
Application and Prepaid Admission Deposits 
Unamortized Intangible Assets 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Net Change in Assets Limited as to Use 
Purchase of Property and Equipment 
Proceeds from Sale of Property and Equipment 
Proceeds from Sale of Investments 
Purchase or Other Acquisition of Investments 

Net Cash Used by Investing Activities 

See accompanying Notes to Consol/dated Flnanciaf Statements. 

(7) 

$ 

2019 

664,318 

2,055,975 
79,436 
31,019 

(3,049,673) 
4,325,184 

(1,700) 
(338,760) 

82,374 
(120,336) 

3,134 

4,663 

(36,661) 
(6,883) 

(17,847) 
19,621 

942,990 
9,471 

(25,510) 
1,344,546 

{45,991} 
5,919,370 

121,252 
(3,824,020) 

1,700 
691,637 
(2701000) 

(3,279,431) 

2018 

$ 1,313,033 

2,170,436 
58,000 
30,258 

(2,626,775) 
2,426,490 

(312,153) 
(347,945) 
(119,362) 

(75,948) 

6,540 

(148,219) 
30,555 

5,360 
(11,521) 
189,633 
63,375 

162,847 
(44,763) 
540,668 
{85,455} 

3,225,054 

(237,599) 
(1,331,428) 

216,385 
(1921605) 

(1,545,247) 



PENICK VILLAGE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED) 

YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 AND 2018 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from Long-Tenn Debt 
Cash Paid for Financing Costs 
Principal Payments on Long-Term Debt 
Principal Payments on Lease Liability 
Refundable and First Generation Entrance Fees Received 
Refunds of Entrance Fees 

Net Cash Used by Financing Activities 

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS • END OF YEAR 

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION 
Cash Paid During the Year for Interest 

SUPPLEMENTAL NONCASH ACTIVITY 
Purchase of Equipment through Lease Agreements 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

(8) 

2019 

$ 2,269,669 

(1,630,520) 
(9,530) 

390,422 
{2,368t740~ 
{1,3481699} 

1,291,240 

2,240,542 

$ 3,531.782 

$ 976,913 

$ 

2018 

$ 267,000 
(45,730) 

(1,182,548) 
(6,066) 

639,548 
'116681625 ~ 
p,9961421} 

(316,614) 

2,557,156 

$ 2,240.542 

$ 946.239 

$ 51479 



PENICK VILLAGE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 AND 2018 

NOTE 1 ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Organization 
Penick Village, Inc. (the Village), operates a life plan community. The Village is a nonprofit 
corporation under Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 501(c)(3) and is, therefore, exempt 
from federal and state income taxes. 

The Penick Village Foundation, Inc. (the Foundation) was organized in September 2003 to 
raise funds for the Village's support. The Foundation is a nonprofit corporation under IRC 
Section 501(c)(3) and is, therefore, exempt from federal and state income taxes. The 
Foundation began receiving contributions in October 2005 and is not classified as a private 
foundation. 

JA Greer_ Group, LLC (Greer) was organized in November 2016 to manage a multi-family 
property purchased by Greer in December 2016. Greer is a limited liability company formed 
and organized in the state of North Carolina. 

Basis of Consolidation 
These consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Village and Affiliates 
(collectively referred to as the Organization). All significant intercompany accounts and 
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. 

cash and cash EauJvatents 
The Organization considers cash and cash equivalents to include all cash and highly liquid 
debt instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents, 
including restricted cash. 

Assets Limited as to Use 

Assets limited as to use include reserves required by state statute, limitations placed on 
assets by the board of directors, and funds held for the residents and other purposes. In 
accordance with North Carolina General Statute 58-64-33, if a facility maintains an as­
defined occupancy level in excess of 90% as of its fiscal year-end date, a provider is 
required to maintain an operating reserve equal to 25% of the total operating costs, 
including debt service not accounted for in a separate reserve, forecasted for the following 
year, otherwise an operating reserve equal to 50% is required. Occupancy levels were in 
excess of 90% at September 30, 2019 and 2018. Management has designated unrestricted 
investments to meet the 25% operating reserve requirement. Total required reserve at 
September 30, 2019 and 2018 was approximately $4,129,000 and $4,223,000, respectively. 

lovestments 
The Organization carries investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair 
values and all investments in debt securities at their fair values in accordance with 
accounting requirements for certain investments held by nonprofit organizations, in the 
consolidated balance sheets. Investment income or loss (including realized and unrealized 
gains and losses on investments, short and long-term capital gains, interest, and dividends) 
is reported as an increase (decrease} in net assets without donor restrictions unless the 
income or loss is restricted by donor or law. 
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PENICK VILLAGE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 AND 2018 

NOTE 1 ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(CONTINUED) 

Fair Value Measurements 

Fair value measurement applies to reported balances that are required or permitted to be 
measured at fair value under an existing accounting standard. The Organization 
emphasizes that fair value is a market-based measurement, not an entity-specific 
measurement. Therefore, a fair value measurement should be determined based on the 
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability and 
establishes a fair value hierarchy. The fair value hierarchy consists of three levels of inputs 
that may be used to measure fair value as follows: 

Level 1 - Inputs that utilize quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical 
assets or liabilities that the Organization has the ability to access. 

Level 2 - Inputs that include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active 
markets and inputs that are observable for the asset or liability. either directly or 
indirectly, for substantially the full term of the financial instrument. Fair values for these 
instruments are estimated using pricing models, quoted prices of securities with similar 
characteristics, or discounted cash flows. 

Level 3 - Inputs that are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability, which are typically 
based on an entity's own assumptions, as there is little, if any, related market activity. 

In instances where the determination of the fair value measurement is based on inputs from 
different levels of the fair value hierarchy, the level in the fair value hierarchy within which 
the entire fair value measurement falls is based on the lowest level input that is significant to 
the fair value measurement in its entirety. 

Fair value measurement is based upon quoted prices, if available. If quoted prices are not 
available, fair values are measured using independent pricing models or other model-based 
valuation techniques such as the present value of future cash flows, adjusted for the 
security's credit rating, prepayment assumptions, and other factors such as credit loss 
assumptions. Securities valued using Level 1 inputs include those traded on an active 
exchange, such as the New York Stock Exchange, as well as U.S. treasury and other U.S. 
government and agency mortgage-backed securities that are traded by dealers or brokers in 
active over-the-counter markets. Assets and liabilities valued using Level 2 inputs include 
the interest rate swap agreement. Assets or liabilities valued using Level 3 inputs include the 
beneficial interest in funds held by others (split interest agreements). 
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PENICK VILLAGE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 AND 2018 

NOTE 1 ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(CONTINUED) 

Accounts and Notes Receivable 
Accounts receivable are uncollateralized resident obligations due under nonnal trade terms 
generally requiring payment within 30 days from the invoiced date. Notes receivable 
represent written promissory notes from residents to fulfill past due accounts based on 
agreed upon payment schedules. The carrying amount of accounts and notes receivable is 
reduced by en allowance that reflects management's estimate of the amounts that will not 
be collected. Management reviews each accounts receivable balance that exceeds 
120 days from the invoice date and based on an assessment of current creditworthiness, 
estimates the portion, if any, of the balance that will not be collected. Additionally, 
management applies an estimated writCH>ff percentage to total outstanding accounts and 
notes receivable, not previously reviewed, to estimate an allowance covering those 
amounts. At September 30, 2019 and 2018, the allowance was approximately $100,000 and 
$111,000, respectively. 

Property, Equipment, and Depreciation 
Property and equipment are carried at cost. Expenditures for maintenance, repairs, and 
minor renovations are expensed as incurred. Major renovations and improvements are 
capitalized. Depreciation is provided on the straight-line method over the following estimated 
useful lives: 

Buildings and Improvements 
Equipment and Furnishings 
Land Improvements 
Paving 
Motor Vehicles 

Appllcatlon and Admission Deposits 

7-50Years 
3-10 Years 
5-15 Years 
5-10 Years 
3-5 Years 

Application and admission deposit payments are made by prospective residents for the 
purpose of establishing their name on the Village's waiting list or requesting a certain model 
of residence. These advance payments are applied to the resident's entrance fee once 
admitted or are refunded if not admitted. 

Deferred Entrance Fees and Refund Llablllb£ 
New residents enter the Village under one of the following contracts, 1 ) traditional amortized 
plan, 2) 50% refundable upon separation from the campus and re-occupancy of the 
residence, or 3) 90% refundable upon separation from the campus and re-occupancy of the 
residence. Under the traditional amortized plan, residents are not entitled to refunds after 12 
months or 48 months depending on the contract. The nonrefundable portion of an entrance 
fee paid by a resident is amortized to income using the straight-line method over the 
estimated life expectancy of the resident. The nonrefundable portion of entrance fees is 
classified as deferred revenue. The refundable portion of entrance fees is carried as a 
liability as the Village's residency contracts generally do not explicitly limit the refundable 
portion of the entrance fees to the proceeds of the same residence's re-occupancy. 
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PENICK VILLAGE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 AND 2018 

NOTE 1 ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(CONTINUED) 

Obligations to Provide Future Services 

The Village enters into various life plan contracts with residents. A life plan contract is an 
agreement between a resident and the Village specifying the services and facilities to be 
provided over the resident's remaining life. Under the contracts, the Village has the ability to 
increase fees as deemed necessary. For the years ended September 30, 2019 and 2018, 
the Village engaged a specialist to calculate the present value of the estimated net cost of 
future services to be provided, including the cost of facilities to current residents, and 
compared that calculated amount with deferred revenue from entrance fees. Under GAAP, if 
the present value of the net cost of future services and use of facilities exceeds the deferred 
revenue from entrance fees, an additional liability is shown in the consolidated balance 
sheets. No such liability was recorded as of September 30, 2019 and 2018 as the present 
value of the estimated net costs of future services and use of facilities is less than deferred 
revenues from entrance fees. 

Resident Service Revenue 
Resident service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from 
residents, third-party payers, and others for services rendered. 

Revenue that is reimbursable by Medicare and Medicaid is subject to audit and retroactive 
adjustment. Revenues from Medicare and Medicaid approximated 45.2% and 45.6% of 
gross healthcare revenue at September 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. Estimated 
settlements are recorded in the period the related services are provided. Differences 
between the estimated amounts accrued and interim and final settlements are reported in 
operations in the year of settlement. 

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are extremely 
complex and subject to interpretation. As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility 
that recorded estimates will change by a material amount in the near term. The Village 
believes that it is in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations and is not aware of 
any pending or threatened investigations involving allegations of potential wrongdoing. 
While no such regulatory inquiries have been made. compliance with such laws and 
regulations can be subject to future review and interpretation. The results of such 
governmental review could include fines, penalties, and exdusion from participation in the 
Medicare and Medicaid programs. 

Benevolent Assistance 
The Organization provides services to residents who meet certain criteria under its 
benevolent assistance policy without charge or at amounts less than its established rates. 
Because the Organization does not pursue collection of amounts determined to qualify as 
benevolent assistance, such forgone resident service fees are not reported as net resident 
service revenue. 
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PENICK VILLAGE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 AND 2018 

NOTE 1 ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(CONTINUED) 

Contributions 

Contributions received are recorded as increases in net assets with donor restrictions and 
net assets without donor restrictions, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor 
restrictions. All donor-restricted support is reported as an increase in net assets with donor 
restriction, either in purpose or in perpetuity, depending on the nature of the restriction. 
When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose 
restriction is accomplished), purpose restricted net assets are reclassified to net assets 
without donor restrictions and reported in the consolidated statements of operations and 
changes in net assets as net assets released from restrictions. 

Income Taxes 

The Village and Foundation are exempt from federal and state income taxes under Section 
501(c)(3) of the IRC; accordingly, the consolidated financial statements do not reflect a 
provision or liability for federal and state income taxes. 

As a limited liability company, Greer's taxable income or loss is allocated to its members in 
accordance with the operating agreement and is included in their individual income tax 
returns; accordingly, the accompanying financial statements do not reflect a provision or 
liability for federal and state income taxes. 

The Organization has determined that it does not have any material unrecognized tax 
benefits or obligations as of September 30, 2019 and 2018. 

Net Assets 

The Organization reports net assets using the following two classes; without donor 
restrictions and with donor restrictions depending on the presence and type of donor­
imposed restrictions limiting the Organization's ability to use or dispose of specific 
contributed assets or the economic benefits embodied in those assets. Net assets without 
donor restrictions include those whose use is not restricted by donors, even though their use 
may be limited in other respects, such as by board designation. Net assets with donor 
restrictions are those net assets whose use has been limited by donors (a) to later periods 
of time or after specified dates, (b) to specified purposes, or (c) are not expendable. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets 
and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the 
consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses 
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
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PENICK VILLAGE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 AND 2018 

NOTE 1 ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(CONTINUED) 

New Accounting Pronouncement - ASU 2016-14 
During the year ended September 30, 2019, the Organization adopted Financial Accounting 
Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2016-14, Presentation of 
Financial Statements for Not-For-Profit Entdies. This new accounting standard results in a 
reduction of three classes of net assets (unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and 
permanently restricted) to two (net assets with donor restrictions and net assets without 
donor restrictions). The new accounting standard also changes the presentation of various 
classifications and disclosures within the financial statements. The adoption of this 
accounting standard did not have an impact on the Organization's financial position or 
changes in net assets and has been applied retrospectively to all periods presented. 

Subsequent Events 

In preparing these consolidated financial statements, the Organization has evaluated events 
and transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through January 24, 2020, the date 
the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. 

NOTE 2 ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE 

Assets limited as to use consist of the following at September 30: 

2019 
Current: 

Residents' Checking and Trust 
Held for Scholarships 
Gift Shop and Thiede Fund 

Total Current 
Noncurrent: 

Operating Reserve Requirement 
Total 
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$ 28,614 
21,108 
27,582 
77,304 

$ 4,206,258 

2018 

$ 39,644 
22,758 
42,062 

104,464 

4,223,046 
$ 4,327,510 



PENICK VILLAGE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 AND 2018 

NOTE 3 INVESTMENTS 

Investments are composed of the following at September 30: 

Common Stock and Exchange-Traded Funds 
Fixed Income Securities 
Mutual Funds 

Subtotal 
Less: Investment Operating Reserve Requirement 

Total Investments 

2019 
$ 5,099,527 

1,041,762 
5,042,863 

11,184,152 
(4,128,954) 

$ 7,055,198 

2018 
$ 4,601,820 

1,360,689 
5,360,650 

11,323,159 
(4,223,046) 

$ 71100.113 

Net investment income without restrictions is composed of the following for the years ended 
September 30: 

Interest and Dividends 
Realized Gains (Losses) on Sale of Investments 
Investment Expenses 
Unrealized Gains on Investments 

Total 

NOTE 4 UNCONDITIONAL PROMISES TO GIVE 

2019 
$ 323,076 

(40,492) 
(37,750) 
115 156 

$ 359,990 

2018 
$ 301,208 

370,675 
(24,045) 
101 819 

$ 749,657 

Unconditional promises to give are presented at fair value as of the date of the gift. All 
unconditional promises to give are considered to be currently due and as such, are not 
discounted to the anticipated net present value of the future cash flows. Unconditional 
promises to give at September 30, 2019 and 2018 are $6,883 and $~0-, respectively. 

NOTE 5 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

Property and equipment and related accumulated depreciation are summarized as follows at 
September 30: 

2019 2018 
Land and Improvements $ 764,193 $ 764,193 
Buildings 55,575,143 54,526,803 
Equipment and Furnishings 2,068,827 1,973,469 
Paving 102,711 102,711 
Motor Vehicles 250,587 235,587 
Construction in Progress 3,334,940 669,609 

Total Property and Equipment 62,096,401 58,272,372 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 18,634,488 16,578,504 

Property and Equipment, Net $ 43,461,913 $ 41,693,868 

(15) 



PENICK VILLAGE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 AND 2018 

NOTE 5 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED) 

During the year ended September 30, 2019, $3,050 of interest was capitalized. During the 
year ended September 30, 2018, no interest was capitalized. At September 30, 2019 and 
2018, construction in progress consisted primarily of construction of the Wharton apartments 
and renovations of the North Health Care building. 

NOTE 6 LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY 

The Organization invests cash in excess of short-term requirements in short-term 
investments. In addition, the Organization has mutual funds, common stock, and exchange­
traded funds which are liquid within one week. The Organization also has $750,000 
available on an open line of credit. Financial assets available for general expenditure, that 
is, without donor or other restrictions limiting their use, within one year of the balance sheet 
date, comprise the following: 

2019 2018 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 3,531,782 $ 2,240,542 
Investments and Assets Limited as to Use 

Common Stock and Exchange-Traded Funds 5,099,527 4,601,820 
Fixed Income Securities 1,041,762 1,360,689 
Mutual Funds 5,042,863 5,360,650 

Receivables: 
Accounts and Notes, Net of Allowance 565,393 608,168 
Other 114,688 96,841 

Less: Restricted Cash and Investments '72813071 ,112i746l 
Total Financial Assets Available for Use $ 141667?08 $ 1315551964 
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PENICK VILLAGE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 AND 2018 

NOTE 7 LONG-TERM DEBT 

Long-term debt consists of the following at September 30: 

Description 

2010B Series tax-exempt bonds payable to bank; issued 
January 2010; amended March 2015; maximum amount 
up to $19,425,000; amended December 2018; interest 
at 4.1 %; principal and interest due monthly; matures 
February 2025. 

2012A loan payable to bank; issued August 2012; 
amended March 2015; interest at 4.50%; principal and 
interest due monthly; matures March 2025. 

Construction loan payable to bank; issued March 2015; 
amended December 2017; maximum amount up to 
$4,700,000; interest at 4.00%; principal and interest due 
monthly; matures March 2022. 

Business loan payable to bank, issued December 2016; 
maximum amount up to $3,750,000; interest at 4.00%; 
interest only through November 2019; all principal and 
remaining interest due at maturity in December 2019. 

Bank loan entered into December 2018. Monthly payment 
of principal is due beginning June 2020. All unpaid principal 
and interest is due December 2023. Interest is payable 
monthly at a fixed rate of 5.85%. 

Line of Credit entered into February 2019. Interest is 
payable monthly at a variable interest rate of Wall 
Street Journal Prime plus 0.50%. All unpaid principal and 
interest is due at February 28, 2020. 

Total Long-Term Debt 

Less: Current Maturities 
Less: Unamortized Deferred Financing Costs 

Long-Term Debt, Net 

(17) 

2019 

$ 14,383,691 

842,170 

3,290,240 

3,750,000 

637,657 

749 000 

23,652,758 

5,243,462 
161.438 

$ 1812471858 

2018 

$ 14,983,691 

870,531 

3,409,387 

3,750,000 

23,013,609 

738,662 
192.458 

$ 2210821489 



PENICK VILLAGE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 AND 2018 

NOTE 7 LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 

In January 2010, the Village entered into a debt agreement with the North Carolina Medical 
Care Commission (the Commission) pursuant to the Commission's Health Care Facilities 
First Mortgage Revenue Bonds offering. The Commission issued $10,575,000 of tax­
exempt, variable rate bonds (2010A Series Bonds) and $19,425,000 of tax-exempt, variable 
rate bonds (20108 Series Bonds) to construct a 69-unit independent living facility plus a 
campus commons facility on the Village's existing life plan community campus. to pay costs 
of issuance and to pay capitalized interest during the construction and stabilization phase of 
the project. The Village's 201 OA Series Bonds were retired during the year ended 
September 30, 2013. The 20108 Series Bonds are held by First Bank under a Bank Terms 
and Conditions Agreement dated March 4, 2015. Previously, the 20108 Series Bonds were 
held by Branch Banking & Trust under a similar agreement, but were purchased by First 
Bank as permitted by Section 3.06 of the Master Trust Indenture. Since First Bank holds the 
20108 Series Bonds, they are not remarketed in bond markets and credit enhancement of 
the 20108 Series Bonds is not required. During December 2018, the 20108 Series Bonds 
were amended to convert the variable interest rate at 30-day LIBOR plus 2.10% to a 4.10% 
fixed rate. 

In December 2014, the Village received and agreed to a commitment from a bank to modify 
its commercial real estate loan with a financial institution. Under the terms of the 
commitment, the loan bears interest at a fixed rate of 4.50% per annum. Interest and 
principal are paid monthly with a ten-year balloon under a 23-year amortization. This loan is 
collateralized by a deed of trust on the property and includes the assignment of all rents and 
is guaranteed by the Village. 

In December 2016, the Village received and agreed to a commitment from a bank to modify 
its construction loan. Under the terms of the commitment, the loan bears interest at a fixed 
rate of 4.00% per annum. Interest and principal are paid monthly under a 25-year 
amortization with final payment due after 64 months. The Village is required to apply 100% 
of all first generation entrance fees related to its Parkview apartment building to the 
retirement of this loan. This loan is collateralized by a deed of trust on all real and personal 
property of the Village and is guaranteed by the Foundation. 

In December 2016, Greer received a business loan to fund the purchase of an existing 
multi-family property for $3,750,000 through the establishment of a wholly owned subsidiary. 
The loan bears interest at 4.00% per annum. Interest is paid monthly with all accrued 
interest and principal due in December 2019. This loan is collateralized by a deed of trust on 
the property and includes the assignment of all rents and is guaranteed by the Village. 

In December 2018, the Village entered into a loan agreement with a financial institution to 
fund the construction of the Wharton apartments for $7,300,000. The loan bears interest at 
5.85% per annum. Interest is paid monthly and principal payments begin June 2020. All 
unpaid interest and principal are due in December 2023. This loan is collateralized by a 
deed of trust on the property and includes the assignment of all rents and is guaranteed by 
the Village. 
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PENICK VILLAGE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 AND 2018 

NOTE 7 LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 

The Village incurred deferred financing costs in the amount of $344,619 and $298,889 for 
the years ended September 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively, in association with the 
issuance of bonds/loan agreements. The deferred financing costs have been capitalized and 
are being amortized using the straight-line method over the "call" period of the underlying 
loans. Amortization expense of $31,020 and $30,258 was recognized during 2019 and 
2018, respectively, and is included with interest expense on the consolidated statements of 
operations and changes in net assets. Accumulated amortization was $137,451 and 
$106,431 for the years ended September 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. The remaining 
unamortized amount is presented as a reduction of long-term debt liability on the 
consolidated balance sheets. 

Long-term debt is collateralized by a deed of trust on all real and personal property of the 
Village and includes the assignment of all rents and is guaranteed by the Foundation. The 
20109 Series Bonds and 2012A loan have a 10-year and 7-year call, respectively, however, 
the long-term debt is scheduled to amortize over a period of 23 years. 

The Village recognizes interest cost when incurred rather than when paid. Interest costs for 
the years ended September 30, 2019 and 2018 totaled $974,015 and $985,223, 
respectively. 

The annual requirements to retire debt as of September 30, 2019 are as follows: 

Year Ending September 30, 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 

Thereafter 
Total 

Amount 
$ 5,243,462 

1,413,162 
3,750,537 

704,716 
756,311 

11.784,570 
$ 23.652.758 

Under the terms of the bond/loan agreements with the North Carolina Medical Care 
Commission and the bank, the Village is required to follow certain financial and nonfinancial 
covenants. Management believes these loan agreement provisions have been complied 
with as of September 30, 2019. 

In accordance with the issuance of the 2010B Series Bonds, the Village entered into an 
interest rate cap agreement for a notional amount of $10,000,000. At July 20, 2013, the 
effective date of the agreement. the interest rate on the 201 OB Series Bonds was capped at 
5.44% on the floating rate option of 68% of 1 month LIBOR through July 20, 2025. 
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PENICK VILLAGE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 AND 2018 

NOTE 7 LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 

The following outlines the terms and fair value of the interest rate cap on September 30: 

Notional Amount 
Trade Date 
Termination Date 
Fixed Rate 
Floating Rate (Percentage of LIBOR) 

Fair Value at September 30, 2017 
Unrealized Losses 

Fair Value at September 30, 2018 
Unrealized Losses 

Fair Value at September 30, 2019 

$ 10,000,000 
07/20/2013 
07/20/2025 

5.44% 
68% 

$ 

$ 

11,960 
(6,540) 

5,420 
(4,663) 

757 

By using an interest rate cap to hedge exposure to interest rate changes, the Village 
exposes itself to credit and market risk. Credit risk is the failure of the counterparty to 
perform under the terms of the derivative contract. Market risk is the adverse effect on the 
value of the financial instrument that results from a change in interest rates. The market risk 
associated with an interest rate cap is managed by establishing and monitoring parameters 
that limit the types and degrees of market risk that may be undertaken. 

The Village has a $750,000 secured line of credit with interest at the greater of prime rate or 
3.75%. The line of credit was renewed in March 2019 with principal due March 2020. 
Interest accrues and is payable monthly. The outstanding balance on the line of credit at 
September 30, 2019 was $749,000. There was no outstanding balance on the line of credit 
at September 30, 2018. 

Subsequent to year-end, in November 2019, the Village entered into a debt agreement with 
the Public Finance Authority for the issuance of $32,440,000 of Retirement Facilities 
Revenue Bonds (Series 2019 Bonds). Proceeds from the 2019 Bonds will be used to 
finance the costs of construction of the Wharton apartments and master planning of future 
construction, to refund certain outstanding debt obligations. to fund a reserve fund and 
capitalized interest, and to pay certain expenses in connection with the issuance of the 2019 
Bonds. Under this agreement, the outstanding obligations related to the Series 201 OB 
Bonds and other taxable loans were redeemed in whole. Interest on the 2019 Bonds will be 
payable on each March 1 and September 1, beginning on March 1, 2020, at rates ranging 
from 3.5% to 4.125% through the maturity date of September 1, 2054. The 2019 Bonds are 
secured by the property of the Village, including rights under its residency agreements. 
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PENICK VILLAGE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 AND 2018 

NOTE 8 LEASE LIABILITY 

During the year ended September 30, 2018, the Village entered into a capital lease for 
vehicles. This lease requires 60 monthly payments of $985 and expires in January 2023. 
Capitalized costs, net of accumulated depreciation were approximately $35,000 and 
$44,000 at September 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. 

Future minimum annual lease payments under the lease liability are as follows: 

Year Ending September 30, 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
Total 

Less: Amounts Representing Interest 
Less: Current Maturity 

Total 

NOTE 9 NET ASSETS 

Amount 
$ 11,820 

11,820 
11,820 
3,940 

39,400 
(3,518) 

(10,076) 
$ 25,806 

The Organization's board of directors has chosen to place the following limitations on net 
assets without donor restrictions: 

Designated for Endowment Purposes 
Undesignated 

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions 

2019 
$ 1,680,634 

7,236,370 
$ 8,917,004 

Net assets with donor restrictions consist of the following at September 30: 

2019 
Contributions Receivable - Beneficial Interests 
in Annuities 

Unconditional Promises to Give 
North Health Care Renovations 
Interest Earned on Permanent Endowments 
Other 

Donor Restricted Net Assets 
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$ 

$ 

184,786 
6,883 

227,336 
157,440 
35,232 

611.677 

2018 
$ 1,602,650 

6,667,696 
$ 8,270,346 

$ 

$ 

2018 

187,920 

228,507 
140,708 

36,882 
594.017 



PENICK VILLAGE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 AND 2018 

NOTE 9 NET ASSETS (CONTINUED) 

During the years ended September 30, 2019 and 2018, net assets were released from 
donor restrictions by purchasing property and equipment or incurring expenses satisfying 
the restricted purposes totaling $20,972 and $161,167, respectively. 

Certain Village investments are included in perpetually restricted net assets, as the use of 
the funds was restricted by the donor in perpetuity. The income from the investment of a 
portion of these funds is to be used for benevolent assistance. Net assets with perpetual 
donor restrictions at September 30, 2019 and 2018 are $329,407. 

NOTE 10 SPLIT-INTEREST AGREEMENTS 

The Village has entered into and/or been named the beneficiary of certain charitable 
remainder unitrusts and trusts. Under tenns of the split-interest agreements. the donors or 
their designee receive income for their lifetime from an established trust. Upon their death, 
the Village will receive their proportion of the remaining value of the trust for its use based 
on the terms of the gift. The portion of the trust attributable to the present value of the future 
benefits to be received by the Village is recorded in the consolidated statements of 
operations and changes in net assets as a purpose restricted contribution, and in the 
consolidated balance sheets as beneficial interest in annuities. On an annual basis, the 
Village revalues the asset based on applicable mortality tables and discount rates which 
vary from 2.0% to 4.50%. The present value of the benefits as of September 30, 2019 and 
2018 was $184,786 and $187,920, respectively. 

NOTE 11 RETIREMENT PLANS 

Effective April 1, 2002, the Village instituted a 403(b) retirement plan that covers all 
employees who are at least 21-years old. For all eligible employees. the Village matches 
dollar-for-dollar participant contributions up to 2%. Employer contributions to the plan were 
$95,523 and $81,897 for the years ended September 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. 

The Village contributes to the Church Pension Group for the chaplain's pension. The annual 
assessment by the Church Pension Group is 18% of the chaplain's total compensation. The 
Village contributed $8,573 and $10,793 in 2019 and 2018. respectively. 
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PENICK VILLAGE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 AND 2018 

NOTE 12 BENEVOLENT ASSISTANCE AND CHARITY CARE 

The Village maintains records to identify and monitor the level of benevolent assistance it 
provides by measuring the amount of revenue and charges foregone for services and 
supplies furnished under its benevolent assistance policy. Costs incurred related to 
benevolent assistance provided was approximately $735,000 and $661,800 for the years 
ended September 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. The estimated costs of providing 
benevolent assistance are based on management's calculation assuming a standard profit 
margin of the foregone resident service fees. 

In addition to benevolent assistance provided, the estimated cost related to unreimbursed 
Medicaid services provided was approximately $610,000 and $622,000 for the years ended 
September 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. 

NOTE 13 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 

Refundable Entrance Fees 

The aggregate amount of entrance fees that are expected to be refunded is based on the 
Organization's 50% and 90% contracts, which total $6,132,917 and $7,157,111 at 
September 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively, as shown on the consolidated balance sheets 
as refundable liability - current and noncurrent portion. The total amount of contractual 
refund obligations under existing contracts (that is, in the event of move out, death or 
termination of all residents) at September 30, 2019 and 2018 are estimated not to exceed 
$12,050,184 and $11,209,465, respectively. 

Commitments 

The Village has entered into various construction contracts related to construction projects 
and the remodeling of existing residential units. As of September 30, 2019 and 2018, 
$209,325 and $294,681 had been incurred on these contracts, respectively. There were no 
remaining commitments as of September 30, 2019 and 2018. 

NOTE 14 CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK 

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Organization to concentrations of credit risk 
consist principally of cash deposits in excess of federally insured limits, investments, 
accounts receivable, and entrance fees receivable. The Village maintains cash balances in 
bank accounts, the balances of which may at times exceed federally insured limits. 
Investments are held in high quality institutions and are composed of common stock, fixed 
income securities, and mutual funds backed by the credit ratings of various companies and 
governments. Accounts receivable consist of amounts due from residents and third-party 
payors, including various insurance companies and the U.S. Government under the 
Medicare and Medicaid programs. At September 30, 2019 and 2018, approximately 32% 
and 34%, respectively, were outstanding under the Medicare and Medicaid programs. 
Accounts receivable are carried at estimated net realizable value. 
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PENICK VILLAGE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 AND 2018 

NOTE 15 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 

The Organization uses fair value measurements to record fair value adjustments to certain 
assets and liabilities and to determine fair value disclosures. For additional information on 
how the Organization measures fair value refer to Note 1 - Organization and Summary of 
Significant Accounting Policies. 

The following tables set forth by level within the fair value hierarchy the Organization's 
financial assets and liabilities accounted for at fair value on a recurring basis as of 
September 30: 

2019 

Level 1 Level 2 Level3 Total 
Assets: 

Common Stock and Exchange-Traded Funds $ 5,099,527 $ s s 5,099,527 

Mutual Funds 1,041,762 1,041,762 
RKed Income Securities 5,042,863 5,042,863 

Split Interest Agreements 184,786 184,786 

Interest Rate cap Agreement 757 757 

Total Assets at Fair Value s 11.164.152 s 757 s 164.786 s 111369.695 

2018 

Level1 Level 2 Level3 Total 
Assets: 

Commoo Stock and Exchange.Traded Funds s 4,601,820 $ s $ 4,601,820 
Mutual Funds 1,360,689 1,360,689 
FIXed Income Securities 5,360,650 5,360,650 
Split Interest Agreements 187,920 187,920 

Interest Rate Cap Agreement 5420 5420 
Total Assets at Fair Value s 1L323,159 s 5420 s 187 920 s 11,516A09 

l.i:OI ;! SzillD!i i1Dd L.~!iU 
The table below sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of the Village and 
Affiliate's Level 3 assets for the years ended September 30, 2019 and 2018: 

Balance at September 30, 2017 
Unrealized Gain 

Balance at September 30, 2018 
Unrealized Gain (Loss) 

Balance at September 30, 2019 

(24) 

$ 

$ 

111,972 
75 948 

187,920 
(3,134) 

184,786 



PENICK VILLAGE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 AND 2018 

NOTE 16 ENDOWMENT FUNDS 

The Organization's endowment consists of two individual funds established for the purposes 
of providing charitable care to residents. Endowments include both donor-restricted funds 
and funds designated by the board of directors to function as endowments. As required by 
GAAP. net assets associated with endowment funds are classified and reported based on 
the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. 

Management has interpreted the State Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act 
(SPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date 
of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. 
As a result of this interpretation, the Organization classifies as net assets with perpetual 
donor restrictions (a) the original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, {b) the 
original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, and {c) accumulations to 
the permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor 
gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining portion of 
the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in net assets with perpetual donor 
restrictions is classified as net assets with purpose donor restrictions until those amounts 
are appropriated for expenditure by the Organization in a manner consistent with the 
standard of prudence prescribed by SPMIFA. In accordance with SPMIFA, the Organization 
considers the following factors in making a determination to appropriate or accumulate 
donor-restricted endowment funds: {1) the duration and preservation of the various funds, 
(2) the purposes of the donor-restricted endowment funds, (3) general economic conditions, 
(4) the possible effect of inflation and deflation, (5) the expected total return from income 
and the appreciation of investments, (6) other resources of the Organization, and (7) the 
Organization's investment policies. 

Investment Retum Objectives, Risk Parameters, and Strategies. The Organization has 
adopted investment and spending policies, approved by the board of directors, for 
endowment assets that attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs 
supported by its endowment funds while also maintaining the purchasing power of those 
endowment assets over the long-term. Accordingly, the investment process seeks to 
achieve an after-cost total real rate of return, including investment income as well as capital 
appreciation, which exceeds the annual distribution with acceptable levels of risk. 
Endowment assets are invested in a well-diversified asset mix, which includes equity and 
debt securities, that is intended to result in a consistent inflation-protected rate of return that 
has sufficient liquidity to make an annual distribution. 
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PENICK VILLAGE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 AND 2018 

NOTE 16 ENDOWMENT FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

Spending Policy. The Organization can withdraw any amount of investment earnings 
generated by the donor-restricted endowment fund, as benevolent assistance typically 
exceeds the investment income and growth on an annual basis. As such, the Organization 
uses net assets without donor restrictions to absorb the excess cost of benevolent 
assistance. Therefore, investment income and gains and losses associated with the donor­
restricted endowment fund, excluding investment income and gains and losses that the 
donor has restricted for a specific purpose, have been reflected on the below change in 
endowment net asset table as unrestricted activity. The current spending policy of the 
board-designated endowment fund authorizes the Organization to withdraw up to 4% of the 
trailing three calendar year end market balance. Should the amount represented by the 4% 
calculation not be necessary to meet current demand or current economic conditions render 
such action imprudent, there is no obligation to withdraw that amount. As these funds are 
perpetual endowments, they may be invested to provide for principal stability while growing 
the under1ying corpus at a rate above the spending ratio and a suitable measure of inflation. 
Use of fixed income instruments as well as equities is in keeping with the long-term 
objectives of this fund. 

Endowment net asset composition by type of fund is as follows as of September 30: 

Donor-Restricted Endowment Funds 
Board-Designated Endowment Funds 

Total Funds 

Donor-Restricted Endowment Funds 
Board-Designated Endowment Funds 

Total Funds 

Without Donor 
Restrictions 

$ 26,791 
1,GS0,634 

$ 1,707.425 

Without Donor 
Restrictions 

$ 23,946 
1 602650 

i \626.596 
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$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2019 
Purpose Perpetually 

Restricted Resbicted 
157,440 $ 329,407 $ 

157.440 $ 329.407 $ 

2018 
Purpose Perpetually 

Restricted Restricted 
140,708 $ 329,407 $ 

140,708 $ 329.407 $ 

Total 
513,638 

1680 634 
2.194,272 

Total 
494,061 

1602650 
2,096,111 



PENICK VILLAGE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 AND 2018 

NOTE 16 ENDOWMENT FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

Changes in endowment net assets are as follows as of September 30: 

2019 

Endowment Net Assets - Beginning of Year 
Net Deposits 
Net lnvesbnent Income 
Net Appreciation 

Endowment Net Assets - End of Year 

Endowment Net Assets - Beginning of Year 
Net Deposits 
Net Withdrawals 
Net lnvesbnent Income 
Net Appreciation 

Endowment Net Assets - End of Year 

NOTE 17 FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

Without Donor 
Restrictions 

$ 1,626,596 
29,000 
42,719 

9110 
$ 1.707.425 

Without Donor 
Restrictions 

$ 1,541,894 
71,257 
65,632 
58,718 

!110,905! 
$ 116261596 

Purpose 
Restricted 

$ 140,708 

11,552 
5180 

$ 157.440 

Perpetually 
Reslricled 

$ 329,407 

$ 329.407 

2018 
Purpose Perpetually 

Resllicted Restricted 
$ $ 329,407 

12,260 
17,543 

110 905 
$ 140 708 $ 329 407 

Total 
$ 2,096,711 

29,000 
54,271 
14 290 

$ 2194.272 

Total 
$ 1,871,301 

71,257 
77,692 
76,261 

$ 2 096 711 

Program, management, and fundraising expenses for the year ended September 30, 2019 
are summarized below. The September 30, 2018 expenses are presented in summary for 
comparative purposes. The consolidated financial statements report certain categories of 
expenses that are attributable to more than one program or supporting function. Therefore, 
these expenses require allocation on a reasonable basis that is consistently applied. The 
expenses that are allocated on a square footage basis include depreciation and interest 
expense. 

Program Management 2019 
Services and General FundralslnS Total 

Salaries and Payroll Expenses $ 7,291,578 $ 1,727,410 $ 338,690 $ 9,357,678 
Service and Contract Fees 633,496 666,006 8,037 1,307,539 
Advertising 7,382 63,706 75,324 146,412 
Office Expensse 578,209 267,465 3,941 849,615 
Occupancy 799,174 79,403 878,Sn 
Travel 30,067 31,669 5,771 67,507 
Conferences 6,640 401 7,041 
Interest 730,641 277,291 1,007,932 
Depreciation 308,396 1,747,579 2,055,975 
Insurance 4,338 17,751 22.089 
Other 1,929.131 371,559 14,526 2,315,216 

! 121312,412 ! 51256,479 $ 446,690 $ 18,0151581 

2018Total ! 10.7091101 i 612331850 ! 4801572 ! 171423.523 
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PENICK VILLAGE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 
(SEE INDEPEIIDEHT AUDITORS' REPORT] 

Penick Penick Vllage Eitmnatlng 
V11!!!9!:, Inc. Foundation lnC- .JA Greer Groue Enbles Total 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
cash and casn EqulValenls s 3,327,465 $ 177,891 $ 26,426 $ s 3,531,762 
AsseG Umlled as IO Use 56.196 21,100 77,304 
lnves1ments 5,428,365 1,626,833 7,055,198 
Recelval,IICS: 

Acaults and Notes, Net ol Alowance 565,393 565,393 
Due from Allliate 504,420 (504,420) 
Um:ondltlonal Promises to Give 6,083 6,1183 
other- 77.200 3,875 33,610 114,688 

Pfepakl Assets 125 473 3107 128 580 
Total current Assets 10,084,515 1,836,590 63,143 (504,420) 11,479.8211 

ASSETS UMITB> AS TO USE 
lnveslmen1s - Operating Resetve Requirement 4,128,954 4,128,954 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET 39,823,497 3,638,416 43,461 ,913 

OTHER ASSETS 
Oeposls 915 915 
lnteres1 Rate cap A4Jeement 757 757 
lnves1ment In AfflHate 1,000 (1,000) 
Benellcial Interest in Anm.ilies 184,786 184.786 
lnlangi~ Asset 131446 131446 

T olal other Assets 318.904 11.oooi 317 90t 

Talat Asse1s s 5<113551870 s 1 83659() $ 3i7011559 ! 1505420j ! 59il881599 
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PENICK VILLAGE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED) 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 
(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDfTORS' REPORT) 

Penick Peniek \/llage EIIIIW\ilting 
Wlaae Inc. FOU11<1al!!!f!1 ln5. JA Greer Groue Elltl1es Talat 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
a.rent Maturities Of Long-Term Debt s 1.493,462 s s 3,750,000 s s 5,243,462 
curent Matulily ar Lease Liability 10,076 10,076 
Payable rmm Assets united as lo use 56,196 56,196 
Accounts Payable 1,421,517 287 1,421.804 
Amued Liabilities 688,713 18,073 706,786 
Due to .Mlllate 309,420 195,000 (504,420) 
Applicatlon and Prepaid Amlissloo Deposits 2,126,086 33,610 2 ,159,696 
Rel'lnl Llablllty, CUnmt Portion 1,260,348 1,260,348 

Tolal current Llat>lllUes 7,056,398 309,707 3.996,683 (504,420) 10,858,368 

REFUl'a) UASIUlY, LESS CURRENT PORTION 4,872.569 4,872.569 

DEFERRED REVENUE 15,525,910 15,525,!110 

LONG-TERM DEBT, LESS CURRENT MATURmES 18,247,858 18,247,858 

LEASE LIABILITY, LESS CURRENT MATURRY 25,806 25806 

Tola! LlalliiDles 45,728,541 309,707 3,996,683 (504,420) 49,530,511 

NET ASSETS (DEACIT) 
Wltnoul Dona ReslnctlonS 7,740,920 1,472.208 (296,124) 8,917,004 
Paid ln Caplal 1,000 (1.IIIIO) 
With Donor Resltltlloos 

PIJ,pose Restrfded 557,002 54,675 611,677 
Perpetually Restlicted 329407 3291407 

Tolal Net Assets (Deficit) 8,627,329 1,526,883 ,295.124! ,,.0001 9,8581088 

Tolal l.Jabllltfes and Net Assets (Deficit) s 54 355870 $ 1,836590 $ 3701 559 ! 1505.4201 ! 591308,599 
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PENICK VILLAGE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 
(SEE INDEPENDEHT AUDITORS' REPORT) 

Penid< Penick Wbge 
Vtlall!!, Ille. Found~lioo In~ JAG<ee<G!!!!!! 

REVENUES, GMtS, AND OlllER SUPPORT 
Independent Lrmg $ 6,172,242 $ $ $ 
Heallhure Revenue e,D55,7n 
Las: Conlr.ldual Ad;Js4ments l1,001, 1921 

Net Resident Service R.,...,nue 13,226.827 
Earned Enlrance Fees 3,049,673 
Other Operating Revenue 721.942 368,255 
Conlrilutions 213,444 704,799 
Net Assets Released Imm Restriction for Operatioos 2000 

Total Revenues, Gains, and Others...,..,.. 17,212,806 706,799 368,255 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Pmgram Services: 

Dining Services 2.944,643 
Housekeeping 687,472 
Nl.115ing 3,442,831 
Rosldontlal Assisted Limg 623,563 
Resident Ser,ices 225,856 
Faciity Se<vices 1,942,001 
Life Enrichment 326,231 
Home Care 641,676 
Ga!den Collage 439 102 

Tola! Pmgram Services 11,ID,375 

Support SIHVices: 
General 311d Admi'lislnilive 2,215,571 11,397 166,344 
Human Resour,;es 375,563 
lnlormalion T edtnology 462,734 
Marketing and Development 446,690 
Dep,eciation 1,945,972 110,003 
lnlen!sl 855 848 152,084 

T olaJ Suppon Setvicas 6302 378 11397 428 431 

Toi.al Operatw,g Bq,enses 17575 753 11,397 (28431 

OPERAffiG lfCOME (LOSS) (362,867) 695,402 (60,176) 
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Elmnali-lg 
Entries Total 

$ 6,172,242 
e.1155.m 

11,0011192l 
13,226.827 
3,049,673 
1,091,197 

918.243 
2000 

18,287,940 

2,944,643 
687.4n 

3,442,831 
623,563 
225,856 

1,942,001 
326,231 
641,676 
439102 

11,273,375 

2,393,312 
375,563 
462,734 
446,600 

2,055,975 
1,007,932 
6 74i206 

18,01 5 681 

272,359 



PENICK VILLAGE, INC. AND AFFILIATES 
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (CONTINUED) 

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 
(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORl) 

pm,icJr Penicl!Vilage Elimlna&lg 
V!!i!B!, h;_ Fou,ld.dion, Inc. 

NONOPERATING INCOME (LO!i!il 
JA Gteer Gtoul! Entries Total 

lntanist aid OMdenda I 280,002 I 43.074 $ - s s 323,076 
Raaized loes on Sale of lnveslmants, Net of Ellpe,l9eS (46,465) (31,m) (78,242) 
Unrealized Loss on Fa Value of lnlenlst Rate Cap Agreement [4,6631 14,6631 

Total NDnopma,g lnaime 228874 11297 240171 

EXCESS OF REVENUES, GAINS, ANO OTHER SUPPORT 
OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES (133,993) 706,699 (60,176) 512,530 

Net Assals Rlllomed from Re,,triclloo for Capital ~menb 1B,9n 18,972 
T ransfars of Net Assals Imm Foundalian .. Pend Vilage 650,674 (650,674) 
Net UNltatz.NI Galns on IIIY8Slme11b 79049 !i,107 115156 

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESffllCTIONS 614,702 !12.132 (60,176) 646,658 

PURPOSE RESlRICTED NET ASSETS 
Oiange in Fair Vwe of S~tanisl Agreement 13,134) (3,134) 
Con1lilulions 25,034 25,034 
lnlenltl and Dividends 15,684 15,684 
Reaized Loss on Sales of lnvalllmenlll, Net af ~ (4.132) (4,132) 
Net Un,ealiled Gui on lnveslments 5,180 5,180 

T nwfa111 af Net Assets from Foundation .. Penidl Vilage 10,701 (10,701) 
Nat Assets Roloased from RM!ridions 118972J !:!DOOi l:!!!,9721 

Ooc,11aso in Purpose RoslrklOd Na1 Asaala 5327 1a,333 17660 

INCREASE !DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS 620,029 104,465 (60,176) 664,318 

Nat Assots (Deficit) - Deginrmg of y,_ e,0011300 1,4g418 ~r!!!!!l 11,0001 9,193,770 

NET ASSETS (DEFICIT} - END OF YEAR s 8~~.2l! I 1 526883 I 132.!:11241 I 1110001 I 918581088 
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CliftonlarsonAJlen LLP 
CLAconnect.com 

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNT ANTS' COMPILATION REPORT 

Board of Directors 
Penick Village, Inc. 
Southern Pines, Notth Carolina 

Management is responsible for the accompanying projection of Penick Village, Inc. ("Penick" or "the 
Organization") which comprises the projected balance sheets as of September 30, 2020 through 2024, and the 
projected statements of operations and changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ending, including the 
related summary of significant projection assumptions and accom1ting policies in accordance with guidelines for 
the pl"e entatioa of a projection established by the American institute of Certified Public Acco\llltants (AICPA) 
assuming the hypothetical assumptions (defined hereinafter). We have perfonned a compilation engagement in 
accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and 
Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not examine or review the projection nor were we required to 
perfonn any procedures to verify the accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. 
Accordillgly. we do not express an opillion. a conclusion. nor provide any fonn of assurance 011 this projection. 

Furthem1ore, even if Penick is able to: 

• fill and operate the Project (as defined hereinafter) at the costs and timeline presented hereafter~ and 
• achieve its operating expenses as projected (collectively the "Hypothetical Asfilunptions") 

there will usually be di.tferences between the projection and actual results because events and circumstances 
frequently do not occw· as expected, and those differences may be material. We have no responsibility to update 
this report for events and circumstances occwring after the date of this repo11. 

The accompanying projection and lllis report are illteuded solely for 1l1e info1mario11 and use of the Penick and wa 
prepared to comply with the requirements of North Carolina General Statutes, Chapter 58, Article 64 and are not 
intended to be and should not be used for any other pwpose. 

As discussed in Note 2 accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
financial statements for affiliates meeting certain criteria be consolidated with the parent organization's financial 
statements. For purposes of this projection the financial statements of two affiliates (The Penick Village Foundation, 
Inc. and JA Greer Group, LLC}, which should be included with Penick Village, Inc. 's consolidated financial 
statements tmder accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, have been excluded 
from the projected financial statements. TI1e effects of this departure from accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America on the projected financial position, results of operations and cash flows have not 
been determined. 

~~LL? 
CliftonLanonAllen LLP 

Charlotte, North Carolina 
February 26, 2020 

@
AmAmberof 

Nexia 
International 



PENICK VILLAGE, INC. 
PROJECTED BALANCE SHEETS 

ASSUMING THE HYPOTHETICAL ASSUMPTIONS ON PAGE 5 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020 THROUGH 2024 

(IN THOUSANDS OF $) 

2020 W'll 20?.3 2024 

ASSEl'S 

CURIUNT ASS EIS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 4,969 $ 5,300 s 3.995 s 3,888 s 3.495 
Assets limted as lo Use 56 56 56 56 56 

Investments 5,788 5.834 5,966 6,103 0,241 
Rtteivable, 

Accowils and Notes , Net of Allowance 6J3 490 614 518 653 

Other 419 374 374 374 374 

Ptcpaids lSO 125 125 125 ill 
Total Oinent Assets 12,0IS 12,119 11,130 11.()04 10,944 

ASSllS LJIID:[ll) AS TO USE 
Investments - Openting Re9etVe Requiremmt 3,11911 4.09'Z 4,207 4,323 4,#1 

Capilali2ed lnleest Fund 395 
Construction Fund l.615 615 
Dcbt Se.vice ResetVe Fund 2,007 2.007 2,007 2,007 2,007 

7,915 li.714 6,214 6,330 MS\ 

PROPEltTY AND EQUIPMENT, NIT 47,49'J 47,836 47.6H 46,182 44,593 

OTlllll ASSEIS 
Deposits 
fnvestmeot io Join! Venture, at Cost 

Interest Rate Cap Agrccmrnt 1 
Beneficial lolerest a, Anouitirs 185 185 185 185 185 
fntangible Asset - Hom, Carl: License 80 77 74 71 68 
Due FromJA CftaGoup, lLC 933 !121 909 IP)1 1!85 
Long-reunNotes Receivable 64 52 40 34 21! 

Total Othec Assets 1.265 1,238 1.211 1,190 1.169 

Total Assets $ 68,694 $ (u!}61 s 66,192 s 64.766 s fil,157 

LIABll.IllES AND NET ASSETS 

C1J1UUNT LIABILJDE, 
Oim:at Malwitil:$ ofl.aog-Term Debt s 250 $ 260 s 4SO $ 465 $ 490 

Payable fromAncts Limited as lo Use S6 56 56 56 56 

Acconuts Payable 602 1,250 900 1,102 l,102 

Accrued Liabilities 697 716 735 755 ns 
l=se P.oyable - OuRnl LO 10 10 

Application and Prepaid Admi.ssion Deposits 121 121 121 121 121 

Total Omen! liabilities 1,116 41) 2.m Z,499 1, 54<1 

RIFUND LIABIIIlY S,879 6.155 6.430 6.705 <!,980 

DDflUUD REVENUE 19,700 18,415 17,130 15.84S 14,560 

LEASE PAYABLE-LONG-IllU\I zo lO 

LONG-nRJ\f DEBT, LESS UNAl\lORillZED 
FINANCING COSTS AND PRfl\lIUM, LESS CURRINI MATURIImi 33,151 J.IS'I 2.668 31.,16S 3 1.638 

Totaluabililies 00.786 OO,L"7 58,SOO 57,214 SS,722 

NET ASSEIS 

Net Ass els Without Donor Resttiction 7,027 6.939 6,811 6,671 6,5.54 

Net Assets W ilh Donor Rrstriction 881 881 111!1 881 861 

Total Net A ssets 7.908 7.820 7 ,(Bl 7.552 7.435 

Total Liabilities ,md Net Assets s 68,691 s 67 ;)(,7 $ 66,l<n s 64.766 $ 63.1 57 

See accompanying Swnrnary of Significant Projection Assumptions and Accowiting Policies and 
Indc1>cndcnt AccoWltants' Compilation Report 
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PENICK Vil.LAGE, INC. 
PROJECTED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

ASSUMING THE HYPOTHETICAL ASSUMPTIONS ON PAGE 5 
YEARS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2020 THROUGH 2024 

(IN moUSANDS OF$) 

2020 2021 2ffl2 
REVENUES, GAINS AND 
O'Jllm SL'PPORT 

Independent uvmg $ 7,173 s 7.840 s 8,089 $ 
Healthcare Revenue 7,973 8,212 8,459 
Less: ContractualAdjuslments (907) (960) (988) 

Net R..sident Serv-.:e Revenue 14,239 15,092 15,560 
Famed Fntrancc fees 2,460 3,576 3,576 
Other Operating Revenue 446 459 473 
Contributioas 800 880 968 

Total &,venues, Gains and 
Othei- Support 17,945 20,007 W,577 

OTBm. EXPENSIN 
Healthcare 

Nursing 3.679 3,1195 4,00ll 
Residential Assisted living 584 619 5',7 
Gmlen Cottage 427 452 465 
Home Can, 683 724 768 

Total Healthcare 5,373 5,690 5,879 

PROGRAM Sl1RVICES 
Dining SeIVM:CS 3,075 3,256 3,351 
Housekeeping 820 1169 894 
Res idc::nt Services NT 219 226 
Facility Services 1,954 2,043 2,096 
life &richmcnt 373 395 4(JT 

Total Progflllll Se.vices 6,429 6,782 6.'T14 

SUP PORTING SIRVICES 
General and Administrative 2.:ns 2,390 2,438 
HullBll Resources 431 439 448 
Jnfonmtion Technology 568 579 591 
Marketing and Development 477 486 496 
Depreciation and Amortmitioo 2,187 2,502 2,652 
Inte~t l,0'26 1,538 1.528 

Total Supporting Services 7,004 7,934 8,153 

Total Operating q,enses 18.806 20,406 21,006 

Operating Loss (861) (399) (429) 

NON-OPIRATING INCOME 
Loss on &,funding ofLong-TennDebt (210) 
Investment F.amings, Net 352 311 301 

nmcrr OF REVENUES UNDIR IXPENS~ 
AND CHANCE. IN NET ASSETS (719) (88) (128) 

Net Assets, Begllllltng ofYear 8,627 7,908 7,820 

Net Assets, End of Year $ 7,908 $ 7,820 $ 7.692 $ 

See accornpanying Summary of Significant Projection Assumption~ and Accounting Policies and 
Independent Accotwtnnts' Compilation Report 

3 

2023 

8,340 
8,713 

(1,017) 
16.036 
3,516 

487 
1,065 

21,164 

4,124 
655 
479 
BIS 

6,073 

3,447 
9'10 
212 

2,1.50 
418 

7,167 

2,488 
457 
602 

506 

2,794 
1,518 
8,365 

21,605 

(441) 

301 

(140) 

7,@2 

7,552 

2024 

$ 8,600 
8,974 

(1.046) 
16,528 
3,576 

502 
l.171 

21,777 

4,242 
674 
492 
865 

6,273 

3,546 

946 

239 
2,206 

430 

Uo/ 

2,539 
466 

614 
516 

2,'ll7 
1,500 
8,562 

22,2fil 

(425) 

308 

(117) 

7,552 

$ 7,435 



PENICK VILLAGE, INC. 
PROJECTED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

ASSUMING THE HYPOTHETICAL ASSUMPTIONS ON PAGE 5 
YEARS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2020 lHROUGH 2024 

(IN THOUSANDS OF $) 

2020 2021 21112 2023 
CASHROWS FROMOPDv\TINGACI1VllilS 

Oianges in Net A-.ets s (719) $ (88) $ (128) $ 

Adjustments to Reconcile Qianges in Net Assets to 
Net Cuh Provided by Operating Act1Villes : 

Depreciation 2,184 2,499 2,649 

Amortization of Intangible Asset 3 3 3 
Amortization of Debt Issuance Costs 30 32 32 
Amortization of Premiwn (64) (69) (69) 
Loss on Refunding ofLoog-TennDebt 210 
Amortization of Ea.trance Fee& (2.460) (3,576) (3,576) 

Nonrefundable Eottaru:e Fees Received 3,154 3,592 3,592 
Net Qiange in Operating A.ssc,ts aud L:i&bilities 

Cnrn,ot Assets (200) 213 (124) 
Other, Noncurrcnt Assets (726) 24 24 
Cumot Llabililies (8l0) 666 (331) 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 602 3,296 urn 

CASH ROWS FROM CAPITAL A."ID INVI'STING,\C11VITIE, 
Purchase of Property and F.quipmeot (9.861) (2,835) (2,450) 
Change in In ves tmcnts (360) (46) (132) 

O,aoge in A•sets umted u to Use (3,786) 1.201 500 
Net Cash Used by Capital and Investing Activities (M.007) (1,680) (2,082) 

CASH FLOWS FROM HNA."K1NG ACl1VI1ID 
Net Borrowings (Repay meats) Line ofCiedit (749) 
Principal Payments on Long-TeunDcbt (19,154) (250) (MO) 

Cliange in Application and Prepaid Admission Deposits (2,005) 
Filst Genention Entrance Fees Received 4)54 

Refundable and First G:nenition Entrance Fees Rrccived 312 355 3.'15 
Borrowings on Long-TeunDebt 34.865 
Principal Payments on Lease Payable (6) (10) (10) 

Payment of Bond Issuance Costs (1,130) 
Refunds ofmtrance Fees ~l.)•102 ~usoi (l ,3802 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Fioancwg Activili,,s 15.1)17 ~1 .2852 ~1 1 9~ 

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH ~LWAUNTS 1,642 331 (IJOS) 

Cash and Cash .Equivalents - Beginning of Year 3,327 4,969 5,300 

CASH A."111> CASH ~l,'IV AUXfS - L"iD OF YEAR $ 4.96'J $ 5,300 s 3.995 $ 

Sec accompanying Swnwaty of Significant Projection Assumptions aud Accouuting Policies and 
Indc::pcndcnt Accountants' Compilation Report 
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(140) $ 

2,791 

3 
32 

(69) 

(J,.'176) 
3,592 

96 
18 

219 
2 ,966 

(1,335) 
(U7) 
(116) 

(1 ,588} 

(450) 

355 

(IO) 

~l.18!!2 
p .485) 

(107) 

3.995 

3.888 $ 

2024 

(117) 

2,924 

3 
32 

(69) 

(3,576) 

3,592 

(135) 

18 
19 

2.691 

(1,335) 
(138) 

(121) 
(1,594) 

(-165) 

355 

!1.380) 
(1 ,4902 

(393) 

3.88B 

3.495 



SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT PROJECTION ASSUMPTIONS AND ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES 

NOTE 1 NATURE OF ACTNITIES 

Penick Village, Inc. (the "Organization" and the "Existing Community') operates a life planning 
commwrity. The Organization is a not-for-profit cocporation under Internal Revenue Code Section 

' 50 l(c)(3) and is, therefore exempt from federal and state income faxes. 

NOTE 2 BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

The financial projection presents. to the best of management's ("Management") knowledge and belief 
excluding its two affiliates Penick Village Foundation, Inc. (the "Foundation") and JA Greer Group, 
LLC (the "Group"), as of and for each of the five years ending September 30, 2020 through 2024 (the 
' Projection Pe1iod"'). 

The Foundation was organized in September 2003 to raise funds for the Organization's suppo1t. The 
Foundation began receiving contributions in October 2005. The Fouudation is a not-for-profit 
corporation under Internal Revenue Code Section 50I(c)(3) and is therefore, exempt from federal and 
state income taxes. The Foundation is not classified as a private foundation. 

JA Greer Group, LLC was organized in November 2016 to own and manage a multi-family property 
purchased by the Group in December 2016. The Group is a limited liability company fonned and 
organized in the state of North Carolina. 

Management's financial projection has been _prepared for the specific purpo e of presenting the 
projected statements of operations and changes in net assets, and cash flows for Penick Village Inc. 
·This presentation is not intended to include the consolidated projected financial statements of Penick 
Village, Inc. which would include the Foundation and the Group. Accordingly, the projection is not 
intended to be a presentation in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accotmting principles since 
it excludes the Foundation and the Group. 

A projection, although similar to a forecast, is a presentation of prospective financial infonnation that 
is subject to one or more hypothetical assumptions. Management has included assumptions that are 
considered to be "Hypothetical Asswnptions" as defined by the American Institute of Certified Public 
Accountanl!' Guide for Pro.spective Financial Infonnation. A Hypotheti al Assumption is defined as 
follows: 'An assumption used in a fiuanciaJ projection or in a partial presentation of projected 
information to present a condition or course of action that is not uecessarily expected to occur, but is 
consistent with the purpose of the presentation." 

Management assmnes the Organization would (the "Hypothetical Assumptions"): 

• Fill and operate the Project (as defined hereinafter) at the costs and timeline presented 
hereafter; and 

• achieve its operating expenses as projected. 

See a«:ompanying Independent Accom1tants' Compilation Report 
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT PROJECTION ASSUMPTIONS AND ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES 

NOTE 2 BASIS OF PRESENTATION (CONTINUED) 

Accordingly, the financial projection reflects Management's assumptions as of February 26, 2020, the 
date of this projection, of the expected conditions and its expected course of action assuming the 
Hypothetical Assumptions. The asswnptions disclosed herein, while not all-inclusive, are the 
assumptions which Management believes are significant to the financial projection. Fmthenuore, even 
if the Hypothetical Assumptions were to occur, there will usually be differences between the projected 
and actual results, because events aud circumstances frequently do not occur as expected, aud those 
differences may be material. 

Management's purpose in releasing this financial projection is for inclusion in the Organization's 
disclosure statement in accordance with Chapter 58, Article 64, of the North Carolina General Statutes. 

Accordingly, this report should uot be used for any other purpose. The assumptions disclosed herein 
are those that Management believes are significant to the projection based on Managements' 
assumptions at the time of the projection. Management recognizes that there will usually be differences 
between the prospective and actual results, because events and circw11stances frequently do not occur 
as expected, and those differences may be material. 

The Project 

The Organization is projecting the completion of an independent living project during the Projection 
Period as noted below. 

The Wharton 
The Wharton project (the "Project") is anticipated to include 19 residential and 1 guest hybtid 
apartments with an estimated cost of approximately $9.l million. Construction of The Wharton is 
projected to be completed in May 2020 and begin noit-fi.11 in June of 2020. 

See accompanying Independent Accmmtants' Compilation Report 
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT PROJECTION ASSUMPTIONS AND ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES 

NOTE 3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIF1CANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Cash and Cash EqulvaJt'llts 
For purposes of reporting cash flows, the Organization considers cash and cash equivalents to include 
all cash and highly-liquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be 
cash equivalents, including restricted cash. 

A<tsets Limited as to Use 
Assets limited as to use includes rese1ves by state statute, limitations placed on assets by the Board of 
Directors, funds held by a llll5tee under the debt-related agreements, and fllllds held for the residents 
and other purposes. In accordance with North Carolina General Statute 58-64-33 , if a facility maintains 
an occupancy level in excess of ninety percent, a provider is required to maintain an operating reserve 
equal to twenty-five percent of the total operating costs for the twelve-month period related to the 
calculation, including debt service not accounted for in a separate reserve, otherwise an operating 
reserve equal to fifty percent is required. Management has designated the unrestricted investments to 
meet the twenty-five percent operating reserve requirement. 

Investments 
The Organization carries investments in marketable securities with readily detemlinable fair values 
and all investments in debt securities at their fair values in accordance with accounting requirements 
for certain investments held by not-for-profit organizations, in the projected balance sheets. Investment 
income or loss (including realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments, and investment 
earnings) is reported as an increase (decrease) in net assets without donor restriction wtless the income 
or loss is restricted by donor or law. Management has not projected any realized or unrealized gains 
or losses. 

Fair Value Measurements 
Generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP'') defines fair value as an exit price, representing 
the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 
between market participants at the measurement date. The Organization utilizes market data or 
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability. GAAP establishes a 
three-tier fair value hierarchy, which prioritizes the inputs used in measuring fair value. These tiers 
include: Level 1, defmed as observable inputs such as quoted prices in active markets; Level 2, defined 
as inputs other than quoted prices in active markets that are either directly or indirectly observable; 
and Level 3, defined as unobservable inputs about which little or no market data exists, therefore 
requiring an entity to develop its own assumptions. As of September 30, 2019, all of the Organization's 
investments were in Level I and management anticipates this to remain the same throughout the 
projection period. 

Accounts and Notes Receivable 
Accounts receivable are uncollateralized resident obligations due under normal trade terms generally 
requiring payment within 30 days from the invoiced date. Notes receivable represent written 
promissory notes from residents to fulfill past due accounts based on agreed payment schedules. The 
canying amow1t of accounts and notes receivable is reduced by an allowance that reflects 
management's estimate of the amounts that will not be collected. Management reviews each account 
receivable balance that exceeds 120 days from the invoice date and based on an assessment of current 
creditworthiness. estimates the portion, if any, of the balance that will not be collected. Additionally, 
management applies an estimated write-off percentage to total outstanding accounts and notes 
receivable. not previously reviewed, to estimate a general allowance covering those amounts. As of 
September 30, 2019, the allowance was $100,000 and Management has projected this to increase to 
approximately $117,000 by September 30, 2024 as described in Note 6. 

See accompanying Independent Accountants' Compilation Report 
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT PROJECTION ASSUMPTIONS AND ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES 

NOTE 3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Pro11erl . 1 E911il>meut aud Depredation 
Property and equipment are carried at cost. Expenditures for maintenance, repairs and minor 
renovations are expensed as incuned. Major renovations and imprnvements are capitalized. 
Depreciation is provided on the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives: 

Buildings 
Equipment and Fumishings 
Landscaping 
Paving 
Motor Vehicles 

fjnancjng Costs 

7-50 years 
3-10 years 
5-15 years 
5-10 years 

3-S years 

Costs incurred in acquiring bond financing are capitalized and amortized over the repayment periods 
associated with the m1derlying debt obligation. As noted in Note 7, Liability Assumptions, during 
2020, the Organization issued new debt in the form of the Series 2019 Bonds. As part of the Series 
2019 Bonds, the Organization paid $1,130,000 of deferred financing costs. Management has projected 
unamortized financing costs of approximately $1.100 million, $1.068 million, $1.035 million., $1.003 
million and $974,000 for the years ending September 30, 2020, 2021 , 2022, 2023 and 2024, 
respectively, and have been reflected as a reduction in long-term debt. Amortization of financing costs 
are included as a component of interest expense on the projected statements of operations and changes 
in net assets. In 2020, the Organization wrote-off approximately $210,000 of unamortized financing 
costs and projected as the loss on reftwding oflong-term debt in the projected statements of operations 
and changes in net assets. 

ApnHcauon and AdrQissiou Pf posits 
These advance payments are made by prospective residents for the purpose of establishing their name 
on the Organization's waiting list or requesting a certain model of residence. These advance payments 
are applied to the resident's entrance fee once admitted or are refunded if not admitted. 

Dt'ftrred Entraucr Fees and Refund Llabllltv 

New residents enter the Organization wider one of the following contracts, I) traditional amortized 
plan, 2) 50% refundable upon separation from the campus and re-occupancy of the residence, or 3) 
90% refund upon separation from the campus and re-occupancy of the residence. Under the traditional 
amortized plan, residents are not entitled to refunds after 12 months, 36 months, or 48 months 
depending on the contract. The nourefimdable portion of au entrance fee paid by a resident is amortized 
to income using the straight-line method over the estimated life expectancy of the resident. The 
nonrefundable portion of entrance fees is classified as deferred revenue. The refundable portion of 
entrance fees is carried as a liability as the Organization's residency contracts generally do not 
explicitly limit the refundable portion of the entrance fees to the proceeds of the same residence's re­
occupancy. 

See accompanying Independent Accountants' Compilation Rcpo1t 
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT PROJECTION ASSUMPTIONS AND ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES 

NOTE3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

ObUgattons to Providt Futurt Services 
The Organization enters into various continuing care contracts with residents. A life planning contract 
is an agreement between a resident and the Organization specifying the services and facilities to be 
provided over the resident s remai11iug life. Under the contracts. the Organization bas tbe ability to 
increase fees as deemed necessary. For the year ended September 30 2019, tht Organization engaged 
a specialist to calculate the present value of the estimated net cost of future services to be provided, 
including the cost of facilities to Cllffent residents; and compared that calculated amount with deferred 
revenue from entrance fees. Under GAAP, if the present value of the net cost of future services and 
use of facilities exceeds the deferred revenue from entrance fees, an additional liability is shown in the 
projected balance sheets. No such liability was recorded as of September 30, 2019 as the present value 
of the estimated net costs of future services and use of facilities is less than deferred revenues from 
entrance fees. Management has assumed that there will be no such liability throughout the projection 
period. 

Resldl'nf Care Revtnur 
Resident care revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from residents, third party 
payors. and others for seivices rendered. 

Revenue that is reimbursable by Medicare and Medicaid is subject to audit and retroactive adjustment. 
Revenues from Medicare and Medicaid approximated 45.2% of gross resident service revenue for the 
year ended September 30, 2019. Estimated settlements are recorded in the period the related services 
are provided. Differences between the estimate amounts accrued and interim and final settlements are 
reported in operations in the year of settlement. 

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are extremely complex and 
subject to interpretation. As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates 
will change by a material ammmt in the near term. The Organization believes that it is in compliance 
with all applicable laws and regulation and is not aware of any pending or threatened investigations 
involving allegations of potential wrongdoing. While no such regulatory inquiries have been made, 
compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to future review and intel])retation. The 
results of such governmental review could include .fines, penalties, and exclusion from participation 
in the Medicare and Medicaid programs. Management has not included any estimates in the projection 
related to noncompliance with Medicare and Medicare programs. 

BtUl'VOIPut Assistance 
The Organization provides services to residents who meet certain criteria under its benevolent 
assistance policy without charge or at amounts less than its established rates. Because the Organization 
does not pursue collection of amounts determined to qualify as benevolent assistance, such forgone 
resident setvice fees are not reported as net resident service revenue. 

Reshicted and Unl'est1·icted Revl'n11e 
Contributions received are recorded as increases in net assets without donor restlictions or net assets 
with donor restrictions, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restiictions. All donor­
restricted support is repo1ted as an increase it1 net assets with donor restrictions. When a restriction 
expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), net 
assets with donor restriction are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the 
projected statements of operations and changes in net assets without donor restriction. 

See accompanying Independent Accountants' Compilation Report 
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT PROJECTION ASSUMPTIONS AND ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES 

NOTE 3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Income Taxes 
The Organization is exempt from federal and state income taxes wider Code Section 50l(c)(3) of the 
Internal Revenue code; accordiugly, the projected financial statements do not reflect a provision or 
liability for federal and state income taxes. The Organization has detennined that it does not have any 
material unrecognized tax benefit or obligations as of September 30, 2019. 

Net Assets 
The Organization reports net assets as net assets without donor restriction and net assets with donor 
restriction depending on the presence and type of donor-imposed restrictions limiting the 
Organization's ability to use or dispose of specific contnbuted assets or the economic benefits 
embodied in those assets. Net assets without donor restriction include those whose use is not restiicted 
by donors even though their use may be limited in other respects, such as by board designation. Net 
assets with donor restriction are those net assets whose use has been limited by donors (a) to later 
periods of time or after specified dates or (b) to specified purposes or (c) to be maintained in peq,etuity. 
Management has not projected any changes in net assets with donor rest:J.iction during the Projection 
Period. 

Use of Esl1mates 
The preparation of projected financial statements in confonnity with GAAP requires management to 
make estimates and assmnptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the projected financial statemeuts and the 
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could cliff er 
from those estimates. 

Concentrations of Credit Risk 
Financial instruments that potentially subject the Organization to concentrations of credit risk consist 
principally of cash deposits in excess of federally insured limits, investments, accounts receivable, and 
entrance fees receivable. The Organization maintains cash balances in bank accowits, the balances of 
which may at times exceed federally insured limits. Investments are held in high qua1ity institutions 
and are composed of stocks, fixed income securities, and mutual funds backed by the credit ratings of 
various companies and governments. Accowits receivable consist of amounts due from residents and 
third-party payors, including various insurance companies and the U.S. Government llllder the 
Medicare and Medicaid programs. Accounts receivable are canied at estimated net realizable value. 

See accompanying Independent Accountants' Compilation Rcpo1t 
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SUMMARY OF SIGNTFJ 'ANT PROJECTION ASSUMPTIONS AND ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES 

NOTE 4 SUPPORT AND REVENUE ASSUMPTIONS 

The following summarizes significant assumptions for projected revenues. 

l. 

2. 

3. 

Management has projected entrance fee receipts and refunds from unit turnover (Existing 
Community) and initial entrnnce fees associated with the Project for the years ending September 
30, as follows: 

In Thomaods ofDolm; 

2020 2021 2022 1023 1014 
Gros., Eotr.mce Fees luceived 

Exisliog Com11ua1ity s 3,466 S 3,947 $ 3,947 s 3,947 $ 3.947 
The Wharton PrnF'cl 4 

Total Gmu Entra.ace Fees Received s 7,7'}fJ s 3,947 s 3,947 $ 3,947 $ 3,947 

Entruce Fees Rel\mded s (1.3402 s ~USO) S p.380) s ~l.380) S ~l.380) 

Net Entrance Fees Received s 6,380 s 2,$67 s 2.567 S , 2,567 S 2,567 

Management has projected the average occupancies for the fiscal years ending September 30, as 
follows: 

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 
Existing Community 

Independent Living 94.7% 94.7% 94.7% 94.7% 94.7% 

Assisted Living 91.9% 91.<JO/o 91.9% 91.<JO/o 91.9% 

Skilled Nursing 88.0% 88.0% 88.0% 88.00/o 88.0% 
Project 

The Wharton 22.9% 90.0% 90.0% 90.00/o 90.0% 
Weighted Ave1"age Occupancy 92 .0% 92.5% 92.5% 92.5% 92.5% 

Management has projected the weighted average monthly service and daily fees for the Existing 
Comnuu1ity and the Project, for the years ending September 30, as follows: 

2020 2021 2022 
Existing Community 

Independent Living (monthly) $ 3,279 $ 3,370 $ 3,471 

Assisted Living (monthly) $ 6,386 $ 6,578 $ 6,775 

Skilled Nursing (daily) $ 317 $ 326 $ 336 

Project 
The Wharton (monthly) $ 2,859 $ 2,945 $ 3,034 

Sec accompanying Independent Accountants' Compilation Report 
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT PROJECTION ASSUMPTIONS AND ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES 

NOTE 4 SUPPORT AND REVENUE ASSUMPTIONS (CONTINUED) 

4 . Management has projected that monthly seivice fee and daily fees for the Existing Community 
and the Project would increase for the years ending September 30, as follows : 

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 
Existing Community 

Independent Living (1) 3.0% 3. 00/o 3.0% 3.0% 

Assisted Living (l ) 3.0% 3.()% 3.0% 3.0% 
Skilled Nursing (1) 3.0% 3.()0fc, 3.0% 3.0% 

Project 
The Wharton (2) 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 

Notes: 
(!) Based on Manag,:mcnt'~ 2020 budget. 
(2) Fint year of Project occupancy. 

S. Contractual adjustments are based on Management's budget for the year ending September 30, 
2020 and approximated 5.8% of gross resident care revenue each year thereafter based on 
hist01ical experience. These items are deducted from resident care income in arriving at net 
resident service revenue for financial reporting pmposes as required 

6. Net investment earnings are based on Management's budget for the year ending September 30, 
2020. Management has projected an assumed rate of retmn of 3% on all investments and l % on 
all funds held by Trustee under debt agreements dwing the Projection Period. 

7. Conllibutions are based on Management's budget for the year ending September 30, 2020 and are 
projected to increase by 10 percent per year thereafter through 2024. 

8. Other operating revenue is based on Management's budget for the year ending September 30, 
2020, incieased by 3% thereafter through 2024. 

NOTE 5 EXPENSE ASSUMPTIONS 

The following sumnunizes significant assumptions for projected expenses. 

1. Depreciation expense is based on Management's budget for the year ending September 30, 2020. 
Depreciation expense thereafter is asswned to increase based on the level of capital expendinrres 
(as discussed in Note 6), utilizing a mid-year convention lUlder the straight-line depreciation 
method, with a standard useful life of 10 years for all assets, except for new construction, which 
uses a 30-year life . 

2 . Interest expense is based on Management' s budget for the year ending September 30. 2020. 
Interest expense thereafter is projected based on the annual requirements associated with the long­
tenn debt. Interest expense also includes (i) amortization expense related to the financing costs 
which Management has amortized using straight line method over the period of the underlying 
bonds and (ii) amo1tization of the bond premium which is amortized over the period of the 
tmderlyiug Series 2019 Bonds. 

3. Operating expemes are based on Management ' s budget for the year ending September 30, 2020. 
In each year ending September 30, 2021 - 2024 : (i) expenses classified as Program Services were 

Sec accompanying hidcpeadcnt Accmmtants ' Compilation Report 
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT PROJECTION ASSUMPTIONS AND ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES 

NOTE 5 EXPENSE ASSUMPTIONS (CONTINUED) 

projected to remain the same percent of net resident se1vice revenues (minus Home Care net 
revenues) as in the Organization's budget for the year ending September 30, 2020 and (ii) Home 
Care Pm gram Service expenses were projected to remain at the same percent of Home Care net 
revenues as in the Organization's budget for the year ended September 30, 2020. hi each year 
ended September 30, 2021 - 2024 thereafter, expenses classified as Support Seivice expenses 
other than depreciation, amortization and interest expenses were projected to increase by 2% each 
year. 

NOTE 6 ASSET ASSUMPTIONS 

The following summarizes significant assumptions for projected assets. 

I. Projected cash results from the application of all other assumptions. 

2. Assets limited as to use - current is expected to remain constant in comparison to the year ended 
September 30, 2019. 

3. Accounts and notes receivable are projected to approxiniate 15 days net resident setvice revenue. 
The allowance for doubtful accounts for the years ending September 30, 2020 through 2024 is 
estimated to increase from $100,000 at September 30, 2020 to approximately $117,000 at 
September 30, 2024. 

4. Management has projected assets limited as to use to consist of the following: 
a. Operating Reserve Requirement (see further description contained hereinafter) 
b. Capitalized Interest Fund - Represents 18 months of funded interest related to the portion 

of the Series 2019 Bonds allocable to the Wharton Project. 
c. Construction Fund - Represents Series 2019 Bond proceeds that are deposited into a 

construction account for the construction of Wharton Project, construction of a wellness 
center, and planning work associated with New South as defined hereinafter. 

d. Debt Service Reserve Fund- Represents the debt service reserve fund related to the Series 
2019 Bonds. 

5. Management has projected the following Existing Community and Project capital expenditmes 
for the years ending September 30: 

In Thouuods of DoDars 
2020 2021 1021 20!3 2024 

Routme C..pitd E~es $ 1,259 s 1,335 $ l.335 $ 1,335 $ 1,335 

~Rmovabllll 622 soo 500 
P~ :wd Dcvclopwcul AclMh:S - ,New South 1,000 1,000 615 

Project 
Tiu: Wharton 6,601 
Ypitw.td Imaat - Whartoo Project 379 
Tot.al Ronttae aad Pn,Jed Capit•l Expenditures $ !1,861 $ 2.835 $ 1.450 s 1.3:JS s J.JJ5 

a. Management has projected it would incur $1,622,000 associated with healthcare 
renovation costs for the Organization_ 

b. Management has projected that it would incur approximately $2,615,000 related to 
planning for future independent living expansion ("New South'} Management is 
currently iu the planning phases for the New South expansion, but has not conducted 
sufficient planning work to detennine whether or not it will proceed with the New South 
expansion. The planning costs are being reflected as construction iu process during the 
Projection Petiod. 

See 11ccompanying Independent Accmmtants' Compilation Report 
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SUMMARY OF SIGN/Fl 'ANT PROJECTION ASSUMPTIONS AND ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES 

NOTE6 ASSET ASSUMPTIONS (CONTINUED) 

6. Management has projected the balances of property and equipment, for the years ending 
September 30, as follows: 

lo Thousands ofDolllus 
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 

Laud $ 589 $ 589 $ 589 $ 589 $ 589 

Landscaping 86 86 86 86 86 

Buildings 63287 64,455 65,622 66,290 66,957 

Equipment and Ftunishings 2,698 3,365 4,033 4,700 5,368 

Paving 103 103 103 103 103 

Motor Vehicles 251 251 251 251 251 

Construction in Process - New South I 003 2.003 2,618 2,618 2.618 · 
Property and Equipmen.l, Gross 68,017 70,8 2 73,302 74,637 75;)72 
Acctumdated Depreciation (20,.5182 {23,016) {25,66~ (28.455) ~31,3791 

Property and Equipment, Net $ 47.499 $ 47.836 $ 47,637 S 46.182 .$ 44.593 

7. Otl1er receivables are expected to approximate $419,000 at September 30, 2020 and decrease to 
approximately $347,000 each year thereafter. 

8. Other assets consist primarily of amouut due from the Group and the Fowidation (related parties), 
annuities and intangible assets. Ma.uagemellt believes the amow1ts are ft.illy collectible and not 
presently subject to impainnent revaluation. 

9. Management has projected the operating reserve as required by Section 58-64-33(a) of the General 
Statutes of North Carolina for the fiscal years ending September 30, as follows: 

In Tbousaom o(Dollars 

2020 20ll 2022 2023 2024 
Total Operawg Expenses $ 18,806 $ 20,406 $ 21,006 $ 21,605 $ 22).W. 

Less: 

Depree intioo md Amortiz.a tim (2,187) (2,502) (2,652) (2,794) (2!}27) 

AolOrtlVltioo of lssU11nce Costs Incuded as a 

con~eot of Interest Expense (30) (32) (32) (32) (32) 

Plus: 

Rouwe Pmcipal Payments 150 250 260 450 465 

Less: 

Amounts Set-Asile in Debt Servi:e Reserve FlUld (1 ,146) ~1i7s~ ,,.1s6i ~'i2 62 p.933) 
$ l ) ,S93 $ 16,366 $ l6,826 $ 17,29 $ l1,Tl5 

Re~uired Reserve Multfher (I) 25"/a 25% 25% 25% 25% 

Re~d oe2ra5 Reserve (In Thousands) $ 3,898 s 4,o•n $ 4,207 $ 4~23 1: 41444 

Notes: 
(1) Due to the Organization bnvi.ug an a~sw1\cd combined occupam .. 'Y as of Septembcr 30th of each year in the 

Pl'ojection Pcciod in excess of 90%, the required reserve 111ultiplier i 25%. 

See accompanying Independent Accountants' Compilation Report 
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT PROJECTION ASSUMPTIONS AND ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES 

NOTE 7 LIABILITY ASSUMPTIONS 

The following summarizes significant assumptions for projected liabilities. 

I. Accmmts payable is projected to range between 40 and 51 days of operating expenses and non­
financed capital expenditures days outstanding during the Projection Period. 

2. Accrued liabilities for the year ending September 30. 2020 are expected to be $697,000 and 
increase at the operating expenses rate of inflation during the years ended September 30, 2021 -
2024. 

3. At September 30, 2019. the Organization's outstanding long-tenn debt totaled $19,153,758 which 
was comprised of the following: 

• $14,383,691 of bank placed tax-exempt bonds (the "Series 2010B Bonds") which matures 
in February 2025. The Series 201 OB Bonds bear interest at 4 .1 % and principal and interest 
are due monthly. The Series 20 l OB Bonds has been paid off from proceeds of the Series 
2019 Bonds. 

• $842,170 of bank debt (the "2012A Debt") which matures in March 2025. The 2012A 
Debt bears interest at 4.5% and principal and interest are due monthly. The 2012A Debt 
has been paid off from proceeds of the Series 2019 Bonds. 

• $3,290,240 related to a construction loan (the "Parkview Loan'') which matures in March 
2022. The Parkview Loan bears interest at a 4.0% and principal and interest payments are 
due monthly. The Park:view Loan has been paid off from proceeds of the Series 2019 
Bonds. 

• $637,657 related to a construction loan (the "Wharton Construction Loan"). Monthly 
payment of principal is due beginning June 2020. All unpaid principal and interest is due 
December 2023. Interest is payable monthly at the fixed rate of 5.85%. The Wharton 
Construction Loan has been paid off from proceeds of the Series 2019 Bonds. 

The Organization also has a $750,000 secured line of credit which expires in March of 2020. At 
September 30, 2019, the outstanding balance was $749,000. The Organization anticipates renewing 
this secured line of credit with similar terms. The line of credit currently bears interest at the rate of 
Wall Street Journal Prime plus 0.50%. Management has projected the payment of the line of credit in 
2020 and has asslUiled no balances in 2021 - 2024. 

In November 2019, the Village entered into a debt agreement with the Public Finance Authority for 
the issuance of $32,440,000 of Retirement Facilities Revenue Bonds (Series 2019 Bonds) along with 
proceeds of$2,425,000 associated with a premium on the Series 2019 Bonds. Proceeds from the Series 
2019 Bonds will be used to finance the costs of constiuction of the Wharton apartments and master 
planning of future construction, to refund certain outstanding debt obligations, to ftmd a reserve ftmd 
and capitalized interest, and to pay certain expenses in connection with the issuance of the Series 2019 
Bonds. Under this agreement, the outstanding obligations related to the Series 2010B Bonds and other 
taxable loans were redeemed iu whole. Interest on the Series 2019 Bonds will be payable on each 
March 1 and September 1, beginning on March 1, 2020, at rates ranging from 3.5% to 4.125% through 
the maturity date of September 1, 2054. The Series 2019 Bonds are secured by the property of the 
Village, including rights under its residency agreements. 

See accompanying Independent Acc01mtants' Compilation Report 
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT PROJECTION ASSUMPTIONS AND ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES 

NOTE 7 LIABILI1Y ASSUMPTIONS (CONTINUED) 

The following table represents Management's asswnptions regarding furure payments on their debt: 

In Thou.<.nods ofDollars 
Wbartou 

Series 2010 Plll'kview Con.s t:111clton Selil'$ 2019 
Yun Endiag September JO, B Hoods 2012ADebt Loao Loao Hoods ToUII 

Routine Pmc.-1 Paymeuts $ 113 $ 7 $ 25 $ 5 $ $ 150 

Other PrilcipoJ Pa~nts Cll 14,271 835 ,265 633 19.C,01 
2020 14,384 842 3,290 638 19,154 

2021 250 2SO 

zr.m 260 260 

2023 450 450 

2024 465 465 

Thereafter 31015 31015 

Tola! s 14~84 $ 842 $ 3~ $ 638 $ 2.,440 $ 51,59-:1 

Note5: 
(1) The Series 2010B Bonds, 2012A Debt, Parkvicw Loan and Wharton Construction Loan were paid in full with 

proceeds from the Series 2019 Bonds. 

4. 1n }lrojecting the Refund Liability and Deferred Revenue, the Organization a umed that 90% of 
new "2"" Generation" independent living residents would select the traditional amortizing plan and 
10% of new independent living residents would select the 90% refundable plan. In addition, 
Management has projected that all entrance fees received for existing units would be cornm111t 
throughout the projected period. Based ou existing pre- ales, Manage1n nt assumed 90% of new 
Wharton residents would elect the traditioual amortizing plan and 100/o would select tbe 90% 
refundable plan. Entrance fees received for new Wbarton units are based ou 19 anticipated move­
ins dming Ill! year ending September 30, 2020. In addition Management asswncd c111rnnce fee 
amortization would increase in 202 l related to the opening and fill of the Wharton Project and 
then would be constant for 2021 through 2024. 

Sec: accompauying Independent Accmwtann;' Compilation Report 
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Attachment #5 

PENICK VILLAGE, INC. 
Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2019 

Fiscal 2019 Actual Vs. Fiscal 2019 In F2019-F2023 5-Year Forecast 

NOTES: 
1. Throughout this Attachment, explanations are limited to variances +/- a minimum of (i.) 

$100,000 and (ii.) 10% vs. Forecast: 
2. Individual variance amounts/percentages are not herein detailed. Please refer to the 

appropriate Attachment SB financial statement and line(s) for that detail. 
3. Variance Key: 

a. Balance Sheet: Fiscal year-end balance increased (decreased) vs. Forecast. 
b. Income Statement: Fiscal year-end balance was favorable (unfavorable) vs. 

Forecast. 
c. Statement of Cash-Flow: Fiscal year-end balance was favorable (unfavorable) vs. 

Forecast. 

Balance Sheet: 
NOTE: Certain reclassifications were made to the "F2019 Audit Results" amounts to conform 
with how the same related amounts were classified in the F2019 Forecast. 

Current Assets: 
» "Cash and Cash Equivalents": 

o Please see the following "Statement of Cash-Flow" comments for related details. (1) 

» "Investments" and "Assets Limited to Use - Investments - Operating Reserve Requirement": 
o Together, these two lines reported a $2.025 million net increase vs. Forecast (i.e., a 

$3.234 million increase less a $1.209 million decrease). 
o The Organization elects not to Forecast realized/unrealized investment portfolio 

gains/losses (or, for that matter, any market-driven asset) due to the vagaries of the 
market. 

o The Statement of Cash-Flow's "Summaries - Net Investment Activity" details the 
Organization's $388,000 F2019 realized/unrealized gain/losses on investments. 

o As additionally reported in the Statement of Cash-Flow, the Organization realized 
$339,000 of investments-related interest, dividends and capital gains income during 
F2019, the majority of which was reinvested, not withdrawn. 

o The remaining $1.298 million difference (i.e., $2.025 million - $388,000 - $339,000) 
primarily represented F2019 Forecasted Capital Expenditure-related withdrawals that, 
ultimately, were not required. (2) 
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PENICK VILLAGE, INC. 
NARRATIVE: ACTUAL RESULTS COMPARED TO FIVE-YEAR FORECAST 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 
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~ "Receivables": 

o In the aggregate, the three lines composing Receivables decreased $153,000, 18.2%. 
This variance was primarily due to the non-Forecast collection of various non-trade 

AIR. (3) 

Other. Noncurrent Assets - Due To (From) JA Greer, Group, LLC: 

~ This variance was due to that the F2019 consolidated audit results, in accordance with U.S. 
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, eliminate like receivables/payables between the 
Organization and its affiliates. The F2019 Forecast was not prepared on a consolidated basis 

and therefore this receivable was therein included. In actuality, the like receivable/payable 
that was eliminated in consolidation at 09/30/19 was $195,000 (4) 

Current Liabilities: 

~ "Line of Credit": 
o This is primarily a timing variance. 2nd -generation entrance fee refunds are due and 

payable within specific contractually-defined time periods. Should those time periods 
occur prior to receipt of a new, 2nd-generation moving-in resident's entrance fee, the 

Organization may borrow on its line of credit to fund the required refund. Due to the 
timing of several new, 2nd _generation move-ins occurring late it is fiscal year, the 

Organization's elected to fund certain required 2nd-generation entrance fee refunds 

from its line of credit. (5) 

~ "Accounts Payable": 
o This variance was primarily due to Accounts Payable associated with below-Forecast 

F2019 Capital Expenditures on the Organization's Wharton hybrid apartment 
building. In tum, that largely resulted from weather/permitting delays. (6) 

~ "Refund Liability- Current Portion": 
o This variance is dependent on resident movement (i.e., either moving off-campus or 

passing-away). 
o Therefore, this variance directly relates to a greater-then-Forecast number of resident 

movements who are now owed refunds within thirty (30) days of their residence's 

reoccupation. (7) 
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Noncurrent Liabilities: 
~ "Refund Liability- Noncurrent Portion": 

o This variance is primarily a partial offset to the above note (7) "Refund Liability -
Current Portion" (8) 

Net Assets - Without Donor Restrictions: 
~ As the Summary Income Statement indicates, this variance primarily consists of: 

o The Organization's favorable-to-Forecast F2019 Income Statement performance and 
o The F2019 Forecast understating the beginning balance. (9) 

Income Statement: 
NOTE: Certain reclassifications were made to the "F2019 Audit Results" to conform with how 
the related amounts were classified in the F2019 Forecast. 

Unrestricted Revenues Gains and Other Support: 
~ "Earned Entrance Fees": 

o The "actual" amount is actuarially-calculated at fiscal year-end based on the fiscal 
year's campus-wide, resident turnover. Accordingly, in years with an above-average 
turnover (as was F2019), this amount tends to be higher than Forecast as the Forecast 
is based on the Organization's average turnover. (10) 

~ "Other Operating Income": 
o The F2019 Audit Results amount includes affiliate JA Greer, LLC's $368,000 F2019 

net revenues whereas the Forecast includes $0 such revenues. The remaining 
$269,000 variance (i.e., $637,000 - $368,000) was primarily due to favorable-to­
Forecast increases in (i.) resident-requested "upgrade" income charges and (ii.) one­
time miscellaneous income. (11) 

~ "Contributions": 
o Primarily due to several non-Forecast larger contributions. (12) 

Operating Expenses - Program Services: 
~ "Healthcare - Home Care": 

o This variance was almost 100% sales volume-related as Home Care's F2019 revenues 
similarly increased approximately 85% vs. Forecast. (13) 
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~ "Housekeeping": 
o This variance primarily consists of below-Forecast spending on personnel costs -­

salaries/wages, employer payroll taxes and employee benefits - as improved 
operational efficiencies allowed Housekeeping to defer Forecast hiring. (14) 

Operating Expen es - Supporting Services: 

~ "Interest Expense": 
o The F2019 Audit Result amount includes $152,000 regarding the Organization's JA 

Greer Group, LLC affiliate whereas the F2019 Forecast amount includes $0 such 
expenses. The remaining $91,000 variance (i.e., $243,000 total variance less the 
$152,000 JA Greer component) primarily resulted from (i.) non-Forecast line of 
credit interest expense and (ii.) modestly higher than Forecast interest expense on the 
organization's Parkview hybrid apartment building. (15) 

Non-Operating Income (Expense): 

~ "Interest and Dividends": 
o The largest component to this line item is the interest and dividend income derived 

from the investment portfolio. In compiling the annual Budget/Forecast, the 
organization is purposefully conservative in forecasting this revenue stream. 
Accordingly, any positive/negative market-driven influence correspondingly affects 
this line item. (16) 

~ "Net Unrealized Gains on Investments": 
o As stated in comment (2) above, the Organization elects not to Forecast market­

driven realized/unrealized gains (losses) on investments. Accordingly, all such 
amounts are 100% variances vs. Forecast. (17) 

Statement of Cash-Flow 
NOTE: Certain reclassifications were made to the "F2019 Audit Results" to conform with how 

the related amounts were classified in the F2019 Forecast. 

Please recall that in the Statement of Cash-Flow 's "Actual" and "Forecast" columns, a positive 

amount represents a "source" while a negative amount represents a "use" of unrestricted cash. 

Therefore, the "variance" column indicates if "Actual" unrestricted cash-flow was favorable 

(unfavorable) to Budget/Forecast. 
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Cash-Flows from OperatingActivities: 
~ "Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets": 

o This variance directly relates to the corresponding "Net Assets, End of Year" 
variance reported on Attachment 5B's Statement of Operations and related comments 
above. (18) 

~ Applicable Accounting standards require that net entrance fees (i.e., gross entrance fees less 
entrance fee refunds) be Statement of Cash-Flow-reported on various individual lines, in two 
Statement sections. Therefore, to facilitate an overall net entrance fee review, please see 
Attachment 5B's "Summary- Net Entrance Fees." 

o As that Summary details: 
• The combined gross 1st -generation (typically, a new building or project's 

initial residents) and 2nd-generation (all subsequent residents) entrance fees 

were $1.265 million cash-flow favorable to Forecast. 
• However, entrance fee refunds were $622,000 cash-flow unfavorable vs. 

Forecast 
• Resulting in the detailed net cash-flow favorable F2019 entrance fees. (19) 

~ Similar to the above (net) entrance fee discussion, Accounting standards require that 
investment portfolio results be reported on various individual Statement of Cash-Flow lines 
and sections. Accordingly, to facilitate an overall review, please see Attachment 5B's 
"Summary - Net Investment Activity." 

o NOTE: On the Statement of Cash-Flow, realized/unrealized gains on investments are 
stated as negative amounts denoting a "use" of cash because either (a.) the underlying 
cash-flow has not yet occurred (i.e., unrealized gains) or (b.) the underlying cash-flow 
was reinvested, thereby it did not result in incremental operating cash-flow (i.e., 
realized gains). 

o As Attachment 5B's "Summary- Net Investment Activity" details: 
• As above notes (2) and (17) detail, the organization purposefully excludes 

market-driven investment gains/losses from its annual Budget/Forecast 
process. Accordingly, all net realized/unrealized gains/losses on investments 
are 100% variances to Forecast. 

• Similarly, the organization intentionally does not Forecast investment sales or 
purchases. As the Summary details, inclusive of F2019's modest "earnings 
stream," proceeds from investment sales exceeded investment 
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purchases/earnings stream resulting in the detailed variance as a purposeful 
investment strategy to increase "cash" holdings as a "hedge" against a 
possible future inflation-related market downturn. (20) 

> "Net Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities": 
o In the aggregate, these assets and liabilities report a $2.183 million increase in the 

"F2019 Audit Results" column compared to a $3.667 million increase in the "F2019 
Forecast" column. Therefore, the net variance is $1.484 million (i.ae., $2.183 million 
less $3.667 million). The largest component of that $1.484 million variance is, as 
mentioned in note (6) above, the Forecast including substantially more Wharton 
construction-related accounts payable than actually occurred. (21) 

Cash-Flows from Investing Activities: 

> "Increase of Assets Limited as to Use": 
o These assets are not directly controlled by the Organization but rather the 

Organization is the custodian of these funds. Accordingly, their actual vs. Forecast 
increase /decrease is subject to the net activity of the controlling parties with the 
Forecast being an estimate based on prior periods. (22) 

> "Purchase of Property and Equipment": 
o As mentioned in above notes (6) and (21), owing primarily to weather and permitting 

delays, F2019 spending on the Organization's Wharton construction project was 
materially less than Forecast, which is the primary reason for this variance. (23) 

Cash-Flows from Financing Activities: 

> "Net Borrowings (Repayments) Line of Credit"+ "Proceeds from Long-Term Debt"+ 
"Principal Payments on Long-Term Debt": 

o The aggregate "F2019 Audit Results" and "F2019 Forecast" amounts for these three 
lines are $639,000 and $4.298 million, respectively. of these three amounts. As 
mentioned in above notes (6), (21) and (23), owing primarily to weather and 
permitting delays, F2019 spending on the Organization's Wharton construction 
project was materially less than Forecast, which is the primary reason for this 
variance. (24) 



Attachment 5 
Penick Village, In_c. - Consolidated Summary Balance Sheet - Actual Vs. Forecast ($000s Omitted) 
September 30, 2019 

F2019 Audit F2019 Actual Increase [DecreaseJ Vs. Forecast 

~ Results fQr~&ast i .!Ila 
ASSETS: 
C.urr.eatds.se.t'i.; 
Cash and cash equivalents (1) $ 3,532 $ 4,660 $ (1,128) -24.2% 
Cash assets limited to use 77 87 (10) -11.1% 
Investments (2) 7,055 3,821 3,234 84.6% 
Receiables: (3) 

Accounts and notes, net of allowance 565 465 100 21.6% 
Unconditional promises to give 7 7 100.0% 
Other 115 375 (260) -69.4% 

Prepaid assets 129 145 (16) -11.3% 
Total Current Assets 11,480 9,553 1,927 20.2% 

Assets limited to use: Investments - operating 
reserve requirement (2) 4,129 5,338 (1,209) -22.6% 

Property and equipment, net 43,462 42,596 866 2.0% 
Other Assets: 

Deposits 1 1 (0) -8.5% 
Investment in joint venture 1 (1) -100.0% 
Interest rate cap agreement 1 5 (4) -84.9% 
Beneficial interests in annuities 185 188 (3) -1.7% 
Intangible asset 131 77 54 100.0% 
Due to (from) JA Greer Group, LLC (4) 245 (245) -100.0% 
Long-term note receivable 17 (17) -100.0% 

Total Other Assets 318 534 (216} -40.5% 

Total Assets $ 59,389 $ 58,021 $ 1,368 2.4% 

LIABILIIIES AND NET ASSETS 
Current Liabilities: 

Current maturities oflong-term debt $ 4,494 $ 4,645 $ (151) -3.2% 
Line of credit (5) 749 250 499 199.6% 
Current maturity of lease liability 10 10 0 100.0% 
Payable from assets limited as to use 56 87 (31) -35.4% 
Accounts payable (6) 1,422 2,634 (1,212) -46.0% 
Accrued liabilities 707 676 31 4.6% 
Application and prepaid admission deposits 2,160 2,285 (125) -5.5% 
Refund liability - current portion (7) 1,260 1,260 100.0% 

Total Current Liabilities 10,858 10,587 271 2.6% 

Refund liability - noncurrent portion (8) 4,873 5,750 (877) -15.3% 

Deferred revenue 15,526 15,497 29 0.2% 

Long-term debt less current maturities, net 
of deferred financing costs 18,248 18,506 (258) -1.4% 

Lease liability - long-term 26 30 (4) 100.0% 

Total Long-Term Liabilities 38,672 39,783 (1,111) -2.8% 

Total Liabilities 49,531 50,370 (839) -1.7% 

Attachment #SB-FY 2019 Financials-Actual vs. Forecast Ba/Sheet la/2 2/28/2020 9:20 AM 
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September 30, 2019 

F2019Audit F2019 Actual Increase (Decrease) Vs. Forecast 

Net Assets: 
Without donor restrictions (9) 8,917 6,770 2,147 31.7% 
With donor restrictions: 
Purpose restricted 612 552 60 10.8% 
Perpetually restricted 329 329 0 0.0% 

Total net assets 9,858 7,651 2,207 28.8% 

Total Liabilities and net assets $ 59,389 $ 58,021 $ 1,368 2.4% 

Attachment #58-FY 2019 Financials-Actual vs. Forecast Ba/Sheet 2a/2 2/28/2020 9:20 AM 
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Penick Village, Inc. - Consolidated Summary Income Statement - Actual Vs. Forecast ($000s Omitted) 
September 30, 2019 

F = Favorable, U = Unfavorable 
F2019Audit F2019 Actual F (U) Vs. Forecast 

Notes Results E!m.J&iUit i ~ 
Una::iittii;ted revenl,!eli, i:;ai!lli and 2tber s11pp2rt 
Independent Living $ 6,172 $ 6,489 $ (317) -4.9% 
Healthcare Revenue 8,056 8,254 (198) -2.4% 
Less: contractual adjustments (1,001) (1,022) 21 2.0% 

Net resident service revenue 13,227 13,721 (494) -3.6% 
Earned entrance fees (10) 3,050 2,700 350 13.0% 
Other operating revenue (11) 1,091 454 637 140.4% 
Contributions (12) 918 800 118 14.8% 
Net assets released from restriction 2 2 100.0% 

Total unrestricted revenues, gains and other support 18288 17,675 613 3.5% 

Qperatint: expen:iieli: 
/2:QQ,r.Q/11 £e_[l(_jc;E,£· 

Healthcare: 
Nursing 3,443 3,800 357 9.4% 
Residential assisted living 624 626 2 0.4% 
Garden cottage 439 446 7 1.5% 
Home care (13) 642 331 (311) -93.9% 

Total healthcare 5,147 5,203 56 1.1% 
Dining services 2,945 3,026 81 2.7% 
Housekeeping (14) 687 800 113 14.1% 
Resident services 226 270 44 16.3% 
Facility services 1,195 1,234 39 3.1% 
Life enrichment 326 382 56 14.6% 

Total program services 10.527 10,915 388 3.6% 

S.ll.[2[2Q[/;./D.(J. ~[l{.iC:!iS 
General and administrative 3,140 3,088 (52) -1.7% 
Human Resources 376 378 2 0.6% 
Information technology 463 457 (6) 0.0% 
Marketing and development 447 484 37 7.7% 
Depreciation and amortization 2,056 2,116 60 2.8% 
Interest (15) 1,008 765 (243) -31.8% 

Total supporting services 7,489 7.288 (201} -2.8% 

Total operating expenses 18,016 18,203 187 1.0% 

Operating income (loss) 272 (528) 800 151.6% 

t:l.an-ao.~ratia(J. iarnmi:. Qoss.l; 
Interest and dividends (16) 323 172 151 87.8% 
Realized gains (losses) on sales of investments, net of 

investment expenses (17) (78) (78) 100.0% 
Unrealized (loss) on fair value of interest rate cap agreement (5) (5) -100.0% 

Total non-operating income (loss) 240 172 68 39.6% 

Excess of revenues, gains and other support over 
(under) expenses 513 (356) 869 244.0% 

Net assets released from restriction for capital improvements 19 19 100.0% 

Net unrealized gains on investments (17) 115 115 100.0% 

Increase (decrease) in net assets without donor restrictions 647 (356) 1,003 282% 

Clt(.mges. i!! /1.lffQQ~-rntr.iw.a a1:., Q~~ 
Increase in fair value of split-interest agreement (3) (3) -100.0% 
Contributions (12) 25 25 100.0% 
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Attachment 5 
Penick Village, Inc. - Consolidated Summary Income Statement - Actual Vs. Forecast ($000s Omitted) 
September 30, 2019 

F = Favorable, U = Unfavorable 

Interest and dividends 

Changes in purpose-restricted net assets: 
Realized gains (losses) on investments, net of expenses 
Net unrealized gains on investments 
Net assets released from restriction 

Increase in purpose-restricted net assets 

Increase in net assets 

Net assets, beginning of year 

Net Assets, End of Year 

Attachment #58-FY 2019 Financials-Actual vs. Forecast lnc5tatement 

Notes 
(16) 

(17) 
(17) 

F2019Audit 

Results 
16 

(4) 
5 

(21) 

18 

664 

9,194 

$ 9,858 $ 

2o/2 

F2019 Actual F (U) Vs. Forecast 
FQrei;;ast i .% 

16 100.0% 

(4) -100.0% 
5 100.0% 

(21) -100.0% 

18 100.0% 

(356) 1,020 286.6% 

7,126 2,068 29.0% 

6,770 $ 3,088 45.6% 
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Attachment S 
Penick Village, Inc. - Consolidated Statement of Cash-Flow - Actual Vs. Forecast ($000s Omitted) 
September 30, 2019 

(Please Also See "Summaries" Below) 

F2019 Audit F2019 
Notes Results Fgrecast 

Cash Oows from operating acti~ties: 
Increase (decrease) in net assets (18) $ 664 $ (356) 
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash 
o.rQ'l!.ide_g_ (Ms.ed.l Qlt. Qf}.fl.rQtinB QC.ti1t.ities_ 
Depreciation 2,056 2,116 
Bad debt expense 79 
Amortization of debt issuance costs 31 
Amortization of entrance fees (3,050) (2,700) 
Nonrefundable entrance fees received (19) 4,325 3,060 
(Gain) on disposal of property and equipment (2) 
Interest and dividends (339) 
Realized (gains) losses on sales of investments, net of expenses (20) 82 
Unrealized (gains) losses on investments (20) (120) 
Unrealized (gains) losses on beneficial interest in annuities 3 
Unrealized loss on fair value of interest rate cap agreement 5 
Net d:1.Qnges_ in QQfl.rQting QS.S.et.s. and. liQb.ilities: (21) 
Net change in operating assets and liabilities - current assets 328 
Net change in operating assets and liabilities - other, noncurrent assets (254) 
Net change in operating assets and liabilities - current liabilities 3,593 
Accounts and notes receivable (37) 
Unconditional promises to give (7) 
Other receivables (18) 
Prepaids 20 
Accounts payable 943 
Accrued liabilities 9 
Payables from assets limited as to use (26) 
Application and prepaid admission deposits 1,345 
Unamortied intangible asset (46) 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 5,919 5,787 

Cash flows from investing iu;til':ities: 
Increase of assets limited as to use (22) 121 556 
Purchase of property and equipment (23) (3,824) (6,736) 
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment (2) 
Proceeds from sale of investments (20) 692 
Purchase or other acquistion of investments (20) (266) 

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities (3,279) (6,180) 

Cash flows fr12m financing activith:s; 
Net borrowings (repayments) line of credit (24) 749 250 
Proceeds from long-term debt (24) 1,521 4,795 
Principal payments on long-term debt (24) (1,631) (747) 
Principal payments on lease liability (10) (5) 
Refundable and first generation entrance fees received (19) 390 340 
Refunds of entrance fees (19) (2,369) (1,747) 

Net cash provided (used) by financing activities (1,349) 2,886 

Attachment#SB-FY 2019 Financials-Actual vs. Forecast StateCashF/ow Jo/2 

F = Favorable, 
U) = Unfavorable 

Actual F u Vs. Forecast 
.$ ?fl1 

$ 1,020 -286.6% 

(60) -2.8% 
79 100.0% 
31 100.0% 

(350) -13.0% 
1,265 41.3% 

(2) -100.0% 
(339) -100.0% 

82 100.0% 
(120) -100.0% 

3 100.0% 
5 100.0% 

(328) -100.0% 
254 100.0% 

(3,593) -100.0% 
(37) -100.0% 

(7) -100.0% 
(18) -100.0% 
20 100.0% 

943 100.0% 
9 100.0% 

(26) -100.0% 
1,345 100.0% 

(46) -100.0% 
132 2.3% 

(435) 100.0% 
2,912 43.2% 

(2) -100.0% 
692 100.0% 

(266) -100.0% 
2,901 46.9% 

499 -100.0% 
(3,274) -100.0% 

(884) -118.3% 
(5) -100.0% 
so 14.8% 

(622) -35.6% 
(4,235) -146.7% 
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Attachment 5 

Penick Village, Inc. - Consolidated Statement of Cash-Flow -Actual Vs. Forecast ($000s Omitted) 
September 30, 2019 

F = Favorable, 
(Please Also See "Summaries" Below J u = Unfavorable 

F2019 Audit F2019 Actual F u Vs. Forecast 

Notes Results Forecast .$ ~ 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 1,292 2,493 (1,201) -48.2% 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 2,557 2,167 390 18.0% 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 3,849 $ 4,660 $ (811) -17.4% 

Summaries: 
Summary: Net Entrance Fees; (19) 
Cas.h flows. {FQm o[}_erating activities: 
Nonrefundable entrance fees received $ 4,325 $ 3,060 $ 1,265 41.3% 
C.CJ.sb. fJ.Qws {mm {lngn,tng Qf(i"l!.itie,~: 
Refundable and first generation entrance fees received 390 340 50 14.8% 

Subtotal -gross entrance fees 4,716 3,400 1,316 38.7% 
Refunds of entrance fees (2,369) (1,747) (622) -35.6% 

Total - net entrance fees $ 2,347 $ 1,653 $ 694 42.0% 

Summary; Net I n~s.t.ment.Ar;;.ti.y_i(J!: (20) 
Cash fJ.Qws. [mm ofJ_erQting_ m;_tivities: 
Realized (gains) losses, inclusive of investment expenses, on 

sale of investments $ 82 $ $ 82 -100.0% 
Unrealized (gains) on investments (120) (120) -100.0% 

Subtotal - realized and unrealized (gains) losses (38) (38) -100.0% 
Cash O.ows fr.om inv~ting r:u;,(ivitJ~: 
Proceeds from sale of investments 692 692 100.0% 
Purchase or other acquistion of investments (266) (266) #DIV LO! 

Subtotal - net investment acquistion/dispositon activity 426 426 #DIV/0! 
Total - net investment activity $ 388 $ $ 388 #DIV LO! 
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PENICK 
VILLAGE 

NOTICE OF RIGHT TO RESCIND 

PENICK VILLAGE 
RESIDENCY AGREEMENT 

You may rescind this Residency Agreement at the later of (i) 30 days following the execution date 
hereof or (ii) the date of delivery of Penick Village's Disclosure Statement. The resident(s) to whom 
the contract pertains is not required to move into Penick Village before the expiration of the 30-day 
period. A full refund, minus any agreed upon non-refundable fees, will be refunded to you within 
30 days of receipt of your rescission of this Residency Agreement. 

TERMS OF OCCUPANCY 

This Residency Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into by (individually 
and/or collectively "you" or "Resident(s)"), and Penick Village, Inc. doing business as Penick Village 
(hereinafter referred to as "Penick Village"),' a North Carolina not-for-profit corporation. The term 
"Penick Village", "we", "our", and "the Community" are used throughout this Agreement to denote 
Penick Village, Inc. All Depositors that are parties to this Agreement shall all be jointly and severally 
responsible for payment of all fees and charges under this agreement. 

Penick Village Inc. presently owns and operates a Life Plan Community (also known as a Continuing 
Care Retirement Community) located at 500 East Rhode Island Avenue, Southern Pines, North 
Carolina. Subject to the conditions contained in this Agreement, we agree to make available to you an 
unfurnished Independent Living Residence in Penick Village and provide you with services and amenities 
described in this Agreement, including assisted living and healthcare services. The Residence is identified 
as follows: 

RESIDENCE STYLE: 

RESIDENCE ADDRESS: 

SECTION 1: GENERAL SERVICES AND FACILITIES 

1.1 Basic Agreement. In consideration of payment of a Refundable Entrance 
Fee in the amount stated in Section 4.2 and payment of the appropriate Monthly Service Fee, 
initially in the amount stated in Section 4.3, you are entitled to occupy the Residence indicated 
above and to receive the services and use of the community spaces described in and according to 
the provisions of this Agreement. 

500 E. Rhode Island Ave .Southern Pines, NC 28387 WO) 692-0300 Wnickvmage.org 
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Your right to occupy the Residence or such other service accommodations to which you may be 
transferred in accordance with this Agreement shall continue for your lifetime unless sooner 
terminated as provided herein. 

The right to occupy the Residence and receive services under this Agreement shall apply 
exclusively to the named Resident(s) hereunder, and to no other individual(s). No person other 
than the Resident(s) entering into this Agreement shall be permitted to occupy the Residence 
without the express written permission of Penick Village as hereinafter provided. 

1.2 Residence Furnishings. The Residence is furnished at our expense with standard floor and 
window coverings, self-defrosting refrigerator/freezer with ice maker, range and oven, dishwasher, 
microwave oven, garbage disposal, washer/dryer, emergency call system, telephone jack(s) and 
internet/cable TV connections. Certain structures may not include certain furnishings described 
above, and availability of these furnishings depends on the Residence selected. 

1.3 Parking. Parking areas are provided for you and ~enick Village guests as defined in the Resident 
Handbook. Based on availability, covered parking is an option for the Woodlands apartment areas 
for (i) an upfront fee and (ii) a monthly maintenance fee. In the Parkview building, one parking 
space is reserved in the garage area for each apartment. Golf Cart parking for all IL residents is 
available on a limited basis and needs to be pre-arranged. 

1.4 Community Spaces. You may use Penick Village community spaces in accordance with the 
Penick Village Resident Handbook, as modified and amended from time to time. Community 
spaces are non-smoking and are anticipated to include but are not guaranteed or warranted to 
include: 

• Chapel 

• Living rooms 

• Dining rooms 

• Library 

• Barber/beauty salon 

• Card/life enrichment room 

• Multi-purpose/media room 

• Mail center 

• Fitness center 

1.5 Included General Services. So long as you are in compliance with your obligations hereunder, 
we provide the following services covered by the Entrance Fee and Monthly 

a. Food Service. Breakfast, lunch and dinner are served on a daily basis. You are entitled to 
receive a $300.00 monthly allowance allocated to food in Penick Village dining venues per person 
covered in this Residency Agreement. A maximum $100 unused food allowance in any one 
month is allowed to be carried over to the following month. Meal allowances are to be used for 
standard dining service prepared meals and meal portions only. If you exceed your monthly 
allowance, it will be billed directly to your account to be paid with your monthly statement. If you 
are absent from Penick Village for thirty (30) or more consecutive days, and have informed the 
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Resident Services Desk of your absence, an absent day credit of $10.00 per day, from the first 
absent day, will apply and be credited against the meal allowance. Resident absences less than 
thirty (30) days will receive no credit. Food prices are subject to change per market costs and no 
60-day notice is required to be given by Penick Village for such changes. Allowances may not be 
used for raw, frozen or seared foods, store to door items, bulk purchases or guest holiday and 
special occasion meals (Thanksgiving, Christmas, Valentine's Day, etc ... ). When you 
permanently leave Penick Village or reside(s) in a different level of care, the monthly food 
allowance, if applicable, will be prorated in proportion to the number of days you occupied or 
occupy your Independent Living Residence. 

b. Housekeeping. Residential Housekeeping, including vacuummg, routine cleaning, 
mopping, sweeping, etc. occurs on a weekly scheduled basis. 

c. Utilities. The costs of sewer, natural gas (if applicable), water, waste disposal, and 
electricity are included in the Monthly Service Fee. In consideration of the evolving new alternate 
forms of fuels and power sources, Penick Village reserves the right to apply up-front and/or 
ongoing charges to cover such costs. Basic cable television service is included in the Monthly 
Service Fee. While the Residence is centrally wired for cable television and telephone service, 
you are responsible for all telephone, premium cable television, if available, and internet service 
provider charges. 

d. Security and Emergency Alert System. Residences are equipped with smoke and/or 
heat detectors and emergency alert systems. The Healthcare Building, Parkview, Wharton, and 
Woodlands Residences are also equipped with a fire sprinkler system. Along with 24 hour 
security, all areas on campus have access control. The staff of Penick Village monitor the 
emergency alert systems around the clock and coordinates emergency responses as appropriate. 

e. Maintenance. We maintain all community spaces and grounds as well as repair, maintain 
and replace Penick Village provided equipment and furnishings. If repairs are required as a result 
of your negligence you will be financially responsible for all repairs. You are responsible for 
maintenance of your personal property. 

f. Mail. A mailbox is provided for you along with mail slots for intra-Penick Village 
communications. 

g. Transportation. We provide scheduled group transportation to designated local 
shopping, social and cultural events, medical facilities, and other local destinations. For larger 
group events requiring transportation or destinations outside of Southern Pines, a transportation 
charge will apply. 

h. Spiritual Programs. A full-time Chaplain coordinates a variety of spiritual programs for 
those residents wishing to participate. 
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i. Social, Educational, Cultural and Recreational Programs. A full-time Director of Life 
Enrichment coordinates a variety of social, recreational, educational and cultural programs for 
those residents wishing to participate. 

j. Property Taxes and Insurance. Penick Village is not required to pay property truces due 
to its exempt status. You, the Resident, are responsible for truces assessed on your personal 
property. Penick Village maintains property and casualty insurance coverage on the buildings and 
grounds. Such coverage will not insure against loss or damage to your personal property or 
damage or injury to others caused by you. For that reason, Penick Village recommends you 
purchase comprehensive insurance typically referred to as "renter's" as well as, if you elect, flood 
and personal "excess" insurance policies. 

k. Storage Area. Except for Residences in a cottage, a storage area located in Penick Village 
is assigned and available for your use. 

l. Medical Director. We retain the services of a qualified physician for certain regulatory 
requirements. 

m. Long Term Care Benefit. If it is determined that you require assisted living or 
healthcare services you will receive priority access to our Residential Assisted Living, the 
Blanche Robertson Garden Cottage, or Skilled Healthcare Center. Upon admission we will 
provide you with basic personal services available in Residential Assisted Living or the 
Blanche Robertson Garden Cottage or healthcare services available in the Skilled Health Center 
as described below and subject to changes in law. 

(i). Admission. When a determination is made by your physician and approved by the 
Medical Director or appropriate Penick Village representative that you need assisted living 
or nursing services, or that you be transferred as provided in Section 3, we will admit you 
to Residential Assisted Living, the Blanche Robertson Garden Cottage, or the Skilled 
Health Center or, under the conditions set forth in the following paragraph, to another 
facility. 

In the event that, for any reason, space for you is not available in Residential Assisted 
Living, the Blanche Robertson Garden Cottage, or the Skilled Health Center, upon 
determination that a permanent transfer is required, Penick Village will arrange for your 
care at your cost in your Residence by a certified Home Health Care Agency or Home 
Care Agency, if reasonably possible, until space becomes available in Residential 
Assisted Living, the Blanche Robertson Garden Cottage, or the Skilled Health Center. If 
Home Health Care or Home Care is not medically possible or available at a reasonable 
cost, Penick Village will arrange for your care at your cost in another facility of Penick 
Village's choice that can provide similar care that would otherwise have been provided by 
Penick Village until space becomes available. Penick Village will provide transportation 
to another facility as appropriate and pay for transportation costs above those costs paid by 
third party payors such as Medicare. 
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(ii). Assisted Living. We will provide to you, in a standard Residential Assisted Living 
room or apartment or Blanche Robertson Garden Cottage room, services that are designed 
to assist with the activities of daily living in accordance with applicable North Carolina 
statutes. Services included are assistance with dressing, grooming, bathing, toileting and 
ambulating and three meals a day. 

(iii). Nursing Health Services. We will provide to you, in a private room, licensed nursing 
services in accordance with applicable North Carolina statutes. The services provided will 
include those services covered by the basic published daily rate for a private nursing room 
then in effect. Such services may include those required by statute to be supervised or 
administered by a professional licensed nursing staff, e.g., medication administration, 
condition and behavior observation and assessment, creation and administration of a care 
plan, assistance with events of daily living and communication with physicians and other 
care providers. 

(iv). Fees and Charges. Penick Village will provide for fourteen (14) days annually per 
resident, without additional charge, following admission to Residential Assisted Living, 
the Blanche Robertson Garden Cottage, or the Skilled Health Center from your Residence, 
basic Assisted Living or Nursing Services for a Temporary Transfer as defined in Section 
3 .3, to the extent that it is not covered by your insurance, Medicare or any other 
governmental programs or entitlements that you are required to maintain under this 
Agreement. After 14 days, you will pay for basic Assisted Living or Nursing Services as 
defined in Section 1.5.n. (ii) and (iii) to the extent that it is not covered by your insurance, 
Medicare or any governmental programs or entitlements that you are required to maintain 
under this Agreement. 

If you do not use your aforementioned 14 days, you may continue to "bank" a 
maximum "bank" of28 days. You may not accumulate more than 28 days. 

Effect on Monthly Service Fee. 

a. Temporary Transfers. 
1. Single Occupancy. Should you have a temporary need for assisted living or 

nursing services while you are still occupying your Residence, you will be 
required to pay the then current Monthly Service Fee for your Residence. 
Penick Village will provide, without additional charge, basic Assisted Living 
or Nursing Services as defined in Section 1.5 .n. (ii) and (iii) for 14 days or the 
maximum "bank" days per calendar year following admission to Residential 
Assisted Living, the Blanche Robertson Garden Cottage, or the Skilled Health 
Center. This benefit is provided in addition to the Nursing Services covered by 
Medicare or insurance. Thereafter, you will pay the then prevailing daily rate 
at Residential Assisted Living, the Blanche Robertson Garden Cottage or the 
Skilled Health Center and the monthly service fee for your Residence. By 
"temporary" we mean a Temporary Transfer as defined in Section 3.3. 
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2. Double Occupancy. Should one or both residents have a temporary need for 
assisted living or nursing services while you are still occupying the Residence, 
you will be required to pay the then prevailing current Monthly Service Fee 
and the then prevailing second person Monthly Service Fee for your 
Residence. Penick Village will provide, without additional charge, basic 
Assisted Living or Nursing Services as defined in Section 1.5.n. (ii) and (iii) 
for 14 days or maximum "bank" days per calendar year per resident following 
admission to Assisted Living, the Blanche Robertson Garden Cottage, or the 
Skilled Health Center from your Residence. Thereafter, you will pay the 
prevailing daily rate at Residential Assisted Living; the Blanche Robertson 
Garden Cottage or the Skilled Health Center and the resident remaining in the 
Residence will pay the prevailing single Monthly Service Fee. This benefit is 
provided in addition to the nursing services covered by Medicare or insurance. 
By "temporary" we mean a Temporary Transfer as defined in Section 3.3. 

b. Permanent Transfers. 
1. Single Occupancy. Should you have a permanent need for assisted living or 

nursing services, you will be required to release your Residence as provided 
under Section 3.3. You will pay the prevailing daily rate at Residential 
Assisted Living, the Blanche Robertson Garden Cottage, or the Skilled Health 
Center. By "permanent" we mean a Permanent Transfer as defined in Section 
3.3. 

2. Double Occupancy. Should one Resident have a permanent need for assisted 
living or nursing services, the resident remaining in the residence will pay the 
prevailing single Monthly Service Fee and the transferred Resident will pay the 
prevailing applicable daily rate at Residential Assisted Living, the Blanche 
Robertson Garden Cottage, or the Skilled Health Center. Should both 
Residents have a permanent need for Assisted Living or Nursing services, the 
Residents will be required to release the Residence as provided under Section 
3.3. Both residents will pay the prevailing daily rate at Residential Assisted 
Living, the Blanche Robertson Garden Cottage, or the Skilled Health Center. 
If one resident is residing in the Residential Assisted Living and one Resident 
is residing in the Skilled Health Center, the Resident residing in Residential 
Assisted Living may occupy a two-room apartment at the single room rate. 
The two-room apartment rate goes back to the prevailing published rate if the 
Resident in the Skilled Health Center is no longer occupying that room. By 
"permanent" we mean a Permanent Transfer as defined in Section 3.3. 

c. Additional Charges. Residents will be responsible for all costs and charges 
associated with Residential Assisted Living, the Blanche Robertson Garden Cottage, 
and/or the Skilled Health Center that are not covered by the basic published market 
daily rates for such care then in effect, as described in Section 1.5.n. (ii) and (iii). 
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1.6 Optional Services. The following Optional Services and other services may be available to 
Residents on a fee-for-service basis: 

• Guest food 
• Catering for special occasions 
• Barber and beauty services 
• Food delivery 
• Additional transportation 
• Additional housekeeping services 
• Computer/IT services 
• Usage of guest suites, if available 
• Personal business services 
• Additional maintenance services 
• Electric car and golf cart charging stations 

Charges for these Optional Services and others that may be offered are made in accordance with 
the Resident Handbook then in effect and will be billed to you monthly. 

1.7 Alteration to Residence. You may make alterations to your Residence at your cost, subject to 
Penick Village policies and with Penick Village's prior written approval. Any approved alteration 
will be performed by our maintenance staff or by a contractor Penick Village approves. Any 
alterations of a permanent nature become the property of Penick Village. Should Penick Village 
choose to restore your Residence to its original condition upon vacancy, Penick Village may 
fund all restoration and refurbishment costs from the refund of your Entrance Fee as described 
in Section 6.4 or bill you, before any work is completed, a non-refundable charge that is 
estimated to restore and refurbish your unit. ln the event no refund is due to you, all restoration 
costs become an obligation of you or your estate. For your safety, you agree not to replace or 
add any locking devices to your Residence. All alteration costs are at your expense and are non­
refundable and due 100 percent in advance of work beginning. 

1.8 Advance Notice for Changes in Scope of Services. In the event it is deemed necessary to effect 
a change in the scope of care or services provided in this Agreement, Penick Village will provide 
at least sixty (60) days advance notice before any change in the scope of care or services becomes 
effective. This includes notification of any changes in charges for Optional Services, with the 
exception for dining service food, services, and program costs. 

SECTION 2: RESIDENT'S OBLIGATIONS 

2.1 Health Insurance. Penick Village will provide you with the services described in this 
Agreement, as appropriate. During the term of this Agreement, you shall obtain and maintain in 
force Medicare Parts A and B and any future program that may be offered by Medicare or its 
equivalent. You shall also maintain in effect supplemental Medicare insurance coverage 
acceptable to Penick Village, and furnish evidence of such insurance coverage upon our request. 
If you are not qualified for Medicare coverage, you will be required to maintain comprehensive 
health coverage satisfactory to Penick Village. You agree to provide evidence of such insurance 
to Penick Village upon request. You also agree to (i) execute all necessary forms to obtain 
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payment of benefits that are or may be payable in the future for health services provided hereunder 
to you and (ii) documentation authorizing the payor to remit any resulting benefit payments 
directly to and in the name of Penick Village. 

You are responsible for paying separately for all health services that are not covered by Penick 
Village, Medicare (or an equivalent substitute policy approved by Penick Village), or Medicare 
supplemental insurance, as set forth in this Agreement. If you have any questions about such 
coverage, we will assist you in obtaining answers. 

2.2 Power of Attorney, Guardianship. You acknowledge that at some future time you may be 
unable by reason of mental or physical disability to properly handle your own affairs and that it 
may be in your best interest to have an attorney in fact or a guardian appointed to handle your 
affairs. Therefore, you agree to designate in writing, prior to or at the time of entrance, a 
person(s) who will have authority to act on your behalf in the event you should at any time 
become unable to properly handle your own affairs. Thereafter, if you become either 
physically or mentally unable to properly administer your own affairs, this designated person 
shall either commence handling your affairs pursuant to the terms of a durable power of 
attorney or file a petition in a court of competent jurisdiction to have a guardian or conservator 
appointed to handle your affairs. If the designated person(s) are unable or unwilling to file 
such a petition, we are empowered to do so at your expense. 

2.3 Home Health Care, Home Care and Companion Services. It is the intent of Penick Village to 
enable you to maintain the highest level of independence possible. As such, you may arrange for 
home care services to be provided to you in your Residence at your expense. If you do not use 
Penick Village's Home Care Services or contracted Home Health Provider, any assistance by 
Penick Village in choosing an appropriate agency shall in no way be deemed an endorsement of a 
particular agency or persons, and Penick Village shall in no way be deemed responsible for the 
acts or failure to act of any such agency or persons. It is your responsibility to assure that your 
health care needs are being met while in your Residence. If you choose to receive home health, 
home care or companion services, you are obligated to utilize a licensed agency or private 
companion that you have screened per Penick Village's policy and guidelines and you agree to 
report the agency's or person's periods of visitation to Penick Village in accordance with the 
policies set forth in the Resident Handbook. 

2.4 Cost of Physicians, Medicines, Etc. You acknowledge and agree that any and all expenses or 
charges that may be incurred by or on behalf of you for costs not covered by this Agreement, 
including, but not limited to, physicians, therapists, podiatrists, diagnostic services, mental health, 
medicines, prescription drugs, medical supplies, eyeglasses, hearing aides, vitamins, crutches, 
braces, walkers, wheelchairs, special duty nursing, hospitalization, emergency medical services, 
ambulances, care and treatment of eyes, ears and teeth, and any and all other personal medical 
expenses shall be your sole and exclusive responsibility. You shall be entitled to treatment by the 
physician of your choice at your expense. Unpaid charges billed to your insurance will appear on 
your statement indicating they are pending a response from the insurance company. If a charge 
has been filed with your insurance for over 60 days without a response, it is the resident's 
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responsibility to contact the insurance company. If the insurance company denies a service or 
does not pay in full, the resident is responsible for paying the remaining balance in full. 

2.5 Resident Handbook. We have established and adopted policies and procedures (collectively 
"Policies") for the occupancy and orderly operation and management of Penick Village. These 
Policies provide for the safety, welfare, peace, and comfort of all Residents consistent with the 
provisions of the Residency Agreement. These Policies are published in writing in the Resident 
Handbook, which will be provided to you on or before the date you move in and which may be 
amended from time to time. You agree to abide by and observe such Policies and all amendments 
and additions thereto. These Policies, as amended from time to time, are hereby incorporated by 
reference. In the event that the terms of this Agreement conflict with the Policies, the terms of this 
Agreement shall control. 

2.6 Non-Impairment of Financial Responsibility. After execution of this Agreement, you agree not 
to impair your ability to meet your financial obligations under this Agreement and not to cause any 
act such that you would no longer meet the financial qualifications as set by Penick Village for 
your Residence. 

SECTION 3: TRANSFERS AND READMISSION 

There may come a time when you must move to Residential Assisted Living, the Blanche 
Robertson Garden Cottage, or the Skilled Health Center or to another community that provides 
services not available at Penick Village. Penick Village is aware that this is a critical transition 
and will follow the following procedures during any transfer or reassignment. 

3.1 Consultations. Except in case of emergency, Penick Village agrees not to transfer you from your 
Residence to Residential Assisted Living, the Blanche Robertson Garden Cottage, or the Skilled 
Health Center, or to another community or hospital not on the Penick Village campus, for health­
related or other reasons, unless it has consulted with you, your physician, your family and/or your 
designated representative, if applicable. Such a decision shall be made in the best interests of the 
Resident, and the decision of Penick Village shall be final and binding. In the case of an 
emergency transfer, Penick Village will schedule the consultations described above within seven 
(7) days after transfer. 

Circumstances that may warrant a Resident's transfer include, but are not limited to, the following: 

a. A determination that the Resident can no longer function in an independent manner in a 
Residence, and the Resident requires additional assistance with events of daily living or nursing 
services; 

b. A determination that the Resident is unable to remain ambulatory (for purposes of this 
document, the term "ambulatory" is used to describe a person who is capable of demonstrating the 
mental competence and physical ability to leave a building without human assistance or 
supervision in case of emergency); or, 
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c. A determination that the continued residency of the Resident at Penick Village would be 
harmful to either the Resident, other Residents or staff of Penick Village. 

If we determine, after consultation, that your health requires that you be transferred (a) from the 
Residence covered by this Agreement to Residential Assisted Living, the Blanche Robertson 
Garden Cottage, or the Skilled Health Center or (b) to a community or hospital that provides 
services that Penick Village does not provide or is not licensed to provide, you agree to be 
relocated in accordance with the decision. 

3.2 Consents. When Penick Village determines, after consultations as described above, to transfer 
you to Residential Assisted Living, the Blanche Robertson Garden Cottage, the Skilled Health 
Center, or to a suitable care facility or hospital for health care or other health-related services, 
Penick Village shall be authorized to transfer you without having to obtain your further consent. 

When Penick Village determines, after consultations as described above, that you need home care 
services to remain independent in your residence, you are responsible for arranging Home Care 
services through Penick Village or another licensed Home Health agency. If such services are not 
obtained, Penick Village shall be authorized to transfer you to the appropriate level of care without 
having to obtain your further consent. 

Penick Village shall not be responsible for the cost of any services rendered to a Resident who is 
transferred from Penick Village to another community, or for any home care services, per Section 
2.3 of this Residency Agreement except as specifically provided otherwise hereunder. 

3.3 Transfers. Pursuant to Section 3.1 and 3.2, transfers are defined below as temporary and 
permanent. 

a. Temporary Transfer. A transfer is considered temporary when, pursuant to Section 3.1 and 
3 .2, the determination is made that the condition that requires your transfer has the potential to 
be resolved in a manner that may allow you to return to your Residence within sixty (60) days. 
Your Residence will be held for your return. 

b. Permanent Transfer. A transfer is considered permanent when pursuant to Section 3.1 and 
3.2, the determination is made that the condition that requires your transfer will not allow you 
to return to your Residence within sixty (60) days. 

In the event of a Permanent Transfer, you shall release your Residence, in order for Penick Village 
to make your Residence available to a new Resident. In such event, Penick Village may enter into 
a new Residency Agreement for occupancy of the Residence with a new Resident. At your 
expense you grant Penick Village the right to inventory, remove and store your personal property 
from the Residence thirty (30) days after a Permanent Transfer. Penick Village assumes no 
financial or physical responsibility for the stored items. If your Residence is reassigned and 
should you subsequently recover sufficiently to maintain yourself independently in a Residence, 
you shall receive the next available Residence similar to the one relinquished. Should you request 
to keep your Residence following a Permanent Transfer, you will continue to pay the then current 
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monthly service fee for your Residence, in addition to the then current applicable daily rate in 
Residential Assisted Living, the Blanche Robertson Garden Cottage, or the Skilled Health Center. 
Please note, that if this action depletes your financial resources you will nullify Section 4.7 and not 
be eligible for Penick Village's financial assistance program. 

If the Residence is occupied by two (2) Residents, the Permanent Transfer of one (1) Resident 
does not affect the rights and privileges under this Agreement of the remaining Resident. 

SECTION FOUR: ENTRANCE FE'ES AND OTHER FEES 

4.1 Occupancy Date. The "Occupancy Date" is the date that you and Penick Village agree upon for 
your move in to the Residence or you take financial occupancy of the Residence. If the date you 
take occupancy is different from this Occupancy Date, it must be previously approved by Penick 
Village. "Occupancy" is defined as when the Residence is occupied by the resident or any of the 
resident's belongings and/or financial occupancy takes place. Financial occupancy is defined as 
the Entrance Fee is paid in full and the Monthly Service Fee begins even if you have not taken 
physical occupancy of the Residence. Financial occupancy is required in order to prevent your 
Residence from being marketed to another Resident if you don't take physical occupancy of the 
Residence. 

The agreed upon occupancy date is-------

In the event you decide not to move into your Residence on the Occupancy Date, the obligation of 
Penick Village to provide care and services as provided hereunder shall not be effective until you 
move into your Residence. Penick Village, in its sole discretion, may terminate the Residency 
Agreement and market your Residence to a new Resident, if you decide not to move into your 
Residence on the Occupancy Date. Penick Village may request for the Monthly Service Fee to 
begin if the Residence has been ready for occupancy for 30 days. Upon execution of this 
Agreement, you agree to take occupancy of the Residence within 60 days. 

4.2 Entrance Fee. You agree to make a , non-transferable, non-interest 
bearing Entrance Fee in the total amount of$ The Entrance Fee will be paid in 
two installments unless otherwise contractually agreed up<,m in an addendum letter as part of this 
contract. The deposit of$ (the "First Installment"), which is an amount equal to ten 
percent (10%) of the Entrance Fee, less any Reservation or Future Residency Program deposit, is 
due at the time you execute the Residency Agreement. The second installment or the remaining 
balance of your Entrance Fee, being $ , is due on or before the Occupancy Date, 
unless otherwise previously agreed in writing. In the event the remaining balance of the Entrance 
Fee is not paid by the Occupancy Date, Penick Village, in its sole discretion, may terminate the 
Residency Agreement and market your Residence to a new Resident. Once paid, this Entrance 
Fee will not be increased or changed during the duration of this Agreement. 

4.3 Monthly Service Fees and Changes in Fees. Your Monthly Service Fee will initially be 
$ per month for one (1) person and initially an additional$ per month for a 
second person. The Monthly Service Fee shall be due beginning on the Occupancy Date and will 
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be prorated, if necessary, on a daily basis for the first and last months of occupancy. We may 
increase the Monthly Service Fee, upon sixty (60) days written notice to you. Changes in fees are 
determined by considering actual expenses and revenues, projected expenses and revenues, and 
other projections. It is our intent to make any adjustments to the Monthly Service Fee only once 
per year. The Monthly Service Fee shall be billed in advance along with any other fees and 
charges to you on or before the fifth (5th) day of each month, and shall be paid on or before the 
fifteenth (15th) day of the month. 

4.4 Late Fee. We will assess you a late fee of eighteen percent (18%) annually (or the maximum 
amount allowed by applicable law, if less) of the amount due if the Monthly Service Fee or 
Optional Services Fees are not paid in full on or before the fifteenth day (15th) of the calendar 
month in which they are due. 

4.5 Changes in Occupancy. If your Residence is occupied by two (2) Residents and one (1) Resident 
surrenders possession of the Residence to the other, other than by death or by a transfer covered by 
Section 3, the obligations of the Resident remaining in the Residence under this Agreement remain 
in legal force and effect, except that the Monthly Service Fee will be adjusted to reflect the single 
occupancy rate then in effect for the Residence. The Resident not remaining in the Residence wiO 
receive no services or benefits under this Agreement but will continue to be jointly and severally 
liable for the obligations of the Resident remaining in the Residence. The remaining Resident may 
elect to relocate to a different Residence, if desired, as covered in Section 6. No refund of the 
Entrance Fee, if applicable, will be made until the remaining Resident vacates the Residence and 
all conditions of Section 6.4 are met. 

In the event the joint occupants of a Residence desire separate living accommodations at Penick 
Village, and one (1) Resident remains in the Residence designated hereunder, no refund of the 
Entrance Fee, if applicable, shall be made until the conditions of Section 6.4 are met and the 
Monthly Service Fee shall be adjusted to reflect the single occupancy rate then in effect for the 
Residence. Upon occupancy of the second Residence by the departing joint occupant, a new 
Residency Agreement must be executed and submitted for approval by Penick Village, 
accompanied by the then current Entrance Fee, for the second living accommodations. 

In the event of the marriage of a Resident to another Resident, they may: (a) continue to maintain 
two Residences and pay the applicable Monthly Service Fee for single occupancy for each 
Residence then in effect; or (b) release either Residence occupied by them, and pay the applicable 
Monthly Service Fee for first and second person occupancy then in effect. All benefits provided in 
each Residency Agreement shall remain and continue in effect. There shall be no refund of the 
Entrance Fee, if applicable, to either Resident until both Residents leave and the conditions of 
Section 6.4 have been met. 

If you and a non-Resident (including a new spouse) desire to share the Residence, the non­
Resident may become a Resident and live in the Residence only if he/she meets the qualifications 
for residency set forth in Section 5 and both persons execute a new Residency Agreement. In such 
event, the Monthly Service Fee shall be adjusted to reflect the additional charge per month for a 
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second person, and the non-Resident may be required to make an Entrance Fee in accordance with 
the then current policies established by Penick Village. 

In the event you marry an individual while at Penick Village who does not meet the residency 
requirements, Penick Village, in its sole discretion, may allow such person to reside at Penick 
Village. However, this person would not have any rights, privileges or protection under this 
Agreement. 

4.6 Liability for Charges. Each person who is designated as Resident in this Agreement is jointly 
and severally liable for the payment of the Monthly Service Fee, Optional Service Fees and all 
other amounts required to be paid to Penick Village, pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement 
for so long as any one of the person(s) is a Penick Village resident. In the event it is necessary for 
us to institute legal action or other proceedings to recover amounts payable to Penick Village 
under this Agreement, we also will be entitled to recover reasonable legal fees and costs incurred 
in connection with all such proceedings. This provision will survive any termination of this 
Agreement. 

4.7 Residents Who Become Unable to Pay. It is Penick Village's current policy, which is subject 
to change at any time without notice in our sole and exclusive discretion, that this Agreement 
will not be terminated solely because of your financial inability to continue to pay the Monthly 
Service Fee or other charges payable under the terms of this Agreement by reason of 
circumstances beyond your control; provided, however, this policy shall not be construed to 
qualify or limit Penick Village's right to terminate this Agreement in accordance with its terms. 
If you present facts that, in the opinion of Penick Village, justify special financial conside 
ration, Penick Village will give careful consideration to subsidizing in part or in whole the 
Monthly Service Fee and other charges payable by you under the terms of this Agreement, so 
long as such subsidy can be made without impairing the ability of Penick Village to attain its 
objectives while operating on a sound financial basis. Any determination by Penick Village 
with regard to the granting of financial assistance shall be within the sole discretion of the ad­
hoc Penick Village Benevolent Assistance Committee, and any decision to provide such 
financial assistance shall continue in effect only so long as Penick Village, in its sole discretion, 
determines that it can continue to operate for the benefit of all Residents on a sound basis. 

As a means of providing financial assistance to Residents, Penick Village maintains an 
endowment fund and has an annual fund for donations. Income from the endowment fund and 
annual fund may be used to provide financial assistance in accordance with the Benevolent 
Assistance policy partially described above. 

In the event Penick Village determines to provide you with any financial assistance or subsidy, 
you expressly agree to (i) grant Penick Village the right to offset any such assistance, plus 
interest, against the refund of your Entrance Fee, if applicable and/or (ii) allow Penick Village a 
first or prior claim against your estate(s). The cost of any such financial assistance provided 
shall be accrued and remain an obligation of the Resident and his or her estate. Furthermore, 
we may require you to move to a smaller or less expensive Residence. You also agree to an 
annual financial update and review of your assistance status. 
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SECTION FIVE: APPLICATION AND ACCEPTANCE FOR RESIDENCY 

The obligations of Penick Village to provide services and community spaces hereunder are 
conditioned upon acceptance of the Resident for residency in accordance with this paragraph. The 
decision to accept a Resident for residency shall be within the sole discretion of Penick Village. 

5.1 Residency Requirements for Acceptance. We require that you be capable of independent living 
and have assets and income sufficient (under foreseeable circumstances and after provision for 
payment of your obligations hereunder) to meet ordinary and customary living expenses, after 
assuming occupancy. You hereby represent and warrant that you are capable of independent 
living and have assets and income sufficient to meet ordinary and customary living expenses after 
assuming occupancy. 

a. Confidential Application. You shall complete and submit a Confidential Application 
provided by Penick Village prior to or concurrent with the execution of this Agreement. 
You hereby certify to Penick Village that all information reflected on such Confidential 
Application, which is hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of this Agreement, 
is complete and accurate. Penick Village reserves the right to conduct background checks, 
including but not limited to criminal background checks, sexual predator registry and 
credit checks. All financial information given must be complete and accurate. At a 
minimum, you will be required to submit your most recent tax return filed with the IRS, 
and any relevant documentation, including summary reports of investment returns, to 
verify personal financial data. Copies of medical insurance cards and any long term care 
insurance policies should be submitted prior to occupancy. All residents at Penick Village 
will be required to provide updated financial data at least bi-annually. 

b. Confidential Medical Report. Prior to your acceptance to Penick Village, you will be 
required to submit a Confidential Medical Report. You also agree to have a home visit by a 
Penick Village representative as part of the Medical Assessment. 

c. Age. To be accepted for residency at Penick Village, you must be at least sixty (60) years 
of age at or before the Occupancy Date. 

5.2 Notification of Decision. Penick Village shall notify you of its decision concerning your 
acceptance to Penick Village. In the event you are not accepted for residency at Penick Village, 
your First Installment deposit, specified in Section 4 and tendered upon execution of the 
Residency Agreement shall be refunded less a $1,000.00 administrative fee within 30 days of the 
date of the notification to you of non-acceptance for residency, and the parties shall have no 
further obligations to one another under this Agreement. 

5.3 Residency is Conditional on No Material Changes Prior to Occupancy. Acceptance for 
residency at Penick Village shall be conditioned upon no material change in the matters covered 
by the Confidential Application, Confidential Financial Statement and Confidential Medical 
Report prior to your Occupancy Date. In the event of any such material change prior to the 
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Occupancy Date, Penick Village may request that additional infonnation be provided. In the event 
of the existence of a material change in condition, Penick Village may revoke its acceptance of 
you for residency to Penick Village at any time prior to the Occupancy Date by written 
notification to you, and your First Installment deposit as specified in Section 4 shall be refunded 
less a $1,000.00 administrative fee within 30 days of the date of such notification. 

5.4 Duty of Resident to Notify Penick Village. You acknowledge and agree that Penick Village has 
relied upon all of the information contained in your Confidential Application and Financial 
Statement (Addendum B) and Confidential Medical Report (Addendum C) to make its decision 
regarding your acceptance for residency at Penick Village. Any misrepresentation or omission by 
you shall render this Agreement null and void at the option of Penick Village. You agree to notify 
Penick Village prior to the Occupancy Date of any material change in any of the matters covered 
by, or reflected on, the Confidential Application, Confidential Financial Statement and the 
Confidential Medical Report. 

SECTION SIX: TERMINATION AND REFUNDS 

6.1 Termination Prior to Occupancy. 

a. You will be entitled to full reimbursement of any monies paid to us, less any contractually 
agreed upon non-refundable charges for your requested specific upgrades, within thirty (30) days 
of our receiving your written termination of this Agreement, if applicable, and will be released 
from liability to pay to us any other amount under this Agreement under the following condition. 
If you die before occupying your Residence at Penick Village, or if, because of illness, injury, or 
incapacity, you would be precluded from occupying your Residence consistent with the 
representations made by you in the Confidential Application and/or the Confidential Medical 
Report, this Agreement will be automatically canceled and the refund process listed in this 
paragraph will apply. 

b. You will be entitled to full reimbursement of any monies paid to us, less any contractually 
agreed non-refundable charges for your requested specific upgrades and an administrative 
processing fee of one thousand dollars ($1,000), within thirty (30) days, of our receiving your 
written termination of this Agreement, if applicable, and will be released from liability to pay us 
any other amount under this Agreement under any one of the following conditions: 

(i) If you terminate this Agreement prior to the date you occupy your Residence for 
reasons or conditions other than those described in Section 6. l(a); or 

(ii) If we terminate this Agreement for your failure to pay the second installment ( or 
installments contractually agreed upon) or remaining Entrance Fee by the Occupancy Date 
as further described in Section 4.2. 
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6.2 Termination of Residency after Occupancy. After you have assumed occupancy of your 
Residence, this Agreement is subject to tennination as follows and refund provisions described in 
Section 6.4. 

a. By you at any time upon thirty (30) days prior written notice to Penick Village. 

b. Penick Village may tenninate this Agreement after the Occupancy Date for the following 
non-medical reasons: 

(i) A material misrepresentation or omission by you in the Confidential Application, 
Confidential Financial Statement, or Confidential Medical Report, or related materials, 
which, if such information had been accurately provided, would have been material to the 
decision whether or not to accept the Resident for residency; 

(ii) If you fail to comply with the policies and procedures of Penick Village or create a 
situation detrimental to the health, safety or quiet enjoyment of the community by yourself, 
other Residents, staff or neighboring property users; 

(iii) If you fail to pay the Monthly Service Fee or other amounts due us when due 
unless other mutually satisfactory arrangements have been made, provided however it is 
our policy that this Agreement shall not be terminated solely because of your financial 
inability to pay the fees to the extent that (1) your inability to pay is not the result of your 
willful action; and (2) in our judgement, the ability of Penick Village to operate on a sound 
financial basis will not be impaired; 

(iv) Material breach by you of the tenns and conditions of this Agreement; and, 

(v) The Residence is no longer fit for occupancy and Penick Village elects not to 
restore the Residence to habitable condition. To the extent another Residence is available, 
Penick Village will relocate you. 

c. Penick Village may terminate this Agreement subsequent to Occupancy Date for medical 
reasons. If it is determined by the Medical Director or appropriate personnel of Penick Village 
(after consultation "to the extent feasible" with you, your personal physician, and your family 
and/or designated representative) that: 

(i) You have developed a dangerous or contagious disease or mental illness; 

(ii) You are in need of drug or alcoholic rehabilitation or any other condition for which 
we are not licensed or for which services cannot be provided by us without a 
significant and unique expenditure; or, 

(iii) You are or have become mentally or emotionally disturbed to a degree that your 
continued presence in Penick Village is determined to be detrimental to the health, 
safety and welfare of other Residents or staff. 
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If any of these situations occur, we are expressly authorized (after consultation 
with the Medical Director or appropriate personnel of Penick Village, your 
personal physician and your family and/or your designated representative to the 
extent feasible) to transfer you, at your expense, to an appropriate hospital or 
alternative care facility. 

If Penick Village seeks to terminate this Agreement and your occupancy, Penick Village shall give 
you sixty (60) days prior written notice of termination which shall reasonably describe the conduct 
alleged to warrant the termination of this Agreement and shall set the time, place, and date for a 
meeting between you and Penick Village's representative(s), which shall not be earlier than thirty 
(30) days nor later than forty-five ( 45) days after the notice of termination. At this meeting you 
may avoid termination upon your showing to Penick Village reasonable satisfaction that you have 
cured the conduct alleged to warrant the termination. 

6.3 Effect of Double Occupancy. If your Residence is occupied by two (2) residents and one (1) 
resident dies, this Agreement will continue in full legal force and effect as to the surviving 
resident, except the Monthly Service Fee will be adjusted to reflect the then applicable single 
occupancy rate payable for the type of Residence occupied. No refund of the Entrance Fee will 
occur until the surviving resident leaves and all conditions of Section 6.4 are met. 

6.4 Refund of Entrance Fee. 

48-Month Declining Refundable Entrance Fee: After termination of this Residency 
Agreement with Penick Village in accordance with Section 6.2, or, in the event of your death, 
or in case of double occupancy, both occupants' deaths, we will refund your 48-Month 
Declining Refundable Entrance Fee (without interest) that you paid for residency at Penick 
Village, less six percent (6%) the first day of the first month you occupied the Residence, then 
two percent (2%) per month for any portion of each month the Residence is occupied for the 
next 4 7 months. After the beginning of the 481

h month of occupancy, the Entrance Fee paid by 
you is fully amortized and not refundable. Except as provided in the last paragraph of this 
section, the refund, if applicable, will be paid within 30 days upon receipt of proceeds from the 
next re-sale of your Residence listed on page one (1) of this Residency Agreement. 

Fifty Percent (50%) Refundable Entrance Fee: After tennination of this Agreement in 
accordance with Section 6.2, or, in the event of your death, or in the case of double occupancy, 
both occupants' death, we will refund your Fifty Percent (50%) Refundable Entrance Fee (without 
interest) that you paid for residency at Penick Village, less five (5) percent of the Entrance Fee 
after the first day of the first month occupied, four (4) percent per month for any portion of each 
month the Residence is occupied for the next 11 months (months 2 through 12), and one (li 
percent the first day of the 13th month you occupy the Residence. After the fi rst day of the 13 
month of occupancy, 50 percent of the Entrance Fee paid by you is fully amortized and not 
refundable. Except as provided in the last paragraph of this section, the refund, if applicable, will 
be paid within 30 days upon receipt of proceeds from the next re-sale of your Residence listed on 
page one (1) of this Agreement. 
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Ninety Percent (90%) Refundable Entrance Fee: After termination of this Agreement in 
accordance with Section 6.2, or, in the event of your death, or in the case of double occupancy, 
both occupants' death, we will refund your Ninety Percent (90%) Refundable Entrance Fee 
(without interest) that you paid for residency at Penick Village, less five (5) percent of the 
Entrance Fee after the first day of the first month the Residence is occupied and then one percent 
per month for any portion of each month for the next five months (months two through six) you 
occupy the Residence. After the first day of the sixth month of occupancy, 10 percent of the 
Entrance Fee paid by you is fully amortized and not refundable. Except as provided in the last 
paragraph of this section, the refund, if applicable, will be paid within 30 days upon receipt of 
proceeds from the next re-sale of your Residence listed on page one ( 1) of this Agreement. 

Second Person Refundable Entrance Fee: If applicable, a second person entrance fee will be 
charged and will amortize fully over a six month period at a rate of 25% the first month and 
15% per month for the next five months. After six months the entrance fee is fully amortized 
and non-refundable 

The 50 and 90 Percent Refundable Entrance Fee option is not available to potential residents 85 
years of age and older as of the date of residency agreement signing. All party entrance fees age 
qualifications will apply to the older of the applicants. 

In the event Penick Village terminates this Agreement for medical reasons in accordance with 
Section 6.2(c) of this Agreement, Penick Village shall pay to you any refund due, less a 
reasonable amount to cover the anticipated cost of utilities, telephone or other obligations if 
applicable and documented by Penick Village. The refund, if applicable, will be paid within 30 
days upon receipt of proceeds from the next re-sale of your Residence listed on page one ( 1) of 
this Agreement. 

6.5 Use of Entrance Fee. The purpose of the Entrance Fee is to contribute to the operating income of 
Penick Village and to help fund operating and capital costs. At the sole discretion of Penick 
Village, Entrance Fees may also be used to pay for project development costs, start-up deficits, 
debt service, retirement of debt, costs of future expansions, capital expenditures, resident refunds, 
and other purposes deemed appropriate by Penick Village. No reserve funding will be established 
pertaining to the refund of the Entrance Fee. 

6.6 Right of Off-Set; Other Rights. We reserve the right to off-set against the refund of the Entrance 
Fee any fees or amounts payable to us under this Agreement including any charges deferred or 
unpaid. Termination of this Agreement for any reason will not affect or impair the exercise of any 
right or remedy granted to us or you under this Agreement for any claim or cause of action 
occurring prior to the date of such termination. 

6. 7 Relocation. If for reasons not occasioned by changing health requirements, you may elect to 
move to another Residence, subject to availability and may be limited due to refund obligations 
due. For moves from one Independent Living Residence to another Independent Living 
Residence you will be required to pay a minimum transfer fee of twenty (20%) percent and 
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possibly up to 100 percent (100%) of the prevailing Entrance Fee for the Independent Living 
Residence to which you are moving. For any move from an existing Independent Living 
Residence into a new Independent Living residence under construction, you will be required to 
pay 100 percent ( 100%) of the entrance fee of the new independent Living Residence. This is in 
addition of the initial Entrance Fee paid for your current residence. If you elect to move into a 
different Independent Living Residence that has a refund due, the minimum transfer fee will be at 
least the amount of the refund due on the requested Independent Living Residence. All transfer 
fees must be paid in advance and cannot be applied to any possible credits or future refunds owed 
by Penick Village back to the Resident(s). There is no refund of the Entrance Fee for the new unit 
if the Entrance Fee is less than what was previously paid. In all moves, you shall pay, in advance, 
the cost of painting and re-carpeting the new residence, all the costs of any other requested 
renovations or additions, all costs of the physical move and, when the move is complete, the 
monthly rate applicable for the new residence. 

You are responsible for the cost of moving your belongings for any permanent moves from 
Independent Living residence room to Residential Assisted Living, the Blanche Robertson Garden 
Cottage, and Health Center. Penick Village, at its discretion, may issue a credit to your monthly 
service fee for a portion of the moving company expense. You will, also, be responsible for paying 
the prevailing daily rate for services in the particular level of care needed. 

SECTION 7: MISCELLANEOUS 

7.1 Resident's Interest. Penick Village retains proprietary interest in its Life Plan Community, 
assets, property, operational and management decisions. However, Penick Village will provide a 
forum for resident comment and input through resident council meetings and Town Hall Meetings. 

7.2 Responsibility for Protection of Resident's Property. We shall not be responsible for damage 
or loss to any personal property belonging to you caused by fire, flooding or other casualty, or by 
leaking of water, bursting of pipes, theft or any other cause. You shall be solely responsible, at 
your own expense, for insuring against property damage or loss and personal liability to others. In 
the event of your death or transfer from Penick Village, we will exercise ordinary care in 
temporarily safekeeping your personal property. If such property is not removed from Penick 
Village premises within sixty (60) days after termination of this Agreement, we reserve the right to 
have such property placed in a commercial bonded warehouse at the expense and risk of you or 
your estate. 

7.3 Injury or Accident While Away from Penick Village. If you are injured in an accident or 
become ill while away from Penick Village, you shall make every reasonable effort to notify 
Penick Village as soon as possible. Penick Village shall not be responsible for or assume the cost 
of medical care for illness or injury incurred by you while away from Penick Village. 

7.4 Injury Caused by Third Party. In the event of an accident or injury to you caused by a third 
party, for which such third party may be liable for the cost of any medical, surgical, nursing or 

· additional care for you resulting therefrom, you or your designated representative shall notify 
Penick Village promptly and you or your designated representative shall pursue diligently any 

500 E. Rhode Island Ave .Southern Pines, NC 28387 (lfO) 692-0300 penickvillage.org 

21 Rev. 2/26/2020 ti) 



claim for damages that may be due from such third party for the injury. Penick Village is not 
required to bear the cost of care to you for which a third party is liable. You agree to indemnify 
Penick Village for any expenses incurred by Penick Village in providing care to you for which a 
third party is liable. 

Penick Village may limit its- actions as provided above to claims for recovery of the costs and 
expenses incurred by it, and in such event, Penick Village shall not be obliged to assert any claim 
on behalf of you arising out of such accident or injury beyond the costs and expenses incu1Ted by 
Penick Village. Should Penick Village submit a claim for recovery, you agree to cooperate in all 
material respects with Penick Village's representatives in such claim management. 

7.5 Indemnification for Negligence. You hereby agree to indemnify, protect and hold us harmless 
from any loss, damage, injury or expense incurred by Penick Village as a result of your negligent 
or willful acts or omissions or the acts or omissions of your invitees or guests. 

7.6 Right of Entry. You hereby authorize our employees and agents to enter your Residence to 
provide services repairs, maintenance, alterations, pest control and inspection, and to respond to 
perceived medical or other emergency. Penick Village will try to schedule all other services in 
advance with the Resident. If you are away from your residence seven (7) consecutive calendar 
days or longer, Penick Village reserves the right to, but is not obligated to, have a representative 
enter your Residence during your absence to confirm the safety and maintenance of your 
Residence remains intact. 

7.7 Guests. Occupancy of the Residence and use of Penick Village community spaces and grounds is 
limited to you and your guests. You must be present while hosting guests at Penick Village and 
those guests may not occupy your Residence for more than 14 days without the prior approval of 
Penick Village. You will be responsible for the conduct of your guests and for payment of any 
charges incurred by your guests. 

7.8 Damage to Property. In the event you have a service provided to you (for example: movers, dry 
cleaners, parcel delivery, etc.) or you have a car or mobility assistance device and that person, 
company or devise causes any damage or injury to Penick Village, another resident and/or their 
property or an employee, including but not limited to gates, signage, walls, doors, floors and 
elevators you will be personally liable for any and all resulting costs and expenses. Including all 
workers compensation-related benefits if the injury is to a Penick Village employee. 

7.9 Absence from Penick Village. You agree to notify Penick Village in advance of any 
contemplated absence. No fee adjustments will be made in the event of a voluntary absence from 
Penick Village, with the exception of the absent day credit in conformance with our absent day 
credit policy. 

7.10 Damage to Residence. If your Residence is damaged by fire, flood, storm or other casualty or 
cause not resultant from your negligence or willful act or omission and we elect not to terminate 
this Agreement, we will, at our expense, proceed diligently to repair and restore your Residence. 
If your Residence is uninhabitable during the repair, we will relocate you to a comparable type 
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Residence at Penick Village, if available, or, if not, we wilt try to relocate you temporarily to any 
other available Residence at Penick Village and the Monthly Service Fee will be adjusted for the 
type of Residence you temporarily occupy, but in no event shall be more than your Residence. 

7.11 Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between us with regard to 
your residence and care. We will not be liable for, or bound by, any statements, representations or 
promises made to you by any person representing or purporting to represent us, unless such 
statements, representations or promises are expressly set forth and endorsed by both parties in 
writing, and attached to this Agreement. 

7.12 Binding Effect. This Agreement is binding upon our successors and assigns to your heirs and 
personal representatives. The provisions of this Agreement are not assignable or transferable in 
whole or in part by you, and you will have no right to sublet the Residence. 

7.13 Severability. Each provision of this Agreement will be deemed separate from each other 
provision and the invalidity or unenforceability of any provision will not affect the validity or 
enforceability of the balance of the Agreement. 

7.14 Subordination. Your rights under this Agreement will be subordinate to any mortgage, security 
interest, pledge, or other lien that now encumbers all or any part of Penick Village's assets and 
shall be further subordinate to any mortgage, security interest, pledge, or other lien hereafter 
placed on all or any part of Penick Village's assets, and you agree to execute, acknowledge and 
deliver such subordination agreements as any lender or future lender shall reasonably require in 
order to establish the priority of any such lien. 

7.15 Nondiscrimination. Penick Village will be operated on a non-discriminatory basis (except for 
age criteria), and will provide the accommodations and services described in this Agreement to 
individuals regardless of race, color, sex, marital status, religion, creed, handicap, national origin, 
veteran status, sexual orientation, or other prohibited categories. 

7.16 Notices. Any notice to Penick Village by you will be given in writing and mailed or delivered to 
Penick Village at the administrative office or at such other address as we may designate in writing. 
Any notice to you by us will be given in writing or mailed at such address as you may designate to 
Penick Village in writing. Address for notice(s) to Penick Village: 

Penick Village 
Business Office 
500 East Rhode Island A venue 
Southern Pines, North Carolina 28387 

7.17 Choice of Law. This Agreement will be interpreted according to the laws of the State of North 
Carolina. 

7.18 Change of Condition. You agree to notify us of any material change in any of your physical, 
financial or mental conditions prior to residency and post-residency. 
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7.19 Authorized Agent Signature. This Agreement has been executed on behalf of Penick Village by 
its duly authorized agent, and no officer, director, agent or employee of Penick Village shall have 
any personal liability hereunder to you under any c;ircwnstances. 

7.20 Third Party Rights. No other persons or entities other than Penick Village and the Resident have 
any rights or obligations under this Agreement. 

7.21 Failure to Act. Failure or delay of any party to exercise any right, power, or privilege under this 
Agreement will not operate as a waiver of such right, power, or privilege. 

7.22 Right of Subrogation. Should you be injured by a third-party and such injury requires Penick 
Village to provide health care services under this Agreement, Penick Village shall be subrogated 
to the extent allowed by North Carolina law to your rights against such other third-party to the 
extent necessary to reimburse Penick Village for the costs incurred in providing services under this 
Agreement. 

To the extent allowed under North Carolina law, this right of subrogation authorizes Penick 
Village to institute legal action in your name; provided however, that such action shall not 
cause or result in a compromise, waiver or release of any causes of action that you may have 
against such third party for such injuries. 

7.23 Religious Affiliation. Penick Village is affiliated with The Episcopal Diocese of North Carolina. 
The Diocese is NOT responsible for the financial and contractual obligations of Penick Village. 
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IN WI1NESS WHEREOF, PENICK VILLAGE, INC, doing business as PENICK VILLAGE and the 
Resident have received the Disclosure Statement and signed this Agreement on this day of 
,20 __ . 

Resident Signature Date 

Printed Name 

Resident Signature Date 

Printed Name 

Penick Village Authorized Representative Date 

Printed Name 

Title/Position 
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Addendum A 

NOTICE OF RIGHT TO RESCIND 

To rescind and terminate your Residency Agreement, you must mail by certified mail or hand deliver, a 
signed and dated copy of this cancellation notice or any other written notice clearly indicating your intent 
to cancel the contract to Penick Village, Inc. at 500 East Rhode Island Avenue, Southern Pines, North 
Carolina 28387. Your rescission and termination is effective upon receipt by Penick Village of the notice 
either by certified mail or hand delivery. Refer to Section 6.1 and 6.2 of the Residency Agreement 
regarding termination and refund provisions. 

Pursuant to this notice, I hereby rescind and terminate my Residency Agreement. 

Cancellation Date: 

Resident Signature: 
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PENICK 
VII.ALAGE 

CONFIDEN TIAL APPLICATION 

All iriformation will be held confidential 

Title: ____ Last Name: ________________ First Name: ------------ - - -

Middle Name: - - ------- Preferred Name: ---------Suffix:------ Gender: - -----

Telephone #'s: Home: ~), ____ ___ Cell: l--) _______ Work: ~•---------

Email: _________________________ Date of Birth: -------------

Address (Slrcct) _ ________________ _____ (Cily) ______________ _ 

(State) _ _ ________ (Zip) __________ (County) _____ _________ _ 

Marital Status (circle): Single Divorced Married - Anniversary------ Widowed - Date------

Second Person:----------- ------ Are you bringing a vehicle? Yes / No If yes, how many? __ _ 

Penick Village will be operat,ed on a non-discriminatory basis (except.for age criteria}, and will promdefacilities and services to individuals regardless 

qf race, color; sex, marital status, religion, creed, handicap, national origin, veteran status, sexual orientation, or other prohibited categories. 

Are you bringing a pct? If yes, how many? Type & Weight: - - --------------
Plaase be aduis6d tmre is a one timB 11011-rifw1dahk pet.fee, based on Pe11ick Village appmual. 

Are you capable of Independent Living without help from anyone else? Yes No 

If no, please describe the kinds of assistance you currently need. ------------------------

PERSONAL INFORMATION 

Education ---------------- Occupations (Current./Pumiou.r), ________ _______ _ 

Industry------------- - - Hobbies, special intcrcsllS, clubs and organizations ----------
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ENICK CONFIDENTIAL APPLICATION 

MEDICAL INFORMATION , -------------
Primary Physician Name _________________________ Phone (._) ________ _ 

Address (Street) _ ______________ (City) _________ (Stale) _ __ (Zip) ____ _ 

Have you been hospitalized or incapacitated during the last 5 years! ____ Yes ____ No 

If yes please explain such details as are necessary. ------------------------------

Other Physician(s) you visit regularly: 

Physician----------------------Specialty __________________ _ 

LastSccn _____________________ Tclcphonc __________________ _ 

Address-------------------------------------------- -

Physician---------------------- Specially __________________ _ 

Last Seen _____________________ Telephone -------------------

Address ------------------------ ------- --------------

List all current medications. Include ~1 rcng1h and how oflen taken: 

Pharmacy (Name & Location) --------------- ----------------------

Are you free from contagious disease? Yes No Have you ever been addicted to alcohol or illicit/prescription drugs? Yes No 
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CONFIDENTIAL APPLICATION 

MEDICAL INFORMATION (Conti11:ued) • 
Please list any medicinal allergies--------------------------------

Please list any food and environmental allergies-------------------- -------

I.) Do you require assistance from any of the following? (circle all that apply) Cane Scooter Walker Wheelchair 

2.) Do you use any of the following? (circle all lhal apply) Glasses Contacts Demures* H earing Aid(s)* Pacemaker 

"'Please specify -------------------------------------

Please explain any major change in your general health in the past year and any chronic illness or disability 

CONTACT INFORMATION 

PERSON(s ) TO NOTIFY IN CASE OF EMERGENCY AND TO WHOM PENICK VILLAGE MAY RELEASE P1'RSONAL HEAI:rn INFORMATION 

Primary D Secondary D Primary D Secondary 0 Primary DSecondary D 

1) Name(s) -------- 2) Namc(s) _______ _ 3) Name(s) -------

Relationship Relationship Relationship 

Address Address Address 

(Street) (Street) (Street) 

(City) (City) (City) 

(State) (Zip) (State) (Zip) (State) (Zip) 

Telephone number(s) & Call Order Telephone number(s) & Call Order Telephone number(s) & Call Order 

Home( __ ) _ ___ _ Home L-) ____ _ Home( __ ) ____ _ 

Work( __ ) _ _ _ _ _ Work( __ ) ____ _ Work( __ ) 

Cell (_) Cell ( __ ) ____ _ Cell (_) ___ _ 

Email --- -------- Email--- -------- Email __________ _ 
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PENICK 
VILLAGE C O NFIDENTIAL APPLICATIO N 

PHOTO PERMISSION 

The undersigned hereby authorize Penick Village and the Penick Village Foundation to make, 
reproduce, publish, display, disselllinate through any media for an unlimited period of time 
and photographic reproduction or likeness of the undersigned in any c0D11Dercial 

advertisement or promotion undertaken by said company or organization. 

Date Signature:------- ---------------- -------

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURE 

Have you ever been convicted of or plead no conlcst to a felony or other crime other than a trafiic violation? 

Yes Nu !f yej; pkase pruvide an explo.nalion. !f more space is needed, pkase provide on a separate pi.ece ef paper. 

Are you aware that wc arc a tobacco-free campus?----- Are you aware that we are a firearm free campus? -----

We reserve the right to do criminal background, sexual offender, & credit checks. 
Initial Dale 

To the best of my knowledge, the above statements are complete and true. By signing this 
Confidential Data Profile, you authorize Penick Village to contact physicians listed herein and 
for those physicians to disclose medical information to Penick Village. 

Additionally, I understand that the Confidential Application is good for six months. I agree to 
provide any material changes and updates to Penick Village prior to Residency approval. 

Prospective Resident Signature Date 
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~ • .. • ,,. r... PENICK .,. VILLAGE 

CONFIDENTIAL FINANCIAL STATEMENT 
(MUST BE COMPLETED BY EACH INDIVIDUAL;JOINT HOLDINGS MUST BE SO NOTED) 

All iriformatwn will he held corifidential. 

ASSETS 

Is the asset security for a loan? 

1st Person Yes No 

Cash (Saui.ngs & G11ecki11g) $ 

CD's, Money Markets, etc. $ 

Stocks & Bonds $ 

IRA's, Annuities, etc. $ 
House $ 
Other Real Estate $ 
Trust Fund (indicate % be11efici1ll int.) $ 

Cash Surrender Value of Life Insurance $ 
Other Assets (Describe Below:) $ 

TOTAL ASSETS 1st Person 

$ 

Combined $ 

LIABILITIES 

1st Person 

Morlgage on Residence $ 
Morlgagc(s) on Other Real Estate $ 

Other Bank Loans $ 

Loans Against Cash Surrender Value of Life Insurance $ 

Credit Cards $ 
Other Liabilities (Notes Payable, etc.) $ 
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 

Combined $ 

Is the asset security for a loan? 

2nd Person Yes No 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2nd Person 

$ 

2nd Person 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

I 
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PENICK 
VILI.J\GE CONFIDENTIAL FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

HAVE YOU GUARANTEED ANY DEBT OWED BY ANOTHER? YES NO 
Guarantor(s) Debtor Relation Amount of Debt Guaranteed 

REGULAR MONTHLY INCOME 

1st Person 2nd Person 

Social Security $ $ 

Pension $ $ 

Dividends $ $ 

Interesl $ $ 

Mortgage/ Rental Income $ $ 

IRA Income $ $ 

Trust Income $ $ 

Other Monthly Income $ $ 

TOTAL REGULAR MONTHLY INCOME $ $ 

Combined $ 

With regard to monthly income reflected, will the monthly payment continue in the same amount for the life of 

the other person listed (generally, the surviving spouse)? Yes No. If no, what will the 

monthly payment be after the death of the recipient listed? $ _ _ _ _ __ /month. 

Do you have Long Term Health Care Insurance (LTHCI)? If so, what is the duration of the policy? _ __ _ 

The policy covers: __ Assisted Living __ Skilled Nursing Home Care. 

What is the daily rate? _ ___ _ The annual index? ___ _ The elimination period? ____ _ 

I hereby declare that all statements made herein are true according to my best knowledge and belie( I agree to 

provide any material changes and updates, along with current documentation for each category, prior to 

Residency approval. In witness whereof, I have hereunto set my hand to this application this ___ day of 

Signature of Isl Person Signature of 2nd Person 
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ADDENDUM C 

PENICK 
VILLAGE 

CONFIDENTIAL MEDICAL REPORT 

This form is for the purpose of qualifying the named individual below as an independent 
resident at Penick Village. We value your input and recommendations as their physician. 
The medical information listed below will be reviewed by our assessment team. 

Please attach copies of the following as part of the application: 
• Current Health & Physical Information provided by Primary Care Physician 
• List of tnedications with dosage,frequency, and whether self-administered 
• Surgical History 

Please return this report to Penick Village 
ATTN: Marketing, 500 E. Rhode Island Avenue, Southern Pines, NC, 28387 
or fax to (910) 692-0461 

FILLED OUT BY APPLICANT 
-- - --------- ----- - - - - ---- --- - - ------ - -----• --·· -- --- ·--- ----·---· ·-----------

Full Name - ------ ------------Date of Birth - ----------

Address - ------------------------ Phone --------­

Primary Care Physician's name - --------------- Phone---------

Address ------------------------------------

By signing below, I authorize my Primary Care Physician ta share all information in this/arm 
and the requested documents with Penick Village. 

Signature ______ ___________ Date __________ _ 

FILLED OUT BY PHYSICIAN 

How long has the individual been under your care? ____ Are you his/her regular physician? ___ _ 

H eight _ ___ _ Weight ____ _ Pulse ____ _ 02 ____ _ BP ____ _ 

Current Diagnoses --------------------------------

Allergies (medicine and/or environmental) ----- ---------- ---------
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IMMUNIZATION STATUS 

Flu _____ _ Pneumonia ------ Prevnar _____ _ Tetanus ------

ASSISTIVE DEVICES- CHECK ALL THAT APPLY 

Glasses Hearing Aids Lefl _Right_ Both_ Dentures Upper_ Lower_ Both_ Pacemaker 

AMBULATION ASSISTIVE DEVICES- CHECK ALL THAT APPLY 

Cane ___ _ vValker ___ ~ Rollator ___ _ Scooter ___ _ 

MENTAL STATUS 

Is the person able to communicate effectively and efficiently? ------------- - ---- -

Is the person receiving or has received care for psychological, behavioral or addiction issues? ___ If yes, 

please provide more information. ----------------------------

Is there a diagnosis of dementia or concerns of memory loss? ___ If yes, please provide more information. 

Do you have concerns with wandering or exit seeking behaviors? ___ If yes, please explain. 

DOES THE APPLICANT NEED ASSISTANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING? 

__ Bathing 

__ Dressing 

__ Toileting 

Ambulation assistance 

__ Driving __ Preparing a meal 

__ Remembering appointments __ Using the phone 

__ Handling business affairs __ Shopping 

__ Medication management 

Do you recommend the applicant for Independent Living? -------------------

IfNO, why? ____________________________ ____ ___ _ 

Physician's Signature ______________ ____ Date -----------
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PENICK 
VILLAGE 

Attachment #7 

PENICK VILLAGE 
RESERVATION DEPOSIT AGREEMENT 

This Reservation Deposit Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into by - ----------­
(individually and/or collectively "you" or "Resident(s)"), and Penick Village, Inc. doing business as 
Penick Village (hereinafter referred to as "Penick Village"), a North Carolina not-for-profit corporation. 
The term "Penick Village", "we", "our'', and "the Community" are used throughout this Agreement to 
denote Penick Village, Inc. All Depositors that are parties to this Agreement shall all be jointly and 
severally responsible for payment of all fees and charges under this agreement. 

Penick Village, Inc. presently owns and operates a Life Plan Community also known as a Continuing 
Care Retirement Community located at 500 East Rhode Island A venue, Southern Pines, North Carolina, 
and Penick Village presently accepts a $5,000.00 deposit to reserve an apartment, cottage or cottage 
home. This Agreement is entered into for the purpose of reserving a residence for you at Penick Village. 

You and Penick Village agree as follows: 

I. Reservation of Residence 
You wish to reserve residence style located at 

A Reservation Deposit of $5,000.00 shall be paid upon execution of this Agreement and 
will be credited to the total Entrance Fee as set forth in Exhibit A. The balance of the 
Entrance Fee will be due and payable fourteen (14) days before you take occupancy of the 
reserved Residence. 

II. Deposits 
The Reservation Deposit is fully refundable at any time by giving Penick Village written 
notice. No interest will be paid on the deposit. There is a non-refundable application fee of 
$250.00. 

III. Application Requirements 
Applicants for independent residency at Penick Village are required to live independently 
at the time of admission and to have the financial resources to pay the Entrance and 
Monthly Service Fees. Residents must be 60 years of age at the time of residency. 
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IV. Acceptance to Penick Village 
You will submit a Confidential Application and Confidential Financial Statement 
(Addendum B) with supporting documentation, and a Physicians Examination Report 
(Addendum C) within 15 days of the signing of this agreement; and, within 30 days of the 
signing of this agreement, you shall participate in a non-binding interview with a 
representative from the Community. Penick Village may require updated financial or 
health information to ensure admission requirements continue to be met. Penick Village 
reserves the right to refuse residency should requirements for admission not be met. 

V. Residency Agreement 
Upon a residency application approval, you agree to sign a Residency Agreement. An 
additional deposit equal to ten percent (10%) of the Entrance Fee set forth in Exhibit A, 
less the Reservation Deposit of $5,000.00, and less the Future Residency Program fee of 
$1,000.00 (if applicable), shall be paid upon execution of the Residency Agreement. The 
final balance of the Entrance Fee will be due and payable per Section 4 of the Residency 
Agreement. 

VI. Modifications to Your Residence 
Penick Village allows custom choices to personalize your residence. Any such choices 
must have prior written approval by Penick Village. You are responsible for the cost of 
any custom changes, and are required to use installers and contractors approved and 
provided by Penick Village. All customizations become the property of Penick Village. 
You may be responsible for costs associated with restoring the residence to its standard 
condition prior to occupancy by a subsequent resident. All renovation/upgrade costs are to 
be paid in full prior to any work taking place. 

VII. Termination and Refund 

Prior to Signing a Residency Agreement 
a) You may terminate this Reservation Deposit Agreement any time prior to entering into 

a Residency Agreement for any reason by giving written notice to Penick Village. 
Penick Village will refund the amount of your Reservation Deposit within thirty (30) 
days ofreceipt of your notification. The $250.00 application fee is non-refundable. 

b) If your application for residency does not meet admission requirements, we will notify 
you in writing and refund your Reservation Deposit amount within thirty (30) days of 
our written notification to you. The $250.00 application fee is non-refundable. 

After Signing a Residency Agreement 
After you execute a Residency Agreement, all Reservation Deposits shall thereafter be 
deemed "Entrance Fee Deposits" and shall be refundable as set forth in Section 6 of the 
Residency Agreement. 
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VIII. Miscellaneous 
Your rights under this Agreement may not be transferred to any other person. This 
Agreement will be governed by the laws of the State of North Carolina, and specifically by 
the North Carolina law governing continuing care retirement facilities, Chapter 58, Article 
64 of the General Statutes of North Carolina. 

Notices shall be given in writing and shall be given to Penick Village or to you at the 
addresses set forth in Exhibit A, or at such address as Penick Village and you shall specify 
in writing to each other. 

By signing this Agreement, you understand and agree to its terms. You also agree that you 
have received a copy of Penick Village's Disclosure Statement on the day of 
~~~~~~~_ ,20 

Prospective Resident's Signature Date 

Prospective Resident's Signature Date 

Penick Village Authorized Representative Date 
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EXHIBIT A 
RESERVATION DEPOSIT AGREEMENT 

Residence Address 

Floor Plan Style 

Entrance Fee 

FRP Deposit (if applicable) 

Reservation Deposit 

10% deposit payable at Execution of 
Residency Agreement, less prior 
payments 

Balance of Entrance Fee due prior to move-in 

To Penick Village: 
Penick Village 
Business Office 

Addresses for Required Notices 

500 East Rhode Island Avenue 
Southern Pines, North Carolina 28387 

To You: 

Your signature(s) indicate(s) that you understand and accept the terms stated 
in this Exhibit A. 

Prospective Resident Date 

Prospective Resident Date 
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• PENICK VILLAGE 

PENICK FUTURE RESIDENCY PROGRAM AGREEMENT 

VIL L AGE 

This Future Residency Program Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into by 
----- --------- (individually and/or collectively "you" or "Resident(s)"), and 
Penick Village, Inc. doing business as Penick Village (hereinafter referred to as "Penick Village"), a 
North Carolina not-for-profit corporation. The term "Penick Village", "we", "our", and "the Community" 
are used throughout this Agreement to denote Penick Village, Inc. All Depositors that are parties to this 
Agreement shall all be jointly and severally responsible for payment of all fees and charges under this 
agreement. 

Penick Village, Inc. presently owns and operates a Life Plan Community, also known as a Continuing 
Care Retirement Community, located at 500 East Rhode Island Avenue, Southern Pines, North Carolina, 
and Penick Village hereby acknowledges receipt of a deposit in the amount of $1,000.00 from the 
Depositor(s) identified above. The deposit entitles the Depositor(s) to a numbered priority position 
indicated below on the Future Residency Program Ready/Hold list for later application to secure a 
specific residence at Penick Village. The position assigned is personal to the Depositor(s) and is non­
transferable. 

For approval to join the Future Residency Program, You will submit a Confidential Application 
(Addendum A) and Confidential Financial Information (Addendum B) within fifteen (15) days of the 
signing of this agreement. Penick Village may require updated additional confidential information to 
ensure requirements continue to be met. Penick Village reserves the right to refuse a position on the 
Future Residency Program list, should requirements for potential residency at Penick Village not be met. 
Penick Village reserves the right to refuse any application, and, in such event, its liability to the 
Depositor(s) shall be limited to a refund of the refundable One Thousand ($1,000.00) deposit within 30 
days. 

Depositor(s) may request and receive a refund of this deposit at any time by giving to Penick Village 
written notice of the Depositor's desire to withdraw from the Future Residency Program. No interest will 
be paid on the refunded deposit, and the Depositor' s priority position and Future Residency Program 
membership will be immediately forfeited. 

Prior to approval for residency, the Depositor(s) must resubmit an updated Confidential Application and 
Confidential Financial Statement (Addendum B) and the Physician's Health Examination (Addendum C), 
providing all information necessary to establish that the Depositor(s) meet the minimum age, health, and 
financial requirements for admission to Penick Village. Penick Village reserves the right to refuse any 
application, and, in such event, its liability to the Depositor(s) shall be limited to a refund of the 
refundable One Thousand ($1 ,000.00) deposit within 30 days. 

500 E. Rhode Island Ave • outhern Pines, NC 28387 (90) 692-0300 pentckvillage.org 

1 Rev. 2/ 14/2020 



Upon the selection of a specific residence by a qualified Depositor(s), the Depositor(s) shall be required to 
execute a Residency Agreement for the selected residence and to make a deposit equal to ten percent 
(10%) of the Entrance Fee. The $1,000.00 deposit will be credited to the Entrance Fee. 

Penick Village maintains two Future Residency Program Lists using the same priority system. Only those 
on the "Ready" List are notified of available residences. Members of the "Hold" List maintain their 
position, but are not notified of available residences. The application is held in suspense at the same 
position until such time as the Depositor notifies Penick Village that they are ready to move to Penick 
Village upon notification of available residences. At such time, the Depositor(s) will be given priority in 
accordance with their position as noted below and will again be notified of residences available for 
selection. 

Please make your selection: 

READY HOLD --- ---

Preferred Floor Plan(s): 

l. ___________ _, 2. ----------· 3. ----------

Penick Village will be operated on a non-discriminatory basis (expect for age criteria), and will provide 
facilities and services to individuals regardless of race, color, sex, marital status, religion, creed, 
handicap, national origin, veteran status, sexual orientation, or other prohibited categories. 

Signature Date 

Signature Date 

Your deposit of$ _________ is hereby acknowledged. 

Penick Village Authorized Representative Date Priority# 
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PENICK VILLAGE 
ASSISTED LIVING 

RESIDENCY AGREEMENT 

NOTICE OF RIGHT TO RESCIND 

You may rescind this Residency Agreement at the later of (i) 30 days following the execution date 
hereof or (ii) the date of delivery of Penick Village's Disclosure Statement. The resident(s) to whom 
the contract pertains is not required to move into Penick Village before the expiration of the 30-day 
period. A full refund, minus any agreed upon non-refundable fees, will be refunded to you within 30 
days of receipt of your rescission of this Residency Agreement. 

TERMS OF OCCUPANCY 

This Residency Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into by 
(individually and/or collectively "you" or "Resident(s)"), and Penick Village, Inc. doing business as Penick 
Village (hereinafter referred to as "Penick Village"), a North Carolina not-for-profit corporation. The term 
"Penick Village", "we", and "our" are used throughout this Agreement to denote Penick Village, Inc. 

Penick Village seeks to provide quality assisted living services and housing for retirement age people, 
along with an array of personal services and amenities outlined in this Agreement. Subject to the 
conditions contained in this Agreement, we agree to make available to you an Assisted Living Residence in 
Penick Village and provide you with general services and amenities described in this Agreement. The 
Residence is identified as follows: 

1. 

RESIDENCE NUMBER: 

RESIDENCE STYLE: 

GENERAL SERVICES AND FACILITIES 

1.1 Basic Agreement. In consideration of payment of an Entrance Fee in the amount stated in 
Section 4.2 and payment of the appropriate Monthly Service Fee, initially in the amount 
stated in Section 4.3, you are entitled to occupy the Residence indicated above and to 
receive the services and use of the community spaces described in and according to the 
provisions of this Agreement. 
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Your right to occupy the Residence or such other service accommodations to which you 
may be transferred in accordance with this Agreement shall continue for your lifetime unless 
sooner terminated as provided herein. 

The right to occupy the Residence and receive services under this Agreement shall apply 
exclusively to the named Resident(s) hereunder, and to no other individual(s). No person 
other than the Resident(s) entering into this Agreement shall be permitted to occupy the 
Residence without the express written permission of Penick Village as hereinafter provided. 

1.2 Residence Furnishings. The Residence is furnished at our expense with floor coverings, 
blinds, emergency call system, telephone jack(s), internet/cable TV connections and as 
necessary other furniture per North Carolina Department of Health Service regulations. 

1.3 Parking. Parking areas are provided for you and Penick Village guests as defined in the 
Resident Handbook. 

1.4 Community Spaces. You may use Penick Village community spaces in accordance with 
the Penick Village Resident Handbook, as modified and amended from time to time. 
Community spaces are non-smoking and are anticipated to include but are not guaranteed or 
warranted to include: 

• Chapel 
• Living rooms 
• Dining rooms 
• Library 
• Barber/beauty salon 
• Card/life enrichment room 
• Multi-purpose/media room 
• Fitness center 

1.5 Included General Services. So long as you are in compliance with your obligations 
hereunder, we provide the following services covered by the Entrance Fee and Monthly 
Service Fee. 

a. Food Service. Breakfast, lunch and dinner are served on a daily basis. Specialized 
diets are available per Resident's Physician's orders. The Dining Service 
Leadership Team shall determine menus and service times. 

b. Housekeeping. Residential Housekeeping, including vacuuming, dusting, bathroom 
cleaning, mopping, sweeping, etc. occurs on a weekly scheduled basis and as 
needed. 

c. Utilities. The costs of sewer, water, waste disposal, internet service and electricity 
are included in the Monthly Service Fee. In consideration of the evolving new 
alternate forms of fuels and power sources, Penick Village reserves the right to apply 
up-front and/or ongoing charges to cover such costs. Basic cable television service 
is included in the Monthly Service Fee. While the Residence is centrally wired for 
cable television and telephone service, you are responsible for all long-distance 
telephone charges and premium cable television, (if available). 
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d. Security and Emergency Alert System. Residences are equipped with smoke 
and/or heat detectors, sprinkler systems, and emergency alert systems. 

e. Laundry. We provide laundry services for the Resident's personal laundry. 

f. Maintenance. We maintain all community spaces and grounds as well as repair, 
maintain and replace Penick Village provided equipment and furnishings, unless 
such repairs are required as a result of your negligence. Damages to the residence 
(including appliances and cleaning) will result in additional fees. Resident( s) are 
responsible for maintenance of personal property. 

g. Transportation. We provide scheduled group transportation to designated 
shopping, social and cultural events, medical facilities, and other local destinations. 
For larger group events requiring transportation or destinations outside of Southern 
Pines, a transportation charge will apply. 

h. Spiritual Programs. A variety of spiritual programs are available for those residents 
wishing to participate. 

i. Social, Educational, Cultural and Recreational Programs. The Life Enrichment 
Department coordinates a variety of group and individual social, recreational, 
educational, fitness, wellness and cultural programs for those residents wishing to 
participate. 

j. Property Taxes and Insurance. Penick Village is not required to pay property 
taxes due to its exempt status and its Community Benefit requirements. You, the 
Resident, are responsible for taxes assessed on your personal property. Penick 
Village maintains property and casualty insurance coverage on the buildings and 
grounds. Such coverage will not insure against loss or damage to your personal 
property or damage or injury to others caused by you. For that reason, Penick 
Village recommends you purchase comprehensive insurance typically referred to as 
"renter's" as well as, if you elect, flood and personal "excess" insurance policies. 

k. Storage Area. A storage area located in Penick Village is assigned and available 
for Resident use. 

1.6 Optional Services. The following Optional Services and other service may be available to 
Residents on a fee-for-service basis: 

• Guest meals 
• Catering for special occasions 
• Barber and beauty services 
• Additional transportation 
• Additional housekeeping and linen services 
• Computer/IT services 
• Usage of guest suites and community space, if available 
• Personal business services 
• Additional maintenance 
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Charges for these Optional Services and others that may be offered are made in accordance 
with the Resident Handbook then in effect and will be billed to you monthly. 

1. 7 Alteration to Residence. You may make alterations to your Residence at your cost, subject 
to Penick Village policies and with Penick Village's prior written approval. Any approved 
alteration will be performed by our maintenance staff or by a contractor Penick Village 
approves. Any alterations of a permanent nature become the property of Penick Village. 
Should Penick Village choose to restore your Residence to its original condition upon 
vacancy, before any work is completed, a non-refundable charge that is estimated to 
restore and refurbish your unit. In the event no refund is due to you, all restoration costs 
become an obligation of you or your estate. For your safety, you agree not to replace or 
add any locking devices to your Residence. All alteration costs are at your expense and are 
non-refundable and due 100 percent in advance of work beginning. If you choose to have 
an alteration to your Residence, your apartment will be considered occupied by you and 
your daily service will apply once work begins. 

1.8 Advance Notice for Changes in Scope of Services. In the event it is deemed necessary to 
effect a change in the scope of care or services provided in this Agreement, Penick Village 
will provide at least sixty (60) days advance notice before any change in the scope of care or 
services becomes effective. This includes notification of any changes in charges for 
Optional Services, with the exception for dining service meals, services, and program costs. 

2. RESIDENT'S OBLIGATIONS 

2.1 Health Insurance. Penick Village will provide you with the services described in this 
Agreement, as appropriate. During the term of this Agreement, you shall obtain and 
maintain in force Medicare Parts A, B and D and any future program that may be offered by 
Medicare. You shall also maintain in effect supplemental Medicare insurance coverage 
acceptable to Penick Village, and furnish evidence of such insurance coverage upon our 
request. If you are not qualified for Medicare coverage, you will be required to maintain 
comprehensive health coverage satisfactory to Penick Village. You agree to provide 
evidence of such insurance to Penick Village upon request. You also agree to (i) execute all 
necessary forms to obtain payment of benefits that are or may be payable in the future for 
health services provided hereunder to you and (ii) documentation authorizing the payor to 
remit any resulting benefit payments directly to and in the name of Penick Village. 

You are responsible for paying separately for all health services that are not covered by 
Penick Village, Medicare ( or an equivalent substitute policy approved by Penick Village), or 
Medicare supplemental insurance, as set forth in this Agreement. If you have any questions 
about such coverage, we will assist you in obtaining answers. 

2.2 Power of Attorney, Guardianship. You acknowledge that at some future time you may 
be unable by reason of mental or physical disability to properly handle your own affairs 
and that it may be in your best interest to have an attorney in fact or a guardian appointed 
to handle your affairs. Therefore, you agree to designate in writing, prior to or at the time 
of entrance, a person(s) who will have authority to act on your behalf in the event you 
should at any time become unable to properly handle your own affairs. Thereafter, if you 
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become either physically or mentally unable to properly administer your own affairs, this 
designated person shall either commence handling your affairs pursuant to the terms of a 
durable power of attorney or file a petition in a court of competent jurisdiction to have a 
guardian or conservator appointed to handle your affairs. If the designated person(s) are 
unable or unwilling to file such a petition, we are empowered to do so at your expense. 

2.3 Home Health Care, Home Care and Companion Services. It is the intent of Penick 
Village to enable you to maintain the highest level of independence possible. As such, you 
may arrange for home care services to be provided to you in your Residence at your 
expense. If you do not use Penick Village's Home Care Services, you must use a state 
licensed Home Health/Care Provider, any assistance by Penick Village in choosing an 
appropriate agency shall in no way be deemed an endorsement of a particular agency or 
persons, and Penick Village shall in no way be deemed responsible for the acts or failure to 
act of any such agency or persons. It is your responsibility to assure that your health care 
needs are being met while in your Residence. If you choose to receive home health, home 
care or companion services, you are obligated to utilize a licensed agency or private 
companion that you have screened per Penick Village's policy and guidelines and you agree 
to report the agency's or person's periods of visitation to Penick Village in accordance with 
the policies set forth in the Resident Handbook. 

2.4 Cost of Physicians, Medicines, Etc. You acknowledge and agree that any and all expenses 
or charges that may be incurred by or on behalf of you for costs not covered by this 
Agreement, including, but not limited to, physicians, therapists, podiatrists, diagnostic 
services, mental health, medicines, prescription drugs, medical supplies, eyeglasses, hearing 
aides, vitamins, crutches, braces, walkers, wheelchairs, special duty nursing, hospitalization, 
emergency medical services, ambulances, care and treatment of eyes, ears and teeth, and any 
and all other personal medical expenses shall be your sole and exclusive responsibility. You 
shall be entitled to treatment by the physician of your choice at your expense. Unpaid 
charges billed to your insurance will appear on your statement indicating they are pending a 
response from the insurance company. If a charge has been filed with your insurance for 
over 60 days without a response, it is the resident's responsibility to contact the insurance 
company. If the insurance company denies a service or does not pay in full, the resident is 
responsible for paying the remaining balance in full. 

2.5 Resident Handbook. We have established and adopted policies and procedures 
(collectively "Policies") for the occupancy and orderly operation and management of Penick 
Village. These Policies provide for the safety, welfare, peace, and comfort of all Residents 
consistent with the provisions of the Residency Agreement. These Policies are published in 
writing in the Resident Handbook, which will be provided to you on or before the date you 
move in and which may be amended from time to time. You agree to abide by and observe 
such Policies and all amendments and additions thereto. These Policies, as amended from 
time to time, are hereby incorporated by reference. In the event that the terms of this 
Agreement conflict with the Policies, the terms of this Agreement shall control. 

2.6 Non-Impairment of Financial Responsibility. After execution of this Agreement, you 
agree not to impair your ability to meet your financial obligations under this Agreement and 
not to cause any act such that you would no longer meet the financial qualifications as set by 
Penick Village for your Residence. Any impairment of your ability to meet your financial 
obligation may disqualify you from eligibility for the financial assistance program. 
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3. TRANSFERS AND READMISSION 

There may come a time when you must move from Assisted Living to a different level of care or to 
another community that provides services not available at Penick Village. Penick Village is aware 
that this is a critical transition and will follow the following procedures during any transfer or 
reassignment. 

3.1 Consultations. Except in case of emergency, Penick Village agrees not to transfer you 
from your Assisted Living residence the Skilled Health Center or to another community or 
hospital not on the Penick Village campus, for health-related or other reasons, unless it has 
consulted with you, your physician, your family and/or your designated representative, if 
applicable. Such a decision shall be made in the best interests of the Resident, and the 
decision of Penick Village shall be final and binding. In the case of an emergency transfer, 
Penick Village will schedule the consultations described above within seven (7) days after 
transfer. 

If we determine, after consultation, that your health requires that you be transferred from 
the Assisted Living Residence covered by this (a) the Skilled Health Center or (b) to 
another community or hospital that provides services that Penick Village does not 
provide or is not licensed to provide, you agree to be relocated in accordance with the 
decision. 

3.2 Consents. When Penick Village determines, after consultations as described above, to 
transfer you to the Skilled Health Center, or to a suitable care facility or hospital for health 
care or other health-related services, Penick Village shall be authorized to transfer you 
without having to obtain your further consent. 

When Penick Village determines, after consultations as described above, that you need 
home care services to remain independent in your residence, you are responsible for 
arranging Home Care services through Penick Village or another licensed Home Health 
agency. If such services are not obtained, Penick Village shall be authorized to transfer you 
to the appropriate level of care without having to obtain your further consent. 

Penick Village shall not be responsible for the cost of any services rendered to a Resident 
who is transferred from Penick Village to another community, or for any home care 
services, per Section 2.3 of this Residency Agreement except as specifically provided 
otherwise hereunder. 

3.3 Transfers. Pursuant to Section 3 .1 and 3 .2, transfers are defined below as temporary and 
permanent. 

i. Temporary Transfer. A transfer is considered temporary when, pursuant to Section 
3 .1 and 3 .2, the determination is made that the condition that requires your transfer has 
the potential to be resolved in a manner that may allow you to return to your Residence 
within sixty (60) days. Your Residence will be held for your return but you continue to 
be financially responsible for the Daily Service Fee at all times. 
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ii. Permanent Transfer. A transfer is considered permanent when pursuant to Section 3 .1 
and 3 .2, the determination is made that the condition that requires your transfer will not 
allow you to return to your Residence. 

In the event of a Permanent Transfer, you shall release your Residence, in order for 
Penick Village to make your Residence available to a new Resident. In such event, 
Penick Village may enter into a new Residency Agreement for occupancy of the 
Residence with a new Resident. You grant Penick Village the right to remove your 
personal property from the Residence thirty (30) days after a Permanent Transfer 
and to store it at your expense. If your Residence is reassigned and should you 
subsequently recover sufficiently to maintain yourself independently in a Residence, 
you shall receive the next available Residence similar to the one relinquished. 
Should you request to keep your Residence following a Permanent Transfer, you 
will continue to pay the then current monthly service fee for your Residence, in 
addition to the then current applicable daily rate in Residential Assisted Living, the 
Blanche Robertson Garden Cottage, or the Skilled Health Center. Please note, that if 
this action depletes your financial resources you will nullify Section 4. 7 and not be 
eligible for Penick Village's financial assistance program. 

If the Residence is occupied by two (2) Residents, the Permanent Transfer of one (1) 
Resident does not affect the rights and privileges under this Agreement of the 
remaining Resident. 

4. ENTRANCE FEES AND OTHER FEES 

4.1 Occupancy Date. The "Occupancy Date" is the date that you and Penick Village agree 
upon for your move in to the Residence or you take financial occupancy of the Residence. 
If the date you take occupancy is different from this Occupancy Date, it must be previously 
approved by Penick Village. "Occupancy" is defined as when the Residence is occupied by 
the resident or any of the resident's belongings and/or financial occupancy takes place. 
Financial occupancy is defined as the Entrance Fee is paid in full and the Daily Service Fee 
begins even if you have not taken physical occupancy of the Residence. Financial 
occupancy is required in order to prevent your Residence from being marketed to another 
Resident if you don't take physical occupancy of the Residence. 

The agreed upon occupancy date is _________ _ 
Initial Initial Initial 

In the event you decide not to move into your Residence on the Occupancy Date, the 
obligation of Penick Village to provide care and services as provided hereunder shall not be 
effective until you move into your Residence. Penick Village, in its sole discretion, may 
terminate the Residency Agreement and market your Residence to a new Resident, if you 
decide not to move into your Residence on the Occupancy Date. 

4.2 Entrance Fee. You agree to make a non-transferable, non-interest 
bearing Entrance Fee in the total amount of$ The Entrance Fee will be paid in 
one installment unless otherwise contractually agreed upon in an addendum letter as part of 
this contract. Your Entrance Fee, being $ is due on the signing of this 
Residency Agreement, unless otherwise previously agreed in writing. 
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4.3 Daily Service Fees and Changes in Fees. Your Daily Service Fee will initially be ~$ __ 
____ per month for one (1) person and initially an additional $ per month 
for a second person. We may increase the Daily Service Fee, upon sixty (60) days written 
notice to you. Changes in fees are determined by considering actual expenses and revenues, 
projected expenses and revenues, and other projections. It is our intent to make any 
adjustments to the Daily Service Fee only once per year. The Daily Service Fee and 
Optional Service Fees (if utilized) shall be billed in advance to you on or before the fifth 
(5th) day of each month, and shall be paid on or before the fifteenth (15th) day of the month. 

4.4 Late Fee. We will assess you a late fee of eighteen percent (18%) annually (or the 
maximum amount allowed by applicable law, if less) of the amount due if the Daily Service 
Fee or Optional Services Fees are not paid in full on or before the fifteenth day (15th) of the 
calendar month in which they are due. 

4.5 Liability for Charges. Each person who is designated as Resident in this Agreement is 
jointly and severally liable for the payment of the Daily Service Fee, Optional Service Fees 
and all other amounts required to be paid to Penick Village, pursuant to the provisions of 
this Agreement for so long as any one of the person(s) is a Penick Village resident. In the 
event it is necessary for us to institute legal action or other proceedings to recover amounts 
payable to Penick Village under this Agreement, we also will be entitled to recover 
reasonable legal fees and costs incurred in connection with all such proceedings. This 
provision will survive any termination of this Agreement. 

4.6 Residents Who Become Unable to Pay. It is Penick Village's current policy, which is 
subject to change at any time without notice in our sole and exclusive discretion, that this 
Agreement will not be terminated solely because of your financial inability to continue to 
pay the Daily Service Fee or other charges payable under the terms of this Agreement by 
reason of circumstances beyond your control; provided, however, this policy shall not be 
construed to qualify or limit Penick Village's right to terminate this Agreement in 
accordance with its terms. If you present facts that, in the opinion of Penick Village, 
justify special financial consideration, Penick Village will give careful consideration to 
subsidizing in part or in whole the Daily Service Fee and other charges payable by you 
under the terms of this Agreement, so long as such subsidy can be made without 
impairing the ability of Penick Village to attain its objectives while operating on a sound 
financial basis. Any determination by Penick Village with regard to the granting of 
financial assistance shall be within the sole discretion of the ad-hoc Penick Village 
Benevolent Assistance Committee, and any decision to provide such financial assistance 
shall continue in effect only so long as Penick Village, in its sole discretion, determines 
that it can continue to operate for the benefit of all Residents on a sound basis. 

As a means of providing financial assistance to Residents, Penick Village maintains an 
endowment fund and has an annual fund for donations. Income from the endowment 
fund and annual fund may be used to provide financial assistance in accordance with the 
Benevolent Assistance policy partially described above. 

In the event Penick Village determines to provide you with any financial assistance or 
subsidy, you expressly agree to (i) grant Penick Village the right to offset any such 
assistance, plus interest, against the refund of your Entrance Fee, if applicable and/or (ii) 
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allow Penick Village a first or prior claim against your estate(s). The cost of any such 
financial assistance provided shall be accrued and remain an obligation of the Resident 
and his or her estate. Furthermore, we may require you to move to a smaller or less 
expensive Residence. You also agree to an annual financial update and review of your 
assistance status. 

5. APPLICATION AND ACCEPTANCE FOR RESIDENCY. 

The obligations of Penick Village to provide services and community spaces hereunder are 
conditioned upon acceptance of the Resident for residency in accordance with this paragraph. The 
decision to accept a Resident for residency shall be within the sole discretion of Penick Village. 

5.1 Residency Requirements for Acceptance. We require that you qualify for assisted living 
and have assets and income sufficient (under foreseeable circumstances and after provision 
for payment of your obligations hereunder) to meet ordinary and customary living expenses, 
after assuming occupancy. You hereby represent and warrant that you are capable of 
assisted living and have assets and income sufficient to meet ordinary and customary living 
expenses after assuming occupancy. 

a. Confidential Application. You shall complete and submit a Confidential 
Application which includes a Confidential Financial Statement provided by Penick 
Village prior to or concurrent with the execution of this Agreement. You hereby 
certify to Penick Village that all information reflected on such Confidential 
Application, which is hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of this 
Agreement, is complete and accurate. Penick Village reserves the right to conduct 
background checks, including but not limited to criminal background checks, sexual 
predator registry and credit checks. All financial information given must be 
complete and accurate. At a minimum, you will be required to submit your most 
recent tax return filed with the IRS, and any relevant documentation, including 
summary reports of investment returns, to verify personal financial data. Copies of 
medical insurance cards and any long term care or life insurance policies should be 
submitted prior to occupancy. All residents at Penick Village will be required to 
provide updated financial data at least bi-annually. 

b. Age. To be accepted for residency at Penick Village, you must be at least sixty (60) 
years of age at or before the Occupancy Date. 

5.2 Residency is Conditional on No Material Changes Prior to Occupancy. Acceptance for 
residency at Penick Village shall be conditioned upon no material change in the matters 
covered by the Confidential Application and Confidential Medical Report prior to your 
Occupancy Date. In the event of any such material change prior to the Occupancy Date, 
Penick Village may request that additional information be provided. In the event of the 
existence of a material change in condition, Penick Village may revoke its acceptance of 
you for residency to Penick Village at any time prior to the Occupancy Date by written 
notification to you. 
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5.3 Duty of Resident to Notify Penick Village. You acknowledge and agree that Penick 
Village has relied upon all of the information contained in your Confidential Application 
and any medical information provided to make its decision regarding your acceptance for 
residency at Penick Village. Any misrepresentation or omission by you shall render this 
Agreement null and void at the option of Penick Village. You agree to notify Penick 
Village prior to the Occupancy Date of any material change in any of the matters covered 
by, or reflected on, the Confidential Application. 

6. TERMINATION AND REFUNDS 

6.1 Termination Prior to Occupancy. 

a. You will be entitled to full reimbursement of any monies paid to us, less any 
contractually agreed upon non-refundable charges for your requested specific 
upgrades, within thirty (30) days of our receiving your written termination of this 
Agreement, if applicable, and will be released from liability to pay to us any other 
amount under this Agreement under the following condition. If you die before 
occupying your Residence at Penick Village, or if, because of illness, injury, or 
incapacity, you would be precluded from occupying your Residence consistent with 
the representations made by you in the Confidential Application and/or the 
Confidential Medical Report, this Agreement will be automatically canceled and the 
refund process listed in this paragraph will apply. 

6.2 Termination of Residency after Occupancy. After you have assumed occupancy of your 
Residence, this Agreement is subject to termination as follows and refund provisions 
described in Section 6.4. 

a. By you at any time upon thirty (30) days prior written notice to Penick Village. 

b. Penick Village may terminate this Agreement after the Occupancy Date for the 
following non-medical reasons: 

(i) A material misrepresentation or om1ss1on by you in the Confidential 
Application, Confidential Medical Report, or related materials, which, if 
such information had been accurately provided, would have been material to 
the decision whether or not to accept the Resident for residency; 

(ii) If you fail to comply with the policies and procedures of Penick Village or 
create a situation detrimental to the health, safety or quiet enjoyment of the 
community by yourself, other Residents, staff or neighboring property users; 

(iii) If you fail to pay the Daily Service Fee or other amounts due us when due 
unless other mutually satisfactory arrangements have been made, provided 
however it is our policy that this Agreement shall not be terminated solely 
because of your financial inability to pay the fees to the extent that (1) your 
inability to pay is not the result of your willful action; and (2) in our 
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judgement, the ability of Penick Village to operate on a sound financial basis 
will not be impaired; 

(iv) Material breach by you of the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and, 

(v) The Residence is no longer fit for occupancy and Penick Village elects not to 
restore the Residence to habitable condition. To the extent another 
Residence is available, Penick Village will relocate you. 

c. Penick Village may terminate this Agreement subsequent to Occupancy Date for 
medical reasons. If it is determined by the Medical Director or appropriate 
personnel of Penick Village (after consultation "to the extent feasible" with you, 
your personal physician, and your family and/or designated representative) that: 

(i) Per North Carolina state regulations you no longer qualify for Assisted 
Living; 

(ii) You have developed a dangerous or contagious disease or mental illness; 

(iii) You are in need of drug or alcoholic rehabilitation or any other condition for 
which we are not licensed or for which services cannot be provided by us 
without a significant and unique expenditure; or, 

(iv) You are or have become mentally or emotionally disturbed to a degree that 
your continued presence in Penick Village is determined to be detrimental to 
the health, safety and welfare of other Residents or staff. 

If any of these situations occur, we are expressly authorized ( after consultation with 
the Medical Director or appropriate personnel of Penick Village, your personal 
physician and your family and/or your designated representative to the extent 
feasible) to transfer you, at your expense, to an appropriate hospital or alternative 
care facility. 

6.3 Effect of Double Occupancy. If your Residence is occupied by two (2) residents and one 
(1) resident dies, this Agreement will continue in full legal force and effect as to the 
surviving resident, except the Daily Service Fee will be adjusted to reflect the then 
applicable single occupancy rate payable for the type of Residence occupied. No refund of 
the Entrance Fee will occur until the surviving resident leaves and all conditions of Section 
6.4 are met. 

6.4 Refund of Entrance Fee. 

Six-Month Declining Refundable Entrance Fee: After termination of this Agreement in 
accordance with Section 6.2, or, in the event of your death, or in the case of double 
occupancy, both occupants' death, we will refund your Six-Month Declining Refundable 
Entrance Fee (without interest) that you paid for residency at Penick Village, less one-half 
(50%) the first day of occupying the Residence, then ten percent (10%) per month for any 
portion of each month the Residence is occupied for the next five ( 5) months. After the 
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beginning of the sixth (6th) month of occupancy, the Entrance Fee paid by you is fully 
amortized and not refundable. Except as provided in the last paragraph of this section, the 
refund, if applicable, will be paid within 30 days upon receipt of proceeds from the next re­
sale of your Residence listed on page one (1) of this Agreement. 

In the event Penick Village terminates this Agreement for medical reasons in accordance 
with Section 6.2( c) of this Agreement, Penick Village shall pay to you any refund due, 
less a reasonable amount to cover the anticipated cost of utilities, telephone or other 
obligations if applicable and documented by Penick Village. The refund, if applicable, 
will be paid within 30 days upon receipt of proceeds from the next re-sale of your Residence 
listed on page one (1) of this Agreement. 

6.5 Right of Off-Set; Other Rights. We reserve the right to off-set against the refund of the 
Entrance Fee any fees or amounts payable to us under this Agreement including any charges 
deferred or unpaid. Termination of this Agreement for any reason will not affect or impair 
the exercise of any right or remedy granted to us or you under this Agreement for any claim 
or cause of action occurring prior to the date of such termination. 

7. MISCELLANEOUS 

7.1 Resident's Interest. Penick Village retains proprietary interest in its senior living 
community, assets, property, and management decisions. However, Penick Village will 
provide a forum for resident comment and input through resident council meetings and 
Town Hall Meetings. 

7.2 Responsibility for Protection of Resident's Property. We shall not be responsible for 
damage or loss to any personal property belonging to you caused by fire, flooding or other 
casualty, or by leaking of water, bursting of pipes, theft or any other cause. You shall be 
solely responsible, at your own expense, for insuring against property damage or loss and 
personal liability to others. In the event of your death or transfer from Penick Village, we 
will exercise ordinary care in temporarily safekeeping your personal property. If such 
property is not removed from Penick Village premises within sixty (60) days after 
termination of this Agreement, we reserve the right to have such property placed in a 
commercial bonded warehouse at the expense and risk of you or your estate. 

7.3 Injury or Accident While Away from Penick Village. If you are injured in an accident or 
become ill while away from Penick Village, you shall make every reasonable effort to notify 
Penick Village as soon as possible. Penick Village shall not be responsible for or assume 
the cost of medical care for illness or injury incurred by you while away from Penick 
Village. 

7.4 Injury Caused by Third Party. In the event of an accident or injury to you caused by a 
third party, for which such third party may be liable for the cost of any medical, surgical, 
nursing or additional care for you resulting therefrom, you or your designated representative 
shall notify Penick Village promptly and you or your designated representative shall pursue 
diligently any claim for damages that may be due from such third party for the injury. 
Penick Village is not required to bear the cost of care to you for which a third party is liable. 
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You agree to indemnify Penick Village for any expenses incurred by Penick Village in 
providing care to you for which a third party is liable. 

Penick Village may limit its actions as provided above to claims for recovery of the costs 
and expenses incurred by it, and in such event, Penick Village shall not be obliged to assert 
any claim on behalf of you arising out of such accident or injury beyond the costs and 
expenses incurred by Penick Village. Should Penick Village submit a claim for recovery, 
you agree to cooperate in all material respects with Penick Village's representatives in such 
claim management. 

7.5 Indemnification for Negligence. You hereby agree to indemnify, protect and hold us 
harmless from any loss, damage, injury or expense incurred by Penick Village as a result of 
your negligent or willful acts or omissions or the acts or omissions of your invitees or 
guests. 

7.6 Right of Entry. You hereby authorize our employees and agents to enter your Residence to 
provide services, repairs, maintenance, alterations, pest control and inspection, and to 
respond to perceived medical or other emergency. Penick Village will try to schedule all 
other services in advance with the Resident. If you are away from your residence seven (7) 
consecutive calendar days or longer, Penick Village reserves the right to, but is not obligated 
to, have a representative enter your Residence during your absence to confirm the safety and 
maintenance of your Residence remains intact. 

7.7 Damage to Property. In the event you have a service provided to you (for example: 
movers, dry cleaners, parcel delivery, etc.) or you have a mobility assistance device and that 
person, company or devise causes any damage or injury to Penick Village, another resident 
and/or their property or an employee, including but not limited to gates, signage, walls, 
doors, floors and elevators you will be personally liable for any and all resulting costs and 
expenses. Including all workers compensation-related benefits if the injury is to a Penick 
Village employee. 

7.8 Leave of Absence from Penick Village. You agree to notify Penick Village in advance of 
any contemplated absence. No fee adjustments will be made in the event of a voluntary 
absence from Penick Village, with the exception of the absent day credit in conformance 
with our absent day credit policy. 

7.9 Damage to Residence. If your Residence is damaged by fire, flood, storm or other casualty 
or cause not resultant from your negligence or willful act or omission and we elect not to 
terminate this Agreement, we will, at our expense, proceed diligently to repair and restore 
your Residence. If your Residence is uninhabitable during the repair, we will relocate you 
to a comparable type Residence at Penick Village, if available, or, if not, we will try to 
relocate you temporarily to any other available Residence at Penick Village and the Monthly 
Service Fee will be adjusted for the type of Residence you temporarily occupy, but in no 
event shall be more than your Residence. 

7.10 Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between us with 
regard to your residence and care. We will not be liable for, or bound by, any statements, 
representations or promises made to you by any person representing or purporting to 
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represent us, unless such statements, representations or promises are expressly set forth and 
endorsed by both parties in writing, and attached to this Agreement. 

7.11 Binding Effect. This Agreement is binding upon our successors and assigns to your heirs 
and personal representatives. The provisions of this Agreement are not assignable or 
transferable in whole or in part by you, and you will have no right to sublet the Residence. 

7.12 Severability. Each provision of this Agreement will be deemed separate from each other 
provision and the invalidity or unenforceability of any provision will not affect the validity 
or enforceability of the balance of the Agreement. 

7.13 Subordination. Your rights under this Agreement will be subordinate to any mortgage, 
security interest, pledge, or other lien that now encumbers all or any part of Penick Village's 
assets and shall be further subordinate to any mortgage, security interest, pledge, or other 
lien hereafter placed on all or any part of Penick Village's assets, and you agree to execute, 
acknowledge and deliver such subordination agreements as any lender or future lender shall 
reasonably require in order to establish the priority of any such lien. 

7.14 Nondiscrimination. Penick Village will be operated on a non-discriminatory basis (except 
for age criteria), and will provide the accommodations and services described in this 
Agreement to individuals regardless of race, color, sex, marital status, religion, creed, 
handicap, national origin, veteran status, sexual orientation, or other prohibited categories. 

7.15 Notices. Any notice to Penick Village by you will be given in writing and mailed or 
delivered to Penick Village at the administrative office or at such other address as we may 
designate in writing. Any notice to you by us will be given in writing and mailed or 
delivered to your Residence or at such other address as you may designate to Penick Village 
in writing. 

7.16 Choice of Law. This Agreement will be interpreted according to the laws of the State of 
North Carolina. 

7.17 Change of Condition. You agree to notify us of any material change in any of your 
physical, financial or mental conditions prior to residency and post-residency. 

7.18 Authorized Agent Signature. This Agreement has been executed on behalf of Penick 
Village by its duly authorized agent, and no officer, director, agent or employee of Penick 
Village shall have any personal liability hereunder to you under any circumstances. 

7.19 Third Party Rights. No other persons or entities other than Penick Village and the 
Resident have any rights or obligations under this Agreement. 

7.20 Failure to Act. Failure or delay of any party to exercise any right, power, or privilege under 
this Agreement will not operate as a waiver of such right, power, or privilege. 

7.21 Right of Subrogation. Should you be injured by a third-party and such injury requires 
Penick Village to provide health care services under this Agreement, Penick Village shall be 
subrogated, to the extent allowed by North Carolina law, to your rights against such other 
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third-party to the extent necessary to reimburse Penick Village for the costs incurred in 
providing services under this Agreement. 

To the extent allowed under North Carolina law, this right of subrogation authorizes 
Penick Village to institute legal action in your name; provided, however, that such action 
shall not cause or result in a compromise, waiver or release of any causes of action that 
you may have against such third party for such injuries. 

7.22 Religious Affiliation. The Corporation and its retirement community are affiliated with the 
Episcopal Church to the extent that the Bishop of the Diocese of North Carolina shall serve 
as Honorary Chair of the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors is an independent 
body. The Diocese is NOT responsible for the financial and contractual obligations of 
Penick Village. 

By signing below, you agree to comply with all sections of this residency agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, PENICK VILLAGE, INC, doing business as PENICK VILLAGE and the 
Resident have received the Disclosure Statement and signed this Agreement on this day of 
,20 __ 

RESIDENT(S): 

Signature: 

Print Name: 

Signature: 

Print Name: 

Date: 

PENICK VILLAGE, Inc. a North 
Carolina not-for-profit Corporation: 

By: ______________ _ 

Title: ---------------

Date: --------------
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Addendum A 

NOTICE OF RIGHT TO RESCIND 

To rescind and terminate your Residency Agreement, you must mail by certified mail or hand deliver, a 
signed and dated copy of this cancellation notice or any other written notice clearly indicating your intent 
to cancel the contract to Penick Village, Inc. at 500 East Rhode Island Avenue, Southern Pines, North 
Carolina 28387. Your rescission and termination is effective upon receipt by Penick Village of the notice 
either by certified mail or hand delivery. Refer to Section 6.1 and 6.2 of the Residency Agreement 
regarding termination and refund provisions. 

Pursuant to this notice, I hereby rescind and terminate my Residency Agreement. 

Cancellation Date: 

Resident Signature: 
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ADDENDUlVJ B - PART 1 

PENICK 
VILLAGE 

CONFIDENTIAL APPLICATION 

All iriformation will be held confidential 

Title: ____ Last Name: - --------------- First Name: ----------------

Middle Name: --------- Preferred Name: _. --------- Suffix:------ Gender: ------

Telephone #'s: Home: ( ,,_ _______ Cell: ( 1-__ _, _ _______ Work: ... ( __ _, _________ _ 

Email: __________________________ Date of Birth:------------- -

Address (Street) ______________________ (City) ______________ _ 

(State) __________ (Zip) __________ (County) ______________ _ 

Marital Status (circle): Single Divorced Married - Anniversary------ Widowed - Date------

Second Person:------------------ Are you bringing a vehicle? Yes / No If yes, how many? __ _ 

Penick Village will be operated on a non-discriminatory basis (except for age criteria), and will provide facilities and services to individuals regardless 

ef race, color, sex, marital status, religion, creed, handicap, national origin, veteran status, sexual orientation, or other prohibited categories. 

Are you bringing a pet? If yes, how many? Type & Weight: ----------------
Please be advised there is a one time 11011-refundable pet Jee, based on Penick Village approval. 

Are you capable of Independent Living without help from anyone else? Yes No 

If no, please describe the kinds of assistance you currently need. - --------------- --- ------

PERSONAL INFORMATION 

Education----------------- Occupations (Current/ Previous). _________ _______ _ 

Industry _______________ Hobbies, special interests, clubs and organizations -----------
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PENICK 
VILLAGE 

CONFIDENTIAL APPLICATION 

MEDICAL INFORMATION 

Primary Physician Name __________________________ Phone (\-__ _,)_· ________ _ 

Address (Street) ________________ (City) _________ (Statc) ____ (Zip) ____ _ 

Have you been hospitalized or incapacitated during the last 5 years? ____ Yes ____ No 

If yes please explain such details as are necessary.-------- ------------------------

Other Physician(s) you visit regularly: 

Physician----------------------- Specialty ___________________ _ 

Last Seen ______________________ Telephone --------------------

Address _ ______________________________________________ _ 

Physician _______________________ Specialty --------------------

Last Seen ______________________ Telephone--------------------

Address ------------------------------------------------

List all current medications. Include strength and how oflen taken: 

.:r1-

Pharmacy (Name & Locationl ---------------------------------------

Are you free from contagious disease? Yes No Have you ever been addicted to alcohol or illicit/prescription drugs? Yes No 
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PENICK 
VILLAGE CONFIDENTIAL APPLICATION 

MEDICAL INFORMATION ( Continued) 

Please list any medicinal allergies--------------------------------

Please list any food and environmental allergies---------------------------

1.) Do you require assistance from any of the following? (circle all that apply) Cane Scooter Walker Wheelchair 

2.) Do you use any of Lhe following? (circle all that apply) Glasses Contacts Dentures* Hearing Aid(s)* Pacemaker 

*Please specify --------------------------------------

Please explain any major change in your general health in the past year and any chronic illness or disability 

CONTACT INFORMATION 
PERSON(s) TO NOTIFY IN CASE OF EMERGENCY AND TO WHOM PENICK VILLAGE MAY RELEASE PERSONAL HEALTH INFORMATION 

Primary D Secondary D Primary D Secondary D Primary DSecondary D 

1) Name(s) _ ______ _ 2) Name(s) _______ _ 3) Name(s) ______ _ _ 

Relationship Relationship Relationship 

Address Address Address 

(Street) (Street) (Street) 

(City) (City) (City) 

(State) (Zip) (State) (Zip) (State) (Zip) 

Telephone number(s) & Call Order Telephone number(s) & Call Order Telephone number(s) & Call Order 

Home( __ ) _ ___ _ Home( __ ) ____ _ Home( __ ) ____ _ 

Work( __ ) ____ _ Work( __ ) ____ _ Work( __ ) 

Cell (_) ___ _ Cell (_) ___ _ Cell ( __ ) ____ _ 

Email _ ________ _ _ Email __________ _ Email _ _ ________ _ 
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PENICK 
VILLAGE CONFIDENTIAL APPLICATION 

PHOTO PERMISSION 

The undersigned hereby authorize Penick Village and the Penick Village Foundation to make, 
reproduce, publish, display, disseminate through any media for an unlimited period of time 
and photographic reproduction or likeness of the undersigned in any commercial 

advertisement or promotion undertaken by said company or organization. 

Signature: ----------------------- Date --------

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURE 

Have you ever been convicted of or plead no contest to a felony or other crime other than a traffic violation? 

Yes No lf yes, please provide an explanation. lf more space is needed, pl£ase provide on a separate piece ef paper. 

Are you aware that we are a tobacco-free campus? _____ Are you aware that we are a firearm free campus? _ ___ _ 

We reserve the right to do criminal background, sexual offender, & credit checks. 
Initial Date 

To the best of my knowledge, the above statements are complete and true. By signing this 
Confidential Data Profile, you authorize Penick Village to contact physicians listed herein and 
for those physicians to disclose medical information to Penick Village. 

Additionally, I understand that the Confidential Application is good for six months. I agree to 
provide any material changes and updates to Penick Village prior to Residency approval. 

Prospective Resident Signature Date 
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ADDENDUlVI B - PART 2 

PENICK 
VILLAGE 

CONFIDENTIAL FINANCIAL STATEMENT 
(MUST BE COMPLETED BY EACH INDIVIDUAL; JOINT HOLDINGS MUST BE SO NOTED) 

All information will be held confidential. 

ASSETS 

Is the asset security for a loan? 

1st Person Yes No 

Cash (Savings & C/1.ecking) $ 
CD's, Money Markets, etc. $ 

Stocks & Bonds $ 
I~s, Annuities, etc. $ 
House $ 
Other Real Estate $ 
Trust Fund (indicate % beneficial int.} $ 
Cash Surrender Value of Life Insurance $ 
Other Assets (Describe Below:) $ 

TOTAL ASSETS 1st Person 

$ 
Combined $ 

LIABIUTIES 
1st Person 

Mortgage on Residence $ 
Morlgage(s) on Other Real Estate $ 
Other Bank Loans $ 

Loans Against Cash Surrender Value of Life Insurance $ 

Credit Cards $ 

Other Liabilities (Notes Payable, etc.) $ 
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 

Combined $ 

Is the asset security for a loan? 

2nd Person Yes No 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

. 

2nd Person 

$ 

2nd Person 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

I 
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PENICK 
VILLAGE CONFIDENTIALFINANCIAL STATEMENT 

HAVE YOU GUARANTEED ANY DEBT OWED BY ANOTHER? YES NO 
Guarantor(s) Debtor Relation Amount of Debt Guaranteed 

REGULAR MONTHLY INCOME 

1st Person 2nd Person 

Social Security $ $ 

Pension $ $ 

Dividends $ $ 

Interest $ $ 

Mortgage/Rental Income $ $ 

IRA Income $ $ 

Trust Income $ $ 

Other Monthly Income $ $ 

TOTAL REGULAR MONTHLY INCOME $ $ 

Combined $ 

With regard to monthly income reflected, will the monthly payment continue in the same amount for the life of 

the other person listed (generally, the surviving spouse)? Yes No. If no, what will the 

monthly payment be after the death of the recipient listed? $ ______ /month. 

Do you have Long Term Health Care Insurance (LTHCI)? If so, what is the duration of the policy? ___ _ 

The policy covers: __ Assisted Living __ Skilled Nursing Home Care. 

What is the daily rate? ____ _ The annual index? ____ _ The elimination period? ____ _ 

I hereby declare that all statements made herein are true according to my best knowledge and belief. I agree to 

provide any material changes and updates, along with current documentation for each category, prior to 

Residency approval. In witness whereof, I have hereunto set my hand to this application this ___ day of 

Signature of 1st Person Signature of 2nd Person 
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Attachment # 1 0 

2020 Optional Service Fees 

Copies $.10 per page 

Store2Door See price list (Attachment #10) 

Guest Room $70.00 per night (maximum seven night 
stay) Includes breakfast in Village 

Dining Pricing is a la carte 

Transportation - Doctor appointments - $25 per hour 
Out of Town Airport transportation - $125 one-way 

Housekeeping Additional housekeeping that is not considered routine and 
included in the monthly service fee will have a fee based on 
materials and labor. Carpet cleaning for pet stains start at $75.00. 
Penick Village reserves the right to outsource all services. 

Electric cars & Golf Carts $ 25.00 Monthly charge for charging station access 

Long Distance Facsimiles $.25 per page 

Special Maintenance The fee will be based on materials and labor. This does not include 
Requests routine maintenance, which is included in the monthly service fee. 

Medical Supplies A price list will be provided upon a request from the resident. 

Phone charges $21.00 /month for basic phone service plus $.11 per minute for 
long distance charges (Plan A) 
$42.00/month for basic phone service including all long distance 
charges. (Plan B) 
Note: International callin2 not available throu2h either olan. 

Replacement Keys $5.00 

Replacement Key Fobs $12.00 

Replacement Gate Stickers $25.00 

Meal Delivery $3.00 per delivery 

Room Clearing Fee Depending on the size of the home- up to $10,000 

Replacement Pendant $175.00 

Woodland Apt. covered If available - Non-refundable $5,000 upfront fee and $10/monthly fee 
parking 

Internet Options $36.00/month 

Personal Business Support $50.00 per half hour with a minimum half hour charge 



Computer/ IT Support $65.00 initial evaluation and setup cost (2hrs). After two hours 
standard $50.00 per hour service call rate will apply. 

Service Calls - $50.00 per hour with a one hour minimum charge. 

After 5:00pm and on weekend non-emergency calls will incur an 
additional $150.00 charge in addition to the standard service call 
rate. 

All service calls are by appointment. 

This list in not intended to be all inclusive. Additional charges may occur for service requests. 



Attachment #10 

Services and Prices 

PENICK 
VILLAGE 
HOME CARE 

Initial Assessment Included 

Home Helper/Companion - Two (2) hour minimum $18.50 per hour- weekday 

• $5 increase per hour for couples (based on care plan) $19.50 per hour- weekend 

• 5% decrease per hour for shifts of 12 hours 

• Quarterly visit by Home Care Supervisor included 

In-Home Aide- Nursing Assistant - Two (2) hour minimum $21.50 per hour - weekday 

• $7 increase per hour for couples (based on care plan) $22.50 per hour - weekend 

• 5% decrease per hour for shifts of 12 hours 

• Quarterly RN visits and supervision of aides included 
Transportation Current IRS rate + $.10/mile 
• Charged when the caregiver transports for an authorized trip 

• Mileage fee is charged in addition to hourly rate 

Visit Cancellation Fee A charge equal to scheduled shift 
• Applicable if the Home Care Office is not notified 24 hours in canceled 

advance. 

• A 72-hour notice is required to end 24-hour care services . 

Pet Care $15 per 1/2 hour - dogs 
• Includes feeding, walking, litter box care for cats $12 per 1/2 hour - cats 

Phone Check-In - one call per day $3.00 per call 

Registered Nurse Visit $40 per hour, minimum of 1 hour 

Care Management $65.00 per hour 

Monitoring Chronic Conditions/ Treatment Plan, 
Compliance/Medication Reconciliation/Self-Management, Education 
Resources and Referrals, Long-Term Care assessments and qualifying 
paperwork completion. 

For more information, Call the Penick Village Home Care Office at (910) 692-0370 

* All rates are subject to change 
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PENICK VILLAGE STORE2DOOR DATE 

NAME: ADDRESS PHONE 

# DAIRY, CHEESE PRICE # VEGETABLES PRICE # COFFEE/ TEA I PRICE # CEREALS PRICE 

Whole Milk (half gallon) $ 4-75 Carrots (each) $ 0.70 Regular Coffee (2ozl $ 1.30 Shredde<i Wheat (ind) $ 0.74 

Skim Milk (half gallon ) .$ 4 .1S Celery (stalk) S 1.25 Tea Bag Reg. (each) .$ 0.10 Cheerios (ind) $ 0.80 

2% Milk (half gallon) $ 4.60 Onion (each) $ 0.60 Honey Nut Cheerios (ind) $ 0.80 

Buttermilk (half gallon) $ 4.55 To mato (eachl $ 1.2.5 Corn Flakes $ 0.80 

Whole Milk (half pint) $ 0.85 lettuce(head) $ 1.95 Raisin Bran $ 0.80 
2% Milk (half pint} $ 0.85 Green Pepper (each) S 1.35 SpecialK $ 0.80 
Skim Milk (half pint) $ 0 .85 Cucumber (each) $ 1.00 
Half& Half(quart) $ 2 .60 Potato (each} $ 0.95 # JUICE P.RICE # CONDIMENTS /MISC. PRICE 
Yogurt Assorted (each) $ 1.35 Orange (quart) $ 2.50 Peanut Butter (Jar) S 4.35 
Butter (1# block) $ 4 .00 # FRUITS PRICE Apple {60oz. can) $ 3.75 Srr.iwberry Jelly (Ind) $ 0.15 
Margarine (1 LBS block) $ 1.95 Banana (each) $ 0 .60 Tomato (5oz. each) $ 0.90 Grape Jelly (ind) S 0.15 
u: Cottage Cheese (1/2 LBS) $ 2.95 Lemons (each) $ 0.40 Prune (46oz. can) $ 3.80 Orange Marmalade (ind) $ 0.15 
Swiss Cheese (1/2 LBS) $ 4.10 Grapefruit (each) S 115 Cranberry (46oz can) $ 3.80 Honey (ind) $ 0.20 
American Cheese (1/2 LBS) $ 2.50 Honeydew (each) $ 8.10 V8 (5oz. each) $ 0.70 Ketchup (bottle) $ 1.85 

Cantaloupe (each} $ 4 .00 Mustard (bottlel $ 1.65 
Red Apple (each) $ 0 .60 Sweet & Low (pkg} $ 0.05 
Orange (each) $ 0.60 Equa l (pkg) $ 0.05 
Apole Sauce (lnd.) S 0.50 Sugar (S pound bag) $ 5.45 

# I EGGS& MEATS I PRICE I # BAKED GOODS ] PRICE Napkins (1/2 bundle) $ 1.80 
Eggs (1/2 Dozen) s 1.75 White Bread (loaf) S 2.40 
Sliced Bacon (6 slices) $ 1.55 # INDIVlOUA.l SOUPS PRICE Whole Wheat (loaf) $ 2.50 
Sliced Turkey {1/4 pound) $ 1.80 Chicle.en Noodle $ 1.25 Raisin Bread (loaf) $ 3 .95 
Sliced Ham (1/4 pound) $ 1.60 Tomato $ 1.25 Eng. Muffin (6pack) $ 2.40 

Please turn in all requisitions Monday- Friday at the Village House. Orders received by noon on Monday will be delivered Tuesday and orders received by noon 

Thursday will be delivered Friday. Prices and items are subject to change without notice due to market prking and availability. Orders will not be received on 
Saturday and Sunday. Please provide your phone number and address on this form. 

R@v.8/25/2014 





Attachment #11 

PENICK VILLAGE MEDIATION AND ARBITRATION PROGRAM 

Please read carefully. This is an agreement to enter into the Mediation and Arbitration 
Program (hereinafter referred to as "MAP"). You are invited to enter into this Agreement, 
but participation in the MAP is not a requirement for admission as a resident of Penick 
Village. This agreement is offered to each individual who seeks residency, even if the 
individual presents with another as a part of a couple seeking residency. 

THIS AGREEMENT to enter into MAP is hereby agreed to and entered into by 
_______ [Resident], his or her family, representatives, legal representatives, attorneys, 
heirs, insurers, personal representatives, successors, agents, trustees, and assigns. The resident 
and/or his or her representative agrees that MAP will both benefit and bind the resident, his or 
her family, representatives, legal representatives, attorneys, heirs, insurers, personal 
representatives, successors, agents, trustees, assigns and/or any personal representative or 
executor of his or her estate and his or her successors, agents, representatives, and assigns 
(hereinafter collectively referred to as "Resident"). MAP is also agreed to and entered into by 
The Episcopal Home for the Ageing in the Diocese of North Carolina, Inc. (d/b/a Penick Village) 
and its representatives, subsidiaries, affiliates, predecessors, successors, assigns, officers, 
trustees, directors and insurers (hereinafter collectively referred to as "Penick Village"). 
"Resident" and "Penick Village" as defined are collectively referred to as "Parties." MAP is 
designed to provide a process of mediation and arbitration to resolve disputes covered by MAP 
which may arise between Resident and Penick Village. However, MAP is not a condition of 
admission and Resident is not required to enter into MAP in order to be admitted as a Penick 
Village resident. The Parties agree that MAP shall apply for all claims covered by MAP, 
including any wrongful death actions or disputes. MAP is valuable to Resident and Penick 
Village in that it provides an efficient and fair process to resolve disagreements. 

1. Applicability; 

Resident and Penick Village hereby agree that any controversy or claim arising out of or 
relating to the Resident's Penick Village residency covers all disputes between Resident 
and Penick Village, except any dispute where the amount in controversy is less than Twenty Five 
Thousand Dollars ($25,000.00). As such, any claim or dispute between the Parties where the 
amount in controversy is less than Twenty Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000.00) shall not be 
subject to MAP. All other disputes, controversies, or claims between the Parties shall be settled 
by mediation and arbitration as governed by MAP as set forth herein and, unless modified herein 
or required by law, are subject to N.C. Gen. Stat. §1-569.1, et. seq. (otherwise known as "N.C. 
Revised Uniform ArbitrationAct"). 

2. Commencement; 

If either Party desires to initiate MAP to process a dispute with the other Party, said 
Party shall initiate by sending written correspondence to the other Party of the intent to 
mediate and arbitrate under MAP. In addition, the Party presenting the claim shall create a 
document similar to a Complaint contemplated under the North Carolina Rules of Civil 
Procedure setting forth allegations and other provisions as would be placed in a Complaint. Said 
Complaint shall not be filed with any court, but shall be submitted to the other Party and to the 
arbitrator or arbitration panel once selected. Within a period of time set by the arbitrator or 
arbitration panel, the Party not complaining shall complete a response in the general form of an 
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Answer as contemplated by the North Carolina Rules of Civil Procedure. If a Party files a 
Complaint in a court or in any manner outside MAP as set forth herein, that Party shall 
immediately file a dismissal of that action and move forward as set forth herein once the Party is 
made aware of this agreement. 

3. Selection of Arbitrator; 

Once MAP is initiated, the Parties have thirty (30) days to select a mutually agreeable 
and qualified arbitrator. Said arbitrator must be a member in good standing of the North Carolina 
State Bar. If the Parties do not select an arbitrator within thirty (30) days, then each Party 
shall select a qualified arbitrator as described herein, and the two selected arbitrators shall select 
a third arbitrator to serve on a panel of three arbitrators. Once the arbitrator or arbitration panel 
is selected, the Parties shall discontinue ex-parte contact with the arbitrators. The arbitrator or 
all members of the arbitration panel shall serve in an unbiased, fair, impartial, judicious, 
and neutral way regardless of which Party appointed or selected the arbitrator. 

4. Mediation; 

The Parties shall engage in non-binding mediation with a mutually agreeable mediator. If 
the Parties are not able to agree upon a mediator, the arbitrator or arbitration panel shall appoint a 
mediator to engage in the process with the Parties. The mediator must be a certified North 
Carolina mediator and must be a member in good standing of the North Carolina State Bar. 
Mediation shall take place prior to the final arbitration hearing at a time agreed upon by the 
Parties or by a scheduling deadline set by the arbitrator or arbitration panel. 

5. North Carolina Law; 

North Carolina law shall apply to this action [with the exception of procedural and other 
provisions as set forth in this agreement], including but not limited to, limitations on non­
economic damages, punitive damages, and other such provisions. The action shall be governed 
by substantive North Carolina law. If any court proceeding challenging the enforcement of 
MAP or the procedures contained within this agreement is instituted, the parties agree that the 
sole and exclusive jurisdiction and venue shall be the North Carolina Superior Court in Moore 
County, N.C. However, once the arbitration process is instituted, the arbitrator and/or arbitration 
panel shall have the sole and exclusive ability to interpret and govern this agreement. 

6. Discovery; 

The parties shall be entitled to conduct discovery and the arbitrator or arbitration panel 
shall oversee discovery and may enforce all discovery orders and otherwise control the discovery 
process. Similarly, the arbitrator or arbitration panel shall have the authority to control the final 
arbitration hearing and pre-hearing process, except as set forth herein or as required by law. It is 
the intent, but not requirement, of the Parties that the general principles of the North Carolina 
Rules of Civil Procedure and Evidence be used as an informal guide for the arbitration process. 
However, the arbitrator and arbitration panel shall relax said rules and adapt them to allow for an 
efficient and expeditious process. Dispositive motions shall be allowed and considered by the 
arbitrator or arbitration panel within any deadlines or guidelines set by the arbitrator or 
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arbitration panel. Once the arbitrator or arbitration panel is selected, the Parties shall attempt to 
agree upon and submit a consent arbitration scheduling order for the arbitrator or arbitration 
panel's consideration. The arbitrator or arbitration panel shall enter an arbitration scheduling 
order and have authority to set the particular provisions and/or deadlines. It is the intent of the 
Parties, although it is not required, that the final arbitration hearing be conducted within one year 
following the selection of the arbitrator or arbitration panel. However, the arbitrator or arbitration 
panel has the authority to control the deadlines and arbitration schedule even if it is longer or 
shorter than one year. The arbitrator or arbitration panel may require one or more pre- hearing 
conferences in its discretion. 

7. Location; 

The final arbitration hearing shall be held in Moore County, N.C.; however, it shall not 
take place on the campus of Penick Village. The specific location of the final arbitration hearing 
within Moore County shall be selected either by agreement of the Parties or by the arbitrator or 
arbitration panel. 

8. Court Reporter: 

A certified court reporter shall transcribe the final arbitration hearing and any other 
proceedings the arbitrator or arbitration panel deems appropriate. 

9. Copfidcptialjty; 

Confidentiality shall apply to MAP. Any documents produced by the Parties shall be 
utilized only for purposes of MAP and may be deemed confidential by the producing Party. Said 
documents shall be destroyed or returned to the producing Party upon the completion of the 
proceedings and any potential appeals. Furthermore, the amount of the final award, if any, 
issued by the arbitrator or arbitration panel shall be confidential except to the extent necessary to 
obtain the entry of a judgment and enforcement thereof. Furthermore, all filings, pleadings, and 
proceedings shall be confidential. 

10. Costs; 

Penick Village hereby agrees to pay 70% of the arbitrator or arbitration panel's fees and 
the Resident agrees to pay 30% of the arbitrator or arbitration panel's fees. Other than the 
arbitrator or arbitration panel's fees, each Party shall bear its own costs for attorney fees, expert 
witness fees, etc. Fees for the court reporter for the final arbitration hearing or for any pre­
arbitration hearings the arbitrator or arbitration panel deems a court reporter is necessary, the 
cost of said court reporter shall be split evenly by the Parties. Court reporters for other purposes 
such as depositions shall be paid for by the Party requesting the court reporter's services. The 
arbitrator or arbitration panel shall have the authority to issue an order for costs in the limited 
circumstance of sanctions for discovery violations; however, post award costs or sanctions shall 
not be awarded by the arbitrator or arbitration panel based on either side prevailing in the action. 
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11. Standard Award; 

The arbitrator or arbitration panel shall issue a standard award once the final arbitration 
hearing is completed. This standard award shall be basic in that it sets forth the arbitrator or 
arbitration panel's decision as to which side prevails on the question of liability, and if the 
claimant prevails on the question of liability, if appropriate, shall include an amount of the award 
in economic damages (if applicable), non-economic damages (if applicable), and/or punitive 
damages (if applicable). The standard award shall also set forth the total award, if any, subjectto 
the limitations set forth in North Carolina law including caps on non-economic and punitive 
damages. 

12. Finaljty of Award; 

The award rendered by the arbitrator/arbitration panel shall be binding on the Parties and 
final, and judgment may be entered upon it in accordance with North Carolina law and any 
appropriate division of the North Carolina General Court of Justice. Despite the finality of the 
award, all appellate rights set forth under North Carolina law for arbitration awards shall be 
recognized. There shall be no right to appeal other than the limited rights set forth under North 
Carolina law for the appeal of arbitration awards. 

Arbitrntjon Selection as to All Disputes Covered by this Agreement: 

The parties agree to submit to binding arbitration in lieu of judicial or other 
resolution. This includes the knowing selection of MAP in lieu of a jury trial or other 
judicial or administrative resolution. The Parties make this selection knowingly, 
intentionally, and voluntarily. The Parties further acknowledge that they have had the 
opportunity to be advised by independent legal counsel in connection with this agreement 
and in making this selection. The Parties further acknowledge, having read and 
understood the meaning and ramifications of this selection, intend that this selection and 
waiver be construed as broadly as possible and extent to all disputes covered by this 
agreement. 

Hereby consented to and agreed: 

Resident Signature 

Printed Name of Resident 

Date: ----- --------

Signature of Family Member or 
Representative of Resident 
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Signature of Penick Village 
Representative 

Printed Name of Penick Village 
Representative 

Date: _____ ____ _ _ 



Printed Name of Family Member or 
Representative of Resident 

Date: ___________ _ 

Title or Authority (POA, HCPOA, Guardian, 
Responsible Party, Next ofKin,etc.) 
(List all that apply) 

Additional Signature of Family Member 
or Representative of Resident 

Printed Name of Additional Family Member or 
Representative ofResident 

Title or Authority (POA, HCPOA, Guardian, 
Responsible Party, Next ofKin,etc.) 
(List all that apply) 

Date: ____________ _ 
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Penick Village 
Summary Balance Sheet 
December 31, 2019 

Actual Actual Budget Act. Inc. (Dec.) Vs. Budget I Inc. (Dec.) Inc. (Dec.) 

Sep-19 Dec-19 Dec-19 $ % vs. Prior Mo. YTD 
ASSETS 
Current Assets 10,449,113 

1 Cash - Unrestricted 2,932,775 $ 2,353,798 $ 1,628,295 $ 725,503 44.6% $ (46,991) $ (578,977) 
2 Cash - Restricted 251,204 208,879 56,196 152,683 271.7% 895 (42,325) 

28 Cash - Series19 Bonds 8,097,295 8,820,818 (723,523) -8.2% (344,280) 8,097,295 
3 Investments - Restricted 513,638 538,501 493,862 44,639 9.0% 9,475 24,863 
3 Investments-Moore Trust Unrestricted 4,680,012 4,895,447 4,447,616 447,831 10.1% 96,139 215,436 
9 Invest. - Operat. Res. - "Excess" 433,306 634,677 385,621 249,056 64.6% 76,618 201,370 
4 Accounts Rec. - Resident Svc Fees 493,519 826,656 629,391 197,265 31.3% 78,652 333,137 
5 Accounts Receivable - Other 482,526 594,752 418,865 175,887 42.0% (7,846) 112,226 
5 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (100,000) (151,047) (100,809) (50,238) 49.8% (4,000) (51,047) 
6 Prepaid Expenses 125,472 168,153 232,969 (64,816) -27.8% (38,694) 42,680 

Total Current Assets 9,812,453 18,167,113 17,012,824 1,154,289 6.8% (180,032) 8,354,660 

9 Invest. - Operat. Res. - Required 4,128,954 4,128,954 4,223,046 (94,092) -2.2% 0 0 
28 Series19 Bonds-Debt Resv Fund 2,008,925 2,007,000 1,925 0 .1% 1,925 2,008,925 

10 Prop., Plant & Equip. - Gross 58,161,401 60,550,316 61,076,759 (526,443) -0.9% 576,861 2,388,915 
10 Less: Accum. Depreciation 18,332,903 18,796,762 18,806,035 (9,273) 0.0% 154,620 463,859 

Total PP&E - Net 39,828,498 41, 753,554 42,270,724 {517,170} -1.2% 422,241 1,925,056 

Other, Non-Current Assets 

8 L/T Receivables 75,971 74,946 69,772 5,174 7.4% (425) (1,025) 
12 Deposits 915 975 915 60 6.6% 0 60 
11 J.A. Greer Group Equity 1,000 1,000 1,000 0.0% 0 0 
11 Annuities 184,786 184,786 187,639 (2,853) -1.5% 0 0 
29 Unamort Cost of Issuance - L/T 1,124,168 1,123,535 633 0.1% (5,543) 1,124,168 
13 Unamortized Finance Costs - FB 161,438 0.0% 0 (161,438) 
13 Unamort Intangible Asset-He License 82,558 81,834 74,077 7,757 10.5% (483) (724) 
13 Unamort Intangible Asset-Wharton 43,888 0.0% (43,888) (43,888) 
13 (Due To)/From JA Greer Group LLC 195,000 945,000 944,000 1,000 0.1% 0 750,000 
13 Interest Rate Cap Agreement 757 757 5,420 (4,663) -86.0% 0 0 
13 Wellness Initiative Project 0.0% 0 0 
13 FSA Prefund ing Escrow 1,090 1,090 1,094 (4) -0.4% 0 0 

Total Other, Non-Current Assets 747,403 2,414,556 2,407,452 7,104 0.3% {50,338} 1,667,153 

TOTAL ASSETS 54,517,307 68,473,101 $ 67,921,046 $ 552,055 0.8% $ 193,796 $ 13,955,794 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
Current Liabilities 

14 Accounts Payable - Trade 1,323,052 365,136 $ 619,210 $ (254,074) -41.0% $ (191,417) $ (957,916) 
18 Accts. Pay. - Assets Limited to Use 56,196 51,516 56,196 (4,680) -8.3% 2,259 (4,680) 
15 Accrued Liabilities 787,180 727,880 712,178 15,702 2.2% 56,045 (59,300) 
15 Lease Liability - Current Portion 10,076 10,076 9,531.00 545 5.7% 0 0 
16 Application/Prepaid Deposits 2,126,086 2,459,451 2,277,556 181,895 8.0% 214,325 333,365 
17 Refund Liability - Current Portion 1,260,348 455,252 590,165 (134,913) -22 .9% (169,620) (805,096) 
30 Bonds Payable - Current Portion 120,000 150,000 (30,000) -20.0% (15,000) 120,000 
19 Unamort Bond Prem - Current Portion 69,275 69,275 100.0% 69,275 69,275 
19 USBank Bond Pmt Clearing 186,233 186,233 100.0% 186,233 186,233 
19 Deferred Revenue - Current Portion 2,131,120 5,000 5,000 100.0% 0 (2,126,120) 

Total Current Liabilities 7,694,058 4,449,819 4,414,836 34,983 0.8% 152,099 (3,244,239} 

Attachment 1112 - First Three Manrhs a/ Fiscal Year ZOZO Flnancial Sratemenrs BS Summary Jo/Z Z/ZB/ZOZO 9:24 AM 



Penick Village 
Summary Balance Sheet 
December 31, 2019 

Actual Actual Budget Act. Inc. (Dec.) Vs. Budget I Inc. (Dec.) Inc. (Dec.) 

Sep-19 Dec-19 Dec-19 $ % vs. Prior Mo. YTD 

Long-Term Uabilities 

21 Refund Liability-Noncurrent Portion 4,872,569 4,856,223 5,005,586 (149,363) -3.0% (4,234) (16,346) 

20 Deferred Revenue 15,525,910 15,331,493 16,611,761 (1,280,268) -7.7% (254,139) (194,417) 

20 Lease Liability 25,806 23,287 23,968 (681) -2.8% (840) (2,519) 

22 Unamort Bond Premium L/T - Series19 2,343,799 2,503,854 (160,055) -6.4% (75,048) 2,343,799 

22 Long Term Debt 17,771,638 32,290,000 32,262,727 27,273 0.1% 0 14,518,362 

Total Long-Term Liabilities 38,195,923 54,844,802 56,407,896 (1,563,094) -2.8% {334,260) 16,648,879 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 45,889,981 59,294,621 $ 60,822,732 (1,528,111) -2.5% (182,161) 13,404,641 

NET ASSETS 
23 Operating Fund Balance - PY 7,126,218 7,746,247 6,929,478 816,769 11.8% 0 620,029 

24 Restricted Assets - PY 551,673 551,673 462,176 89,497 19.4% 0 0 

27 Net Assets - Permanently Restricted 329,407 329,407 329,407 0.0% 0 0 

25 Current Changes - Equity 620,029 551,153 (622,747) 1,173,900 0.0% 375,957 (68,876) 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 8,627,327 9,178,480 $ 7,098,314 2,080,166 29.3% 375,957 551,153 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 54,517,307 68,473,101 $ 67,921,046 $ 552,055 0.8% 193,796 13,955,794 
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Penick Village 
Summary Income Statement 

For The One and Three Months Ended 12/31/19 

Actual $ Budget$ Act .. F/(U) vs . Budget Actual $ Budget$ Act. F/(U) vs. Budget 

December December ~ ~ YTD YTD ~ ~ 
REVENUE - RESIDENT SERVICES: 

1 Independent Living Revenue $ 469,158 $ 466,086 $ 3,072 0.7% $ 1,410,417 $ 1,398,258 $ 12,1S9 0.9% 
2 Nursing Care Revenue 342,372 421,476 (79,104) -18.8% 1,102,267 1,250,832 (148,565) -11.9% 
3 Assisted Living Revenue 215,468 239,101 (23,633) -9.9% 630,905 709,839 (78,935) -11.1% 
6 Other Operating Revenue 161,937 34,077 127,860 375.2% 376,817 104,914 271,903 259.2% 
5 Ancillary Charges Revenue 95,193 107,515 (12,322) -11.5% 268,761 322,548 (53,787) -16.7% 

Gross Rev. - Resident Srvcs. 1,284,129 1,268,255 15,874 1.3% 3,789,167 3,786,391 2,776 0.1% 

7 Contractual Adjustments (73,405) (74,036) 631 0.9% (176,963) (220,272) 43,309 19.7% 
8 Benevolent Assistance (51,377) (63,938} 12,561 19.6% (161,706) (188,555) 26,850 14.2% 

Contra-Revenues (124,781) (137,974) 13,193 9.6% {338,668) {408,827) 70,159 17.2% 
Net Resident Service Revenue 1,159,347 1,130,281 29,066 2.6% 3,450,499 3,377,564 72,935 2.2% 
Contra-Revenues as a % of Gross Res. Srvc. Rev. 9.7% 10.9% 1.2% 10.7% 8.9% 10.8% 1.9% 17.2% 

REVENUE - OTHER: 

9 Earned Entrance Fees 254,139 180,000 74,139 41.2% 762,417 540,000 222,417 41.2% 
4 Home Care Revenue 79,133 64,527 14,606 22.6% 270,438 192,495 77,943 40.5% 

10 Contribution (Income) 169,042 177,000 (7,958) -4.5% 258,614 220,000 38,614 17.6% 
Tata/ Other Revenue 502,314 421,527 80,787 19.2% 1,291,469 952,495 338,974 35.6% 

TOTAL NET REVENUE 1,661,661 1,551,808 109,853 7.1% 4,741,968 4,330,059 411,909 9.5% 

OPERATING EXP. - PROGRAM SRVCS: 

16 Life Enrichment 28,037 30,445 2,408 7.9% 85,291 101,851 16,561 16.3% 
18 Resident Services 14,601 21,123 6,522 30.9% 43,613 55,062 11,449 20.8% 
19 Dining Services - VH 188,133 165,613 (22,520} -13.6% 549,562 499,186 (50,376) -10.1% 
20 Dining Services - HealthCare 76,935 86,281 9,346 10.8% 232,204 260,510 28,306 10.9% 
50 Transportation 9,009 10,882 1,873 17.2% 23,874 32,586 8,712 26.7% 
22 Facility Maintenance 118,388 96,718 (21,670) -22.4% 328,409 330,305 1,896 0.6% 
23 Housekeeping 56,189 67,322 · 11,133 16.5% 172,254 214,375 42,120 19.6% 
25 Skilled Nursing 301,774 310,S40 8,766 2.8% 860,116 942,250 82,134 8.7% 
26 Assisted Living 49,717 48,640 (1,077) -2.2% 151,861 151,632 (228) -0.2% 
27 Home Care 61,294 58,395 (2,899) -5.0% 205,047 187,485 (17,562) -9.4% 

OPERATING EXP. - PROGRAM SRVCS: 

28 Garden Cottage 28,707 35,044 6,337 18.1% 101,091 109,119 8,028 7.4% 
Tata/ - Program Services 932,784 931,003 (1,781} -0.2% 2,753,321 2,884,361 131,040 4.5% 

OPERATING EXP. - SUPPORT SRVCS.: 
14 General & Administrative 78,351 142,836 64,486 45.1% 319,866 448,377 128,512 28.7% 
15 Human Resources 41,542 41,773 231 0.6% 106,458 119,601 13,142 11.0% 
17 Information Technology 36,758 43,614 6,856 15.7% 120,397 160,523 40,126 25.0% 
37 Dining Services - Catering 3,424 3,653 229 6.3% 10,134 17,147 7,013 40.9% 
21 Chaplain 54 1,345 1,291 96.0% 2,881 4,810 1,929 40.1% 
24 Marketing 18,567 24,354 5,787 23.8% 48,919 91,204 42,286 46.4% 
29 Development (3,669) 8,211 11,880 144.7% 28,140 41,899 13,759 32.8% 
30 Utilities 63,015 68,137 5,122 7.5% 181,448 182,756 1,308 0.7% 
31 Insurance 30,532 31,195 663 2.1% 99,737 93,620 (6,117) -6.5% 
32 Bad Debt Expense 4,000 4,000 0.0% 12,000 12,000 0.0% 

Total - Support Services 272,574 369,119 96,545 26.2% 929,979 1,171,937 241,958 20.6% 
Total Operating Expenses 1,205,358 1,300,122 94,764 7.3% 3,683,299 4,056,298 372,998 9.2% 

EBITDA 456,303 251,686 204,617 81.3% 1,058,668 273,761 784,907 286.7% 
Less: Earned Ent. Fees {254,139) {180,000} (74,139) -41.2% {762,417) {540,000) {222,417) -41.2% 
Add-back: Bad Debt Exp. 4,000 4,000 0.0% 12,000 12,000 0.0% 
"Cash" EB/TOA 206,164 75,686 130,478 172.4% 308,251 {254,239} 562,490 221.2% 

De12.reclott'"on /_Amorf_ization Ex12.ense: 
33 Depreciation Expense 154,620 157,710 3,090 2.0% 463,859 473,130 9,271 2.0% 
34 Amortization Expense 47,236 2,827 (44,409) -1570.9% 211,429 213,807 2,378 1.1% 

Tata/ - Depreciation/Amort. Expense 201,856 160,537 {41,319) -25.7% 675,288 686,937 11,649 1.7% 
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Penick VIiiage 
Summary Income Statement 

For The One and Three Months Ended 12/31/19 
Actual $ Budget$ Act. F/{U) vs. Budget Actual $ Budget$ Act. F/(U) vs. Budget 

December December ~ ~ YTD YTD i ~ 

EBIT 254,447 91,149 163,298 179.2% 383,380 (413,176) 796,556 192.8% 

Other (lncomel Exe_ense, Net: 
35 Interest Expense 72,516 118,972 46,456 39.0% 287,558 305,313 17,755 5.8% 
11 Interest (Income) (53,364) (36,362) 17,002 46.8% (93,326) (108,288) (14,962) -13.8% 
12 Real/Unrealized (G)/L on Investments (140,760) 0 140,760 100.0% (374,233) 0 374,233 100.0% 
13 (Gain)/Loss on Disposition of Assets 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 
36 Investment Expenses 97 4,182 4,085 97.7% 12,228 12,546 318 2.5% 

Total-Other (Income) Expense, Net (121,511) 86, 792 208,303 240.0% (167, 772) 209,571 377,343 180.1% 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS $ 375,957 $ 4,357 $ 371,602 8528.8% $ 551,153 $ (622,747) $ 1,173,900 188.5% 
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Attachment #12 

Penick Village 
Statement of Cash-Flow 

Summary: 
Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Operating Activities (1) 
Nol Cash Provided By (Used In) Capilal and lnvesUng AcUviHes 

Net Cash Provided B (Used In) Financing Activities (1) 
Net Increase Decrease In Unrestr!c!ed Cash 

Add: Beginning Balance • Unrestriced Cash 
Ending Balance - Unrestricted Cash 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (1 ); 
Increase (decrease) in net assets 

Actual 
Dec-19 

$ 240,865 $ 
(620,977) 

11 ,158) 
391 ,270 

10,842,36-5 
s 10,451,095 s 

$ 375,957 $ 

Budget Act. F (U) Vs. Budget 
Dec-19 I ~ 

419,379 $ (178,514) -42.6% 
(532,978) (87,999) ·16.5% 
(190,769) 179,611 94.2% 
(304,368} 86,902 -28.6% 

10,753,481 88,884 0.8% 
10,449,113 $ 1,982 0.0% 

4,357 s 371,600 8528.7% 
Ad[ustments to reconc/111 lncreaso (decrease/ In net assets to net assets g_rovlded bk'. (used In/ og_eratlnQ activities: 

Add: Depreciation expense 154,620 157,710 (3,090} -2.0% 
Add: Amortization expense 47,236 2,827 44,409 1570.9% 
Add: Bad debt expense 4,000 4,000 0.0% 
Less: Amortization of entrance fees (254,139) (180,000) (74,139) -41.2% 

Realized/unrealized (gains) losses on investments (140,~60) - (140,760) -100.0% 
(Gain) loss on disposal of property/equip. 0.0% 
Add: 2nd-generation entrance fees 333,334 (333,334) ·100.0% 
Net chan2es In og_erallnQ assets and 1/abilltias: 
(Inc.) dee. in accounts receivable - resident (82,652) (15,271) (67,381) -441.2% 
(Inc.) dee. in 'NR - Other' 7,846 7,846 100.0% 
Inc. (dee.) in allowance for doubtful accounts 4,000 270 3,730 1381.5% 
(Inc.) dee. in prepaid expenses 38,694 20,814 17,880 85.9% 
(Inc.) dee. in all 'other, non-current assets" 3,102 3,063 39 1.3% 
Inc. (dee.) in accounts payable -trade (189,666) (14,682) (174,984) -1191.8% 
Inc. (dee.) in accounts payable - assets limited to use 2,259 2,259 100.0% 
Inc. (dee.) in accrued liabilities 56,045 100,957 (44,912) -44.5% 
Inc. (dee.) in application/prepaid deposits 214,325 2,000 212,325 10616.3% 
Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Operating Activities 240,865 419,379 (178,514) -42.6% 

!;ASt! !:LOWS FROM CAPTIAL AND INV!;~I ING ACI IVITIES: 
(Purchases) of property/equipment (576,861) (973,453) 396,592 40.7% 
(Increase) decrease in resbicted cash (895) 168,553 (169,448) -100.5% 
Proceeds from sale of property/equipment 0.0% 
(Increase) decrease in PV investments' "cash' balances 184,928 271 ,922 (86,995) -32.0% 
Gross proceeds from PVs sale of investments (ex. trading exp.) 671,025 - 671,025 100.0% 
PV's (purchase) of investments (ex. trading exp.) (899,174) (899,174) -100.0% 

Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Capital and Investing Activities (620,977l (532,97Bl (87,999) -16.5% 
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (1): 
Net increase (decrease) in term bank debt 0.0% 
Net increase (decrease) in bank line of credit 0.0% 
Net increase (decrease) in Wharton debt 0.0% 
Net increase (decrease) in bonds payable (15,000) (13,637) (1,363) ·10.0% 
Increase (decrease) in bonds payable premium, net of amort. (5,773) (5,773) -100.0% 
Increase (decrease) in bond paymnet clearing 186,233 186,233 100.0% 
(Increase) decrease in debt reserve fund (1,925) (1,925) -100.0% 
!increase (decrease) in leases payable (840) (795) (45) -5.6% 
Add: 1st-generation entrance fees (on-campus) 0.0% 
Less: Refund "offsets" (4,234) (6,667) 2,433 36.5% 
Less: 50%/90% contract refunds cash-paid 0.0% 
Less: 48-mos. ent. fee contract refunds cash-paid (169,620! (169,670) 50 0.0•1; 
Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Financing Activities (11,158) (190,769} 179,611 94.2% 

Net Increase (Decrease) In Unrestricted/Bond Cash (391,270! !304,368! !86,902) ·28.6%1 
Beginning Unrestricted/Bond Cash Balance 10,842,365 10.753.481 88,884 0.8% 
Ending Unres/ricted/Bond Cash Balance (See Below) s 10,451,094 $ 10,449,113 $ 1,982 0.0% 

Attachment #lZ • First Three Months of Fiscal Year 2010 Financial StatemHts StateCashFlow Jo/J 

Actual Budget Act. F jU! Vs. Bud~et 
YTD December YTD December j ~ 

$ (2,448,697) $ (2,224,625) $ (224,072) -10.1% 
(2,415,777) (2,709,594) 293,817 10.8% 
12.382.794 12,255,547 127,247 1.0% 

7,518,319 7,321,328 196,991 2.7%1 
2.932,m 3,127,784 1195,009) -6.2% 

s 10,451,094 s 10,449,113 $ 1.982 0.0% 

$ 551 ,153 $ (622,747) $ 1,173,899 188.5% 

463,859 473,130 (9,271} -2.0% 
211,429 213,807 (2,378) -1.1% 

12,000 12,000 0.0% 
(762,417) (540,000) (222,417) -41.2% 

(374,~33) - (374,233) -100.0% 
0.0% 

459,000 1,000,002 (541,002) -54.1% 

(345,137) (147,872) (197,265) ·133.4% 
(112,226) (13,542) (98,684) -728.7% 

51,047 809 50,238 6209.8% 
(42,680) (107,497) 64,817 60.3% 

(1,878,582) (1,866,340) (12,242) -0.7% 
(951,295) (702,843) (248,452) -35.3% 

(4,680) (4,680) -100.0% 
(59,300) (75,002) 15,702 20.9% 
333,365 151,470 181,895 120.1% 

(2,448,697) (2,224,625) (224,073) -10.1% 

(2,388,915) (2,915,359) 526,444 18.1% 
42,325 42,325 100.0% 

0.0% 
(128,520) 205,765 (334,285) -162.5% 

1,365,200 - 1,365,200 100.0% 
(1,305,866) (1,305,866) ·100.0% 

(2,415,777) (2,709,594) 293,817 10.8% 

(18,516,101) (18,516,101) (0) 0.0% 
(749,000) (749,000) 0.0% 
(637,657) (637,657) 0 0.0% 

32,410,000 32,412,727 (2,727) 0.0% 
2,413,074 2,503,854 (90,780) -3.6% 

186,233 76,204 110,029 144.4% 
(2,008,925) (2,007,000) (1,925) -0.1% 

(2,519) (2,383) (136) -5.7% 
109,000 109,000 100.0% 
(16,346) (20,001) 3,655 18.3% 

(390,456) (390,456) 0.0% 
(414,510) 141 4,640) 130 0.0% 

12,382,794 12,255,547 127,247 1.0% 

7,518,319 7,321 ,329 196,990 2.7%1 
2,932,775 3,127,784 1195,009) -6.2% 

$ 10,451,094 s 10,449,113 s 1,981 0.0% 
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Attachment #13 

PENICK VILLAGE 
Actuarial Report 

Penick Village engaged the consulting firm, A.V. Powell & Associates, LLC ("AVP LLC"), to 
conduct an actuarial study of Penick Village Retirement Community as of September 30, 2019. 
The final report was submitted to the Penick Village management on February 7, 2020. 

The projections in the actuarial study showed that Penick Village is in satisfactory actuarial 
balance provided that future experience substantially follows the underlying assumptions. 

Some of the key assumptions were that: 

a. Future monthly fees would match assumed increases in operating expenses. 
b. Annual earnings and yields on invested assets will consistently equal or exceed internal 

expense inflation by 2%. 
c. Average annual occupancy in independent living would equal or exceed 96.2%, 92.7% in 

assisted living, and 92.0% in nursing care. 
d. Residents will be able to pay the fees charged, or if not, then other sources will be found 

to subsidize those residents. 
e. Capital expenditures will be adequate to maintain the market position of the community. 

It should be noted that the concept of "is in satisfactory actuarial balance" is defined in the 
Actuarial Standards of Practice No. 3 ("ASOP#3") Practices Relating to CCRCs that was 
adopted by the American Academy of Actuaries in September 2007 and last updated effective 
May 1, 2011, and represents that a CCRC' s fees and reserves appear to be adequate to discharge 
the future liabilities associated with their residents. Penick Village has met the three criteria for 
ASOP#3 compliance, but have not yet accumulated reserves that equal or exceed A.V. Powell & 
Associates, LLC internally developed standards for recommended surplus and contingency 
margins which exceed the minimum ASOP#3 funded status requirement. 

The reader o(this summary should be aware that this study was prepared for users of the report 
that are familiar with the operations of Penick Village and the environment in which continuing 
care retirement communities operate and the consulting staff of A.V. Powell & Associates, LLC 
is available, at the reader's expense and with written permission from Penick Village, to further 
elaborate on the assumptions, implications and appropriate interpretations of this summary. In 
particular, the reader is alerted to the context that the actuarial opinion is only valid for the 
unique and comprehensive set of actuarial, financial, demographic, operational, and occupancy 
assumptions that were used to prepare the full actuarial report and are contained therein. 
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